
 
 
Meeting Date:  July 19, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive comments regarding the Program Year 2011 through 2013 
Consolidated Plan and Program Year 2011 Action Plan including the 
proposed three year priorities and one year usage of Community 
Development Block Grant funds available through the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the background 
and attachments. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the staff 
recommendation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 1
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

2 

 

 
On 05/31/2011, Travis County Commissioners Court approved the public comment 
period and public hearing dates and on 06/21/11, the Travis County Commissioners 
Court approved all projects for Program Year 2011 funding.   During the week of June 
6th, 2011, advertisements in English and in Spanish appeared in newspapers of 
general circulation announcing the dates, times, locations and purpose of the public 
hearings.   Additional notice was provided at the Travis County Community Centers, 
through list-serves, email notifications, postal mail notification and Facebook and 
Twitter.   
 
Staff Recommendations: 
 
A PowerPoint is attached to provide a concise representation of the required 
information.   

 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
 
N/A 
 
Issues and Opportunities: 
 
Comment may be received in writing beginning June 30, 2011 at 8:00 a.m. through on July 29, 
2011 at 5:00 p.m.  Two opportunities are available to receive verbal comments via public 
hearings: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 at 9 a.m and Tuesday, July 19, 2011 at 9 a.m. at the Travis 
County Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX 78701.  
 

 
 
 

 
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Title Page

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



TIMELINE:DEVELOPMENT OF
PY11-13 CON-PLAN & 

PY11 ACTION PLAN

Feb Mar April May Jun Jul Aug

Five Public 
Hearings: 
Identifying 
community 
needs and 

project ideas

TCCC 
approves 
Priority 
Areas & 
Strategic 
Direction

TCCC 
Approves  
Projects Final 

approval by 
the TCCC 

and 
Submission 
to HUD by 
the 15thSubmission of 

Project Ideas 
by March 31st

Evaluation of 
Project Ideas

Two Public 
Hearings and a 

30-day 
Comment 
Period to 

comment on 
proposed 
projects 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



3

PURPOSE AND
INTENT OF CDBG

Purpose 
• Improvement of affordable 

housing options;
• Improve community facilities and 

services;
• Revitalize neighborhoods.

Who Benefits?
• At least 70 % of CDBG funds must 

benefit low- to moderate- income 
residents in the unincorporated 
areas of Travis County.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PY 2011 – 2013 

CONSOLIDTED PLAN

 Covers a 3-year period spanning from
October 2011 through September 2014;

 Serves as the County’s blueprint for
addressing the community’s most critical
housing and community development
needs in the unincorporated areas of
Travis County;

 Consistent with research and public
comments;

 Outlines the funding strategy for
approximately $3.57 million;

 Sets goals and performance indicators.

4

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PY 2011-2013 CON-PLAN:
POPULATION & 

LOW TO MODERATE INCOME AREAS

5

The map shows the distribution of low and moderate
income households throughout Travis County.

During the past decade the County has grown to over 1
million residents.

An estimated 178,895 people, approximately 17% of the
population of Travis County, live in the unincorporated
areas of the County.

Map 3.6: Low to Moderate Income Households

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PY 2011–2013 CON-PLAN:
HOUSING MARKET & NEEDS 

HIGHLIGHTS

6

While 54% of housing units were valued between $50,000 and
$149,999 in 2000, only 29% of units fell in this range in 2009.

In 2010 there were 6.6 months of housing inventory, compared
to 3.6 months of inventory in 2006. To date, the average sales
price for homes in the Austin MLS has not declined significantly
with the slowdown of the housing market.

There were 8,131 foreclosure postings in Travis County in 2010,
an increase of 75% since 2008. A greater share of foreclosure
activity is occurring in the outlying areas of Travis County (rather
than in the urban core/City of Austin).

Very low-income households are most likely to face a severe cost
burden, with 74% of these households paying more than 50% of
income towards housing costs.

A disproportionate percentage of Hispanic and African American
Owner Households have a housing problem.

Less than 9 percent of clients receiving housing stability related
services through Social Service Contract Investments were in the
unincorporated areas.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PY 2011–2013 CON-PLAN:
NON-HOUSING NEEDS 

HIGHLIGHTS

7

Public Engagement efforts with residents of Travis County
consistently reveal a high need for community infrastructure
implementation or improvements.

To date, the Travis County CDBG office has received public
requests for water/wastewater infrastructure projects that
taken together would cost approximately $24,000,000 to
implement.

There are approximately 400 miles of roadway in
unincorporated areas that are not on the County maintained
system. To date, the Travis County CDBG office has received
public request for road improvement projects that taken
together would cost approximately $18,000,000.

TCHHS/VS annually invests in social services for residents of
Travis County through contracts with community based
organizations. Less than 9% of the total contracted services
are being provided to the unincorporated areas of the
county – a significant underrepresentation since the
unincorporated areas of the county make up about 17% of
the total population.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PY 2011 -2013 CON-PLAN:
PRIORITIES

June 28, 2011 Summary of Travis County's PY 2011 - 2013 Consolidated Plan 8

Prioritization of Categories for the PY 2011 – 2013 Consolidated 
Plan

Category Priority

Infrastructure High

Housing High

Community Services High

Populations with Specialized Needs / Services Medium

Public Facilities Medium

Business & Jobs Medium

After considering the housing, community development and
public service needs of Travis County’s low to moderate
income residents in the Needs section of the Consolidated
Plan and public engagement efforts, Travis County
Commissioners Court identified the following priorities as
the focus for the three year consolidated planning period:

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PY 2011 

ANNUAL ACTION PLAN

 Completed annually;

 Establishes uses of funds for October
2011 through September 2012;

 Consistent with research and public
comments;

 Outlines the funding strategy for
$790,136;

 Sets annual goals and performance
indicators to achieve those set in the
Consolidated Plan.

9

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



10

PY 2011 ACTION PLAN:
ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES

CDBG programs carry out a wide range of 
community development activities including 

but not limited to:

Public Services

Housing

Economic 
Development

Redevelopment 
(Improvements)

Planning

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



11

PY 2011 ACTION PLAN:
INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES

Generally, the following types of activities are 
ineligible:

• Acquisition, construction, or reconstruction 
of buildings for the general conduct of 
government;

• Political activities;

• Certain income payments; and 

• Construction of new housing by units of 
general local government.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PY 2011 ACTION PLAN:
SUMMARY OF PROJECTS

June 28, 2011 Summary of Travis County‘s PY 2011 - 2013 Consolidated Plan 12

Project Cost

Lake Oak Estates Substandard Roads $145,000

Homeowner Rehabilitation $368,636

FSS Social Work Expansion $118,500

Administration & Planning $158,000

Total $790,136

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



13

PY 2011 ACTION PLAN:
SUMMARY OF ALTERNATE 

PROJECTS

Proposed Alternate Projects for 
PY 2011

Allocation

Homebuyer Assistance
Up to 

$300,000

Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation
Up to 

$200,000

Street Improvements: Navarro Creek 
Drive

Up to
$125,000

Alternate Projects are defined as projects that could be 
considered, if necessary, to replace a slow moving project.  
Approving this strategy would require amendment to the 

Citizen Participation Plan.  

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PUBLIC COMMENT

June 28, 2011 Summary of Travis County's PY 2011 - 2013 Consolidated Plan 14

A 30-day public comment period and two public hearings will be 
held to solicit feedback on the draft PY 2011 – 2013 
Consolidated Plan and PY 2011 proposed projects.  

Comment period: Begins on June 30th and ends on July 29th

Public hearings: 9 AM on Tuesday, July 12, 2011 &
9 AM on Tuesday, July 19, 2011

Travis County Commissioners Courtroom
314 W. 11th Street
Austin, TX

Written Comment: cdbg@co.travis.tx.us or
CDBG Program
Travis County HHS/VS
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX  78767

For more information visit the website at:  
www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg or call 854-3460

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us�
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg�


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 7/19/11
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kristy Vargas, Executive Assistantl44753
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, JPS County Executiv \
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPROVE A
PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE WEEK OF JULY 17-23, 2011, AS
PROBATION AND PAROLE, AND COMMUNITY SUPERVISION WEEK

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
N/A

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 3
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767, (512) 854-4415, FAX (512) 854-4417

MEMORANDUM

To:

Through:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Travis County Commissioner's Court &
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safe
Kimberly Pierce, Planning Manager, Criminal Justice PIa .

Cathy McClaugherty, Senior Planner, Criminal Justice Planning ~.

July 8,2011

Approve Proclamation Recognizing the Week of July 17-23,2011, as "Probation,
Parole, and Community Supervision Week"

The American Probation and Parole Association (APPA) has proclaimed the week of July 17
through July 23, 2011, as "Probation, Parole, and Community Supervision Week". Celebrating
its twelfth anniversary, this year's theme is "Creativity in Times of Crisis". This event
acknowledges the efforts of adult and juvenile probation and parole agencies to provide
assistance to those under supervision, while keeping communities safer by monitoring offender
behavior, all while seeing shrinking budgets coupled with higher caseloads. The hard work and
dedication of our nation's probation and parole officers restores hope and provides assurances of
public safety through a balance of prevention, intervention and advocacy. Probation and parole
officers deliver accountable, humane, effective, and individualized services for offenders, while
supporting, protecting, and restoring victims and the community.

Please see the attached proclamation declaring the week of July 17-23, 2011, as "Probation,
Parole, and Community Supervision Week". We respectfully request that the Travis County
Commissioner's Court approve this proclamation recognizing community supervision staff in
Austin and Travis County during this important event.

cc:
Chief Estela Medina, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
Dr. Geraldine Nagy, Director, Travis County CSCD
Marcus Ramirez, Assistant Regional Director, TDCJ-Parole Division

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, community corrections is an integral element of our nation's
justice system; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals are sworn to abide by
and uphold the law, while recognizing the inherent right of the public to be
safe-guarded from criminal activity; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals supervise adult and
juvenile offenders in the community, holding themselves up as role models
for their clients; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals are trained in direct
service provision and refer clients to needed support and assistance within
the community; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals collaborate with city,
county, and state agencies, as well as nonprofit and faith-based
community agencies and groups; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals champion prevention,
intervention and accountability; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals offer support and
protection for victims; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals advocate community
and restorative justice, as well as public outreach and education; and

WHEREAS, community corrections professionals are a true Force for
Positive Change in their communities, and;

Now, Therefore, Be it Resolved that the Travis County Commissioners
Court do hereby proclaim July 17-23, 2011 as:

Probation, Parole, and Community Supervision Week

And encourage all Travis County citizens to honor these community
corrections professionals and to recognize their achievements and
contributions to our community.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 5
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 6
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 7
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive, Planning & Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sam Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund
for payment of $825,263.12, for the period of July 1 to July 7,2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

See attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $825,263.12.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

See attached.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $825,263.12

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Dan Mansour, 854-9499
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170
Rodney Rhoades, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 8
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: July 19, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

J

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County's Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: July 1, 2011 to July 7, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $825,263.12

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $825,263.12.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

JULY 01, 2011 TO JULY 07, 2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for
transfer of funds.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. FY Comparison of Paid Claims to Budget.

Page 5. Notification of amount of request from United Health
Care (UHC).

Page 6. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 7. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 8. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

July 19, 2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County's Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care FUnd) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

July 1, 2011
July 7,2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:
SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*:

bank withdrawal correction
LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY

COMMISSIONERS COURT: July 12, 2011

October 5, 2010 adj
Adjust to balance per UHC

TOTAL CLAIMS REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**:

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE

$ 825,263.12

$ 983,856.97

$ (2,850.00)

$ (155,879.12)
$
$ 135.10
$ 0.17

$ 825,263.12

$

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 825,263.12

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 1 this week totaling $25,497.46) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($120,759.53) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($48,661.97).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health in ran claims.

Dan Mansour, F&k Manager Date ;

~~£~,
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date •

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period's check register attached.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



""
t

~ ...a
. - -0 I» a: O
~

i"
il

_.
<

3
iii

'
(I

)
0

~
g

~
~

CD
m

~
3

'<
-0

0


-
0

1
»

'<
_

.
CD

3
CD

(I
)

aI
al

C
D

c
::::

J
Q

,C
D

cc
:::

n
CD


-
-
0

o


..
.

1»
~:
::
:J

co ...a
.

!» co ...a
.

...a
.

co CI
'I

~ ....
.. en 0
1

.0
> o o 9 o o

•

~ 0
0 .....
.

SD o o 9 o o

P
ai

d
C

la
im

s
A

m
o

u
n

t

~ N o "0 o o (:
) o

1(
11

'9
1'

0-
l
~

'''''
''''0

-=:
:::::

:::
"1

21
'0

~
11

/9
/1

0
~

'"'6
1'0

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
:
:
~

11
/2

3/
10

-=-
--

"1
30

1'0
~

:-

'2
17

/'0
<

1;
11

'4
1'

0
:::

>-
'''

'>
11

'0
--

--
--

--
--

-:
::

; ~
..

''''>
61

'0
--'

:'
1/

4/
11

1/
11

/1
1

1
/ 1

81
1 1

1
/ 25

11
1

21
1

/ 1
1

o
21

8/
1

1
o 3

21
1 5

11
1

3 _
.

21
22

;1
1

: O·
3

/1
/ 11

::::
l ~

31
8/

1
1

o
31

15
11

1
o S.

3/
22

11
1

i
3/

29
/1

1
... CD

41
51

11

4
/1

21
11

4/
19

/1
1

4
/2

61
11

51
3/

1
1

51
1 0

/1
1

51
1 7

/1
1

51
24

/1
1

51
3 1

/ 1
1

6/
7/

1
1

6/
14

/ 11

6/
21

/ 11

6/
28

11
1

7/
5/

1
1

7
/1

21
11

7/
19

/1
1

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

W Voting Pd Clakns Budgeted
#of

Total of Large
FY2011 % FY2010%

k
Period from Period To

Session Date Request Amount Weekly Claims
Large

Claims
of Budget of Budget

Claims Spent Spent
1 10/112010 101712010 1011912010 $ 486,507.45 $ 818811.85 1 $ 49999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/812010 10/1412010 10/2612010 $ 1067933.98 $ 818811.85 1 $ 28590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 1011512010 1012112010 111212010 $ 474168.77 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 1012212010 1012812010 111912010 $ 1046388.94 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/2912010 11/4/2010 1111612010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5/2010 11/1112010 1112312010 $ 1028242.13 $ 818811.85 3 $ 123628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/1212010 11/1812010 1113012010 $ 639,563.92 $ 818811.85 3 $ 139913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/19/2010 11/25/2010 121712010 $ 863,593.47 $ 818811.85 1 $ 131362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 11/2612010 121212010 12114/2010 $ 658118.37 $ 818811.85 2 $ 75075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 121312010 121912010 1212112010 $ 945893.77 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12110/2010 1211612010 1212812010 $ 470558.23 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12117/2010 12123/2010 1/412011 $ 1,156 991.32 $ 818811.85 4 $ 263598.19 21.81% 23.16%
13 12124/2010 12130/2010 1/1112011 $ 341 870.01 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 22.62% 24.66%
14 12131/2010 1/6/2011 1/1812011 $ 679129.98 $ 818811.85 1 $ 35903.00 24.21% 26.85%
15 1n/2011 1/1312011 112512011 $ 654603.52 $ 818811.85 2 $ 87942.00 25.75% 27.96%
16 1/14/2011 1/20/2011 211/2011 $ 1 230,988.94 $ 818811.85 6 $ 401934.99 28.64% 30.56%
17 1/21/2011 1/2712011 21812011 $ 564906.99 $ 818811.85 1 $ 112075.66 29.97% 31.71%
18 1/2812011 21312011 211512011 $ 957,377.67 $ 818811.85 1 $ 50 544.37 32.22% 34.69%
19 21412011 211012011 212212011 $ 612913.71 $ 818811.85 1 $ 47219.06 33.66% 36.15%
20 211112011 211712011 31112011 $ 885,757.98 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 35.74% 41.19%
21 211812011 212412011 31812011 $ 540772.02 $ 818811.85 1 $ 33422.63 37.01% 40.98%
22 212512011 313/2011 3115/2011 $ 992688.31 $ 818811.85 3 $ 86 327.23 39.34% 43.38%
23 3/412011 3/10/2011 312212011 $ 731 715.00 $ 818811.85 3 $ 153400.86 41.06% 44.7SOk
24 3111/2011 3117/2011 312912011 $ 1 017,707.55 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 134 936.51 43.45% 47.38%
25 3/1812011 312412011 41512011 $ 736,608.69 $ 818811.85 2 $ 183479.80 45.18% 48.32%
26 3125/2011 313112011 411212011 $ 1080169.24 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 47.71% 50.65%
27 4/112011 4n12011 411912011 $ 678,799.41 $ 818811.85 4 $ 162685.73 49.31% 51.88%
28 4/812011 411412011 4/2612011 $ 1203323.54 $ 818,811.85 5 $ 289,681.50 52.13% 54.10%
29 4/1512011 412112011 51312011 $ 429984.91 $ 818811.85 1 $ 26,616.24 53.14% 55.40%
30 412212011 412812011 511012011 $ 958 871.06 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 171362.87 55.40% 58.01%
31 4/2912011 5/512011 5/1712011 $ 556 246.87 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 66,795.00 56.70% 59.54%
32 5/6/2011 5/1212011 5/2412011 $ 996265.87 $ 818811.85 5 $ 153477.40 59.04% 61.92%
33 5/1312011 5/19/2011 5/3112011 $ 632781.33 $ 818811.85 2 $ 180603.03 60.53% 63.20%
34 5/2012011 5126/2011 6n12011 $ 914,551.93 $ 818,811.85 4 $ 127082.13 62.68% 65.31%
35 5/2712011 6/212011 6/1412011 $ 431,858.40 $ 818811.85 0 $ - 63.69% 67.09%
36 61312011 6/912011 6121/2011 $ 1028676.55 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 66,855.29 66.11% 69.01%
37 6/1012011 6/1612011 612812011 $ 453697.35 $ 818811.85 1 $ 29867.00 67.17% 70.24%
38 6/17/2011 6/23/2011 7/512011 $ 1502194.03 $ 818811.85 4 $ 607205.34 70.70% 72.31%
39 6/2412011 6130/2011 7/1212011 $ 155879.12 $ 818811.85 3 $ 133847.78 71.07% 73.75%
40 7/112011 7n12011 7/1912011 $ 825263.12 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 25497.46 73.00% 76.50%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date $ 31,084,010.48 $ 32,752,473.85
Paid Claims less Total weekly Budget $ (1,668,463.37)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

3

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Comparison of Claims to FY Budgets
Week 40

100.00%

90.00%

80.00%

C
70.00%

CD n lI: .2010a-m 60.00% f: ~ 76.50% I 2009.. C$ £i 73.14%~

'8
50.00%III

'0
C

40.00%
~
CD
D.

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

~

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



1~7/8/2011) Norman McRee - UHc-SANKING REPTS/C Page 1 I

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

<SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
<NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX.US>
7/8/2011 5:03 AM
UHC BANKING REPTS/C

FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
AB5

TO: NORMAN MCREE
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011..07..08 REQUEST AMOUNT: $983,856.97

CUSTOMER 10: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

$1,712,915.34
$2,668,041.00

$00.00

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011..07..07
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED:
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST:

= UNDER DEPOSIT:

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE:
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS:

$955,125.66

$28,731.31
$00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $983,856.97

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011..07..01

CUST
PLAN
0632
5972

TOTAL:

CLAIM
$469,462.61

$388.74

$469,851.35

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

$00.00

$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$469,462.61
$388.74

$469,851.35

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011..07..05

CUST
PLAN
0632

CLAIM
$280,989.37

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$280,989.37

5

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2011 07 07

CONTR NBR PLN ID TRANS AMT SRS DESG NBR CHK NBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT
701254 -632 -303.24 NN - - 2564049 AH - - - 6 77712011 - -200 7/512011 -71712011
701254 632 -329.29 28 4275677 AA 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -352.48 QG 365411 AF 2 4/112011 50 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -356.48NN 2468257AH 9 71712011 200 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -375.37 28 4436419 AI 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -430 PH 31298098AH 1 4/412011 50 71712011 71712011
701254 632 -476.83 NN 2071695 AH 8 71712011 200 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -490.47 NN 2690417 AH 6 71712011 200 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -664.47 NN 2433299 AA 6 71712011 200 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -902.04 25 280530 A 45 6/3012011 50 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -909.58 28 4808843 AS 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -923.66 28 4102224 AS 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -1200.51 NN 2433491 AI 2 71712011 200 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -1347.75NN 2299439AA 9 71712011 200 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -1575.57 28 4809020AS 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -4585.93 28 4809150 AA 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011

""'" 701254 632 -6580.28 28 4102306 AA 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -7943.75 28 4809169 AA 1 612912011 55 7/512011 71712011
701254 632 -8161.59 NN 2291791 AI 3 71712011 200 7/512011 71712011

825,263.12

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 07/07/2011

CONTR_# TRANS_AMT SRS CHK_#

Total: $0.00

~

7/8/20111:25:10PM

CLAIM TRANS

GRP ACCT# ISS_DATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to Unit~d Health Care
For the payment week ending: 7/7/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 87,658.63

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 16,304.44

TotalCEPO $103,963.07

EPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-20 189,294.73

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 37,920.59

TotalEPO $227,215.32
PPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-25 421,938.65

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 72,146.08

TotalPPO $494,084.73
Grand Total $825,263.12

Friday, July 08, 20 II Page I ofl

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 9
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 7/19/2011,9:00 am, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ken Gaede, AlA, Facilities Management,
854-9894
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger EI Khoury, P.E., 854-4579
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on information and recommendation
associated with the proposed Cafeteria for 700 Lavaca.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The following options will be discussed in context, followed by a
recommendation from HS&A.

1. Pre-Packaged Food
2. Off Site Prepared Food
3. Limited Kitchen On Site
4. Full Kitchen On Site

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
HS&A's will be prepared to make a recommendation regarding which
option meets the Counties needs and provides best value.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
The issue is to provide the County best value based on its' food service
preferences and the building's constraints. HS&A will be prepared to
discuss the Pros and Cons of each option.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
HS&A will be prepared to discuss the Pros and Cons of each option
including budget. Funds for the cafeteria are currently accounted for in the
project budget.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services, 854-9367

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 10
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



OPTION 1: PRE-PACKAGED
MENU: PREPACKAGED COLD SANDWICHES,

SALADS &FRUIT CUPS

too=2
WI!

~~
l!~

~ I
i •
~ ...
~

~

~

PROGRESS PRINT

~-

.....-
BASEMENT PIJIH
OPTION 1

Ii:
~§
§ffi
.,,~

~~.. ~

~~"l!l!L:

,.---- ..-..,.,. ..,....-

CONS:
• PREPACKAGED FOODS CREATE HIGH WASTE AND

HIGH WASTE RATIO
• WRAPPED FOODS ARE LESS VISUALLY ATTRACTIVE

TO POTENTIAL CUSTOMERS
_DOES NOT MEET THE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR

HOT FOOD
-INFERIOR TO THE FRESH FOOD PROVIDED BY

MURPHY'S DELI ON LEVEL 1
_LIMITED OPPORTUNllY TO ATTRACT A VENDOR
_PREPACKAGED FOODS 00 NOT OFFER A HEALTHY

ALTERNATIVE
_NO IMMEDIATE REFILLING OF OUT·OF·STOCK ITEMS

50 SEATS
SERVERY Pf'~~~==dR~

945 SF

PROS:
• NO EXHAUST HOOD REQUIREMENTS
- NO GREASE TRAP REQUIREMENTS
• CASH REGISTER & 1 FTE COULD RUN THE LOCATION
• SMALLEST COST IMPACT TO BUDGET

o

o

DUl:tt'olt'&Il.

~".'Gf

IWUlCTlD. ,_

.....'"
A10001I Iti :; I '1 BASEMEN! PLAN Qp1}QN'. 1 ...+_~~ Aw.':nr-'·... ',I i 1 J Iii

- ... t i.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



OPTION 2: OFF SITE PREPARED

:;;~
~l!
~!
~~

III...
c

=

00. ,.

d
"'~
~lli
.-~

u

!!l!!!!.
PROGRESS PRINT--
~l't. ...

.......-....,...,...-------
Oil1(..lI1IQtlt

BASEMENT PLAN
OPTJON2

[Jill ~ I~"

--
I.......

CONS:
• CONTROL OF FOOD SELECTION LIMITED BASED ON VENDOR

SELECTED
• FOOD WILL NOT BE AS FRESH AS IF PREPARED ON SITE
• DAILY SELECTION WOULD BE A LIMITED MENU
• DELI SELECTION SIMILAR OR INFERIOR TO THE FRESH FOOD

PROVIDED BY MURPHY'S DELI
• ALL FOOD WOULD BE DELIVERED FOR IMMEDIATE USE

WHICH WILL HAVE AN INCREASED WASTE RATIO
• CANNOT ADJUST NUMBER OF MEAlS BEING PROVIDED EACH

DAY, NO FLEXIBILITY TO REPLENISH SOLD OUT ITEMS
• FOOD BEING DELIVERED TWICE A DAY WILL BE DEPENDENT

ON OUTSIDE CONDITIONS
• COST PER MEAL MAY BE HIGHER
• A THREE COMPARTMENT SINK AND GREASE TRAP WOULD BE

REQUIRED VS. OPTION 1
• DUE TO THE LOCATION OF PROPOSED GREASE TRAP.

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE
WASTE FROM FACILITY.

50 SEATS
SERVERY ~Il I~I

945 SF

MENU: OFFSITE PREPARED FOODS THAT
TRAVEL WELL: TEX-MEX, BBa,
ITALIAN, AMERICAN, BURGERS,
EGGS, WAFFLES, COLD CEREAL,
PASTRIES

EBQ§:
• NO EXHAUST HOOD REQUIREMENTS
• MENU OPTIONS COULD CHANGE DAILY
• HEALTHY ALTERNATIVES COULD BE PROVIDED DAILY

o

II BASElENT PLAN OPTION 2
A1CDI'I~al'4l"

A10G-2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



'"'~"I!
~I:!
!i!
!!~

i I
.. ,Ii
iii I~u ....
C
Co)

=

A1CJ0.3

~
:>

~8
§al
!/l~
~la
.-~

o

..__ _'f,wr..
--.u ~..-
PROGRESS PRINT--
~.,..tai

OUt ......1

BASEMENT PlAN
OPTION 3

....-

I..~~~"-

1~III).ftlIII-.,

28 ADDITIONAL
SEATS

CONS:
• REQUIRES A REMOTE STORAGE AREA
• LIMITED STORAGE RESTRICTS ABILITY TO PURCHASE FOOD IN

BULK, WHICH DRIVES UP FOOD COSTS
• WILL REQUIRE DAILY DELIVERY
• HEALTHY ALTERNATIVES LIMITED DUE TO SPACE RESTRICTIONS
• GREASE TRAP IS REQUIRED AND WILL HAVE A HIGH

CONSTRUCTION COST
• DUE TO THE LOCATION OF PROPOSED GREASE TRAP, ADDITIONAL

EQUIPMENT WILL BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE WASTE FROM
FACILITY

• EMPLOYEES WILL NEED TO UTILIZE BASEMENT RE$TROOMS.
THIS HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE CODE DEPARTMENTS
AND COULD HAVE AN EFFECT ON THE FINAL DESIGN

• NO MANAGER'S OFFICE AND NO EMPLOYEE LOCKERS
• CASHIER ARRANGEMENT DOES NOT FLOW WELL
• LIMITED SPACE LESS ATIRACTIVE TO VENDORS
• GREASE EXHAUST HOOD WILL HAVE A SIGNIFlCANT COST IMPACT

34 SEATS
SERVERY
945 SF

MENU: HOT & COLD SANDWICHES,
PREPARED & BUILT-UP SALADS

PROS:
• SUPPORT AREA IS CLOSER TO SERVERY THAN OPTION 4
• LABOR WOULD BE MINIMIZED

o

o

OPTION 3: LIMITED KITCHEN ON SITE

IiI 'I BASeMENT PlAN OWN 3I ~ ..... ........ I I
i I I 4 I t 1 J I I II ~ ..

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



OPTION 4: FULL KITCHEN ON SITE

~~

~i!
Ii!

~ 'I
J! Ii.~o ..:c
uen
Cl:II

_.

li:
~§
§m
u>~

~;
~

PROGRESS PRINT--
BASEMENT PlAN
OPTION 4

......-_..y.-.:n ...--..-
1ii1r=--- ,-aili
.~

~
• KITCHEN SUPPORT IS REMOTE FROM SERVERY
• ADDITIONAL FTE STAFF INCREASES LABOR COSTS
• ACCESS TO ELEVATOR MACHINE ROOM IS LOCATED IN

BACK OF KITCHEN
• REQUIRES SPACE CURRENTLY USED FOR MAINTENANCE
• COST INCURRED TO MODIFY MAINTENANCE AREA

50 SEATS
SERVERY
945 SF

MENU: HOT & COLD SANDWICHES,
PREPARED & BUILT-UP SALADS,
DAILY HOT MEAL SPECIALS &
HEALTHY DINING ALTERNATIVES

KITCHEN
1,100 SF

PROS:
• ALLOWS FOR EQUIPMENT OPTIONS WHICH PROVIDES FOR

A WIDER MENU VARIETY
• STORAGE ALLOWS FOR BETTER BUYING POWER AND LESS

FREQUENT DELIVERIES
• CATERING PREPARATION WOULD BE AVAILABLE WHICH

COULD PROVIDE ADDITIONAL INCOME
• MEETS ORIGINAL PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS
• SPACE ALLOWS FOR WARE WASHING CAPABILITIES FOR

CHINA, IF DESIRED
• LESS MAINTENANCE COST ON EXHAUST SYSTEM
• DAILY SPECIALS COULD BE REPLENISHED
• THE DESIGN AND PREPARATION SPACES WILL BE

APPEALING TO FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT

o

o

Cl'1l:"""

1....>0.

... ,,.~ ...,1I'lllI

~

}
I~I ~1~EM£NTPLANQenoN' I A100-4 I

• • iii ;. i ,~ Ii. I -

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Casey Ping/854-6460

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: DannyHobby

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
TEXAS MILITARY FORCES TO ALLOW A SECURE LANDING ZONE AT
CAMP MABRY FOR STAR FLIGHT AIRCRAFT DURING RESCUE
OPERATONS.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The purpose of the MOU is to establish a mutual agreement between
Travis County and Texas Military Forces granting permission for STAR
Flight aircraft to land at a secure landing zone at Camp Mabry for the
purpose of transferring a victim from the rescue hoist to the interior of the
aircraft for transport to the nearest appropriate medical facility. This,
agreement is primarily for utilization of the parade field located at Camp
Mabry as a designated landing zone for both day and night rescues that
occurs at Mount Bonnell.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff and Emergency Services recommend approval of this mutual
agreement. The Court has approved this agreement in past years.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Staff feels having this secure landing zone at Camp Mabry assists in the
safe and efficient use of the aircraft and in providing the best service to the
victim involved in the rescue.

Item 11
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Barbara Wilson, County Attorney's Office, 854-9567

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

314 W. 11 TH , STREET
GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

P. O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854·9513
FAX: (512) 854-4808

Commissionsers Court
P. O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

July 5,2011

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of the State Bar of Texas

Re: Memorandum ofAgreement Between Travis County and Texas Military Forces

Dear County Judge and Commissioners:

In July, 2009, Travis County entered into a contract with the Texas Military Forces to
obtain permission for STAR Flight Emergency Medical/Rescue Helicopters to land at
Camp Mabry when rescuing and transporting patients. This one year Agreement with an
option for a one year extension will be expiring at the end of August.

The attached agreement provides the same access on similar terms and conditions. I have
reviewed the agreement. There are no legal issues on which to comment.

Sincerely,

t:::::P~

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



STAR Flight MOA

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

Travis County, 314 W. 11 th Street, Austin, 'Texas 78701
AND

Texas Military Forces, 2200 West 35 th Street, Austin, Texas 78703-5218

1. PURPOSE:

The purpose ofthis Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) is to establish a mutual
agreement between Travis County and Texas Military Forces granting permission for
STAR Flight Emergency Medical/Rescue Helicopters to land at a secure landing zone at
Camp Mabry for the purpose of transferring a victim from the rescue hoist to the interior
of the aircraft for transport to the nearest appropriate medical facility. This agreement is
primarily for utilization of the parade field located at Camp Mabry as a designated
landing zone for both day and night rescues that occurs at Mount Bonnell.

2. AUTHORITY: As granted by the Texas Military Forces.

3. BACKGROUND:

Every year STAR Flight conducts several rescue operations at Mt. Bonnell. Prior to our
current method of rescue utilizing a rescue hoist, we used the "short haul" method which
allowed vertical descent and placement of the victim and rescuer to the road at Mt.
Bonnell. We now use a "dynamic hoist" rescue method which terminates with a 7 meter
delivery which means the aircraft is moving forward during the descent and not
descending veliically from a stationary hover. Mt. Bonnell Road is not a preferable
location for this type of delivery method and has actually become so congested with
traffic that it's not safe to complete the 7 meter delivery at that location.

STAR Flight has extensively searched the area for a logical, safe locality to complete the
rescue phase and determined that Camp Mabry is only one flight mile from Mt. Bonnell.
This distance along with the wide open grounds at Camp Mabry make it ideal for this
critical phase of the rescue operations.

Nearly all the rescues originating at Mt. BOilllell are at night, well after normal business
operations at Camp Mabry have ceased and should not interfere with the daily operations.

4. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES/GOODS TO E PROVIDED

Texas Military Forces will grant Travis County permission to allow STAR Flight
helicopters to conduct the termination phase of rescue mission to include landing in the
designated area for the purpose of transferring pat~ent/victims into the cabin ofthe
helicopter for transport to the nearest appropriate medical facility. In Texas, there are

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



varying rights of access that provide the parties with different responsibilities and
benefits. The following language is proposed:

1. The following described property located in Austin, Texas, hereinafter referred to
as the "Premises," and being more particularly described as follows:

Open area commonly referred to as the "Parade Ground" on Camp Mabry, located at
2200 W. 35th Street, Austin, Texas.

2. The License granted hereby to the Licensee does authorize Licensee to use and
occupy the Premises nonexclusively for the sole purpose of temporary landing of
emergency rotary wing aircraft to effect the repositioning of passengers and crew, in
accordance with the Licensor's use guidelines. Licensee is not authorized to construct
improvements. Licensee covenants not to use the Premises in any mamler that would
preclude Licensor's future use of any portion of the Premises or easement thereon
consistent with the Licensor's open space guidelines. Licensor hereby reserves the right
to use the Premises in the future for any use consistent with Licensor's needs.

3. Nothing in this MOA shall be construed as conveying any license exceeding a one
year term unless specifically agreed to by parties in writing. Nothing in this MOA shall
be construed as conveying an easement in gross and/or appurtenant.

5. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES:

Travis County STAR Flight is responsible for notification of the Texas Military Forces
when the landing zone will be utilized. The assigned Aviation Communication Specialist
at the Combined Communication Center will notify the Joint Operations Center (JOC) at
512-782-5544 of the rescue operation and the estimated time of anival (ETA) of the
helicopter at the landing zone. STAR Flight is responsible for conducting all operations
in a safe manner and in accordance with the MOA.

6. MANPOWER:

No additional manpower is anticipated to be required from either party. Each party will
execute its responsibilities from the resources allocated through the normal allocation
process.

7. FUNDING:

No additional funding is required by this MOA.

8. APPLICABLE LAWS:

The applicable statutes, regulations, directives, and procedures ofthe United States, The
State of Texas and Travis County shall govern this MOA and all documents and actions
pursuant to it.

2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



9. CONTRACT CLAIMS AND DISPUTES: N/A

10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:

In the event of a dispute between the parties, Texas Military Forces and Travis County
agree to use their best efforts to resolve that dispute in an informal fashion through
consultation and communication, or other forms of non-binding alternative dispute
resolution mutually acceptable to the parties. The parties agree that, in the event such
measures fail, then the MOA is terminated.

11. RESPONSIBILITIES FOR COSTS:

There is no cost to either party associated with this MOA.

12. REVIEW:

This agreement will be reviewed annually to ensure adequate identification of support
requirements. Additional reviews may take place when changing conditions or
circumstances require substantial changes or development of a new agreement. Minor
changes may be made at any time by correcting the existing document or attaching a
memorandum to the basic document. Changes must be coordinated and initialed by a
representative of both parties.

13. EFFECTIVE DATE:

The TERM OF THIS License shall be for a period of one (1) year, commencing on14
August 2011 and terminating at midnight, 13 August 2012. This one (1) year term is
renewable by Licensee for one additional term by written notice provided by Licensee to
Licensor a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to the termination date of this License
Agreement.

14. ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT:

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Travis County Administration BLDG
P.O. Box 1748, Rm 520
Austin, TX 78767

Major General John F. Nichols
Adjutant General of Texas
2200 W. 35th Street .
Austin, TX 78703

3

DATE

DATE

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



----------------

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Sarah Scott/854-6885

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby

Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE· APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING
REVISIONS OF CHAPTERS 55 AND 56 OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY
CODE RELATING TO THE TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICAL'S EXAMINER'S

. OFFICE (TSMEO).

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This past year a review of Chapters 55 and 56 in the Travis County Code
resulted in revisions needed in both chapters due to legislative revisions
and our own revisions to current agreements in place. In Chapter 55,
2009 legislative 0 revisions were made to the Uniform Anatomical Gift Act
(UAGA) in Chapter 692A, Health and Safety Code. A new Chapter 55
needs to be adopted by the Court to make the revised UAGA and the Code
consistent. In Chapter 56 there are provisions no longer provided by the
TCMEO and need to be taken out. A revised Chapter 56 was drafted by
the County Attorney's Office with input from the TCMEO. The proposed
Chapter 56 attached is streamlined and reflects current practices
concerning autopsies performed a$ of result of an interlocal agreement.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff and Emergency Services recommend revisions to Chapters 55 and 56
of the Travis County Code relating to the Travis County Medical Examiner's
Office..

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County JUdge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item 12
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
These revisions will provide consistency with what is in the Code and what
is in practice at the TCMEO.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
There is no fiscal impact for this item.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney's Office, 854-3718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY OFFICE
OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER
1213 Sabine Street PO Box] 748 Austin, TX 78767
Tel: (512) 854-9599 Fax: (5 J2) 854-9044
www.co.travis.tx.us/mcdical......cxaminer

Travis County Commissioners Court

Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services

Sarah Scott
Chief Administrative Officer
Travis County Medical Examiner's Office

July 11, 2011

DAVID DOLINAK, MD
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

SATISH CHUNDRU, DO
Diplomate of American Board ofPalhology
DEPUTY CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

KENDALL CROWNS, MD
Diplomate of American Board of Pathology

DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINER

LEISHA WOOD, MD
Diplomate of Americnn Board of Pathology

DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINER

VICKIE WILLOUGHBY, DO
Diplomate ofAmerican Board of Pathology

DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINER

SUBJECT: Revision of Chapters 55 and 56 of the Travis County Code

In 2009, the Texas legislature adopted the revised Uniform Anatomical Gift Act

(UAGA) (Chapter 692A, Health and Safety Code). Upon review, the provisions

of Chapter 55 of the Travis County Code were inconsistent with the revised

UAGA Therefore, a revision of Chapter 55 was drafted by the County Attorney's

Office with input from the Travis County Medical Examiner's Office (TCMEO).

The new Chapter 55 needs to be adopted by the Commissioners Court to make

the revised UAGA and the Code consistent.

Chapter 56 of the Travis County Code regulates interlocal agreements between

Travis County and other counties to perform autopsies upon request. Chapter 56

is obsolete in many respects. For instance, it has multiple provisions about
I

private autopsies which are no longer performed by the TCMEO. A revision of

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Chapter 56 was drafted by the County Attorney's Office with input from the

TCMEO. The proposed Chapter 56 is streamlined and reflects current practices

concerning autopsies performed as a result of an interlocal agreement.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CHAPTER 55. TRAVIS COUNTY ANATOMICAL GIFT REMOVAL POLICIES
AND PROCEDURES

§ 55.001 Definitions

(a) "Anatomical Gift" means a donation of all or part of a human body to take effect after
the donor's death for the purpose oftransplantation, therapy, research, or education.

(b) "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

(c) "Consent" means any of the following:

(1) a signed record, complying with applicable law, by donor, before death,
authorizing an anatomical gift; or

(2) a signed record stating the signor's name, swearing that the signor's
relationship to the donor gives the signor authority to consent to an anatomical
gift, and expressly consenting to the gift's removal.

(d) "County" means Travis County, Texas.

(e) "County Employee" means the medical examiner whether performing county or out-of
county autopsies, any employee of the medical examiner's office, or any other person paid by
the county who has access to the county facility.

(f) "County Facility" means the location where the county performs autopsies or stores dead
bodies.

(g) "Donor" means a deceased individual whose body or part is or may be an anatomical
gift. The term includes a still born infant and, subject to restrictions in state law, a fetus.

(h) "Medical Examiner" means the Travis County Medical Examiner or Deputy Medical
Examiner.

(i) "Medical Examiner's Staff' or means the medical examiner, deputy medical examiner,
chief administrative officer, and the medical examiner's investigators.

U) "Person Authorized to Make a Gift" means the following class of individuals, in order
of priority, if the donor has not given actual notice of contrary intentions and there is known
opposition by a member of the same or higher class:

(1) the donor's agent at the time of death who could have made an anatomical gift
immediately before the decedent's death;

(2) the donor's spouse;

235811-2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



(3) the donor's adult children;

(4) the donor's parents;

(5) the donor's adult siblings;

(6) the donor's adult grandchildren;

(7) the donor's grandparents;

(8) an adult that exhibited special care and concern for the donor;

(9) anyone acting as the donor's guardian of the person;

(10) the hospital administrator; and

(11) any other person having the authority to dispose of the decedent's body.

(k) "Procurement Organization" means any entity authorized by Texas law to collect
anatomical gifts.

(1) "Sign" means, with the present intent to authenticate or adopt a record:

(1) to execute or adopt a tangible symbol; or

(2) to attach to or logically associate with the record an electronic symbol, sound,
or process.

(m) "Tissue" means a portion of the human body other than an organ or an eye. The term
does not include blood unless the blood is donated for research or education purposes.

§ 55.002 County Policy Compliance

(a) Policy Change Notice. The medical examiner's staff shall send procurement organizations
a copy of the Travis County Anatomical Gift Removal Policies and Procedures and any
amendments to them by certified mail or hand delivery within one (1) business day after the
commissioners court approves them.

(b) Compliance Date. The procurement organization shall comply with all county policies
and procedures in effect at removal time that relate to removing anatomical gifts. All policies
and procedures become effective ten (10) days after the procurement organization receives
notice of them.

§ 55.003 Procedures before Removal

235811-2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



-----------

(a) Next-ol-Kin Notification. The procurement organization first shall ascertain from the
medical examiner whether the next-of-kin has been notified of a decedent's death that falls
under medical examiner jurisdiction, unless the procurement agency has before been in touch
with the decedent's family in a hospital setting and is certain that the next-of-kin knows of
the death. Outside a hospital setting, the procurement agency shall not attempt to supersede
law enforcement's role in notifying next-of-kin of the death. At the time the procurement
agency is certain that the next-of-kin has been notified ofthe death, they shall also decide if
the decedent is a potential donor and, if so, contact the person authorized to make a gift as
section 55.0010) prescribes.

(b) Report to Procurement Organization. As soon as reasonably possible, the medical
examiner's staff shall give procurement organizations an investigation of death report on all
decedents under medical examiner jurisdiction, in order of priority as may be prescribed by
law or office practice, if the decedent is an appropriate donor.

(c) Removal Consent. In all cases, a procurement organization shall provide the medical
examiner's staff with consent from the donor or a person authorized to make an anatomical
gift. The medical examiner's staff shall keep a copy ofthe consent for its records. In cases
falling under medical examiner jurisdiction, the procurement organization shall request and
receive written authorization from the medical examiner before removing an anatomical gift.

(d) Access to County Facility. County employees shall not permit a procurement organization
access to the county facility if it would affect the medical examiner's staffs capacity to
perform their duties in an orderly manner. If access would not affect the staffs capacity to
perform their duties and functions, the staff shall permit a procurement organization to have
access to the facility.

§ 55.004 Policies for County Employees Relevant to All Anatomical Gifts

(a) Intelference with Investigation. County employees shall not permit anyone to remove an
anatomical gift if doing so is likely to interfere with an investigation or autopsy.

(b) Authority to Remove. Only a procurement organization may remove an anatomical gift.

(c) Policy Compliance. County employees shall not permit a procurement organization that
has previously failed to comply with the Travis County Anatomical Gift Policies and
Procedures to remove an anatomical gift, unless the commissioners court specifically
authorizes"through the medical examiner, the organization to do so.

j

(d) Authority to Permit Removal. Only the medical examiner's staffmay authorize a
procurement organization to remove an anatomical gift from a decedent whose death falls
under the medical examiner's jurisdiction.

235811-2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



(h) Identification. The medical examiner's staff shall not permit anyone access to the county
facility or permit anyone to remove an anatomical gift unless the person shows the staff
identification provided by a procurement organization.

§ 55.005 Policies for Procurement Organizations Relevant to All Anatomical Gifts

(a) Interference with Investigation. A procurement organization may not remove an
anatomical gift if doing so, in the medical examiner's judgment, will interfere with an
investigation or autopsy.

(b) Policy Compliance. A procurement organization may not remove an anatomical gift if it
has failed to comply with the Texas Revised Uniform Anatomical Gift Act or the Travis
County Anatomical Gift Policies and Procedures.

(c) Acceptance or Rejection Notice. A procurement organization shall notify the medical
examiner's staff as soon as it has accepted or rejected an anatomical gift, and if accepted,
make arrangements for an appropriate time and place for removal.

(d) Consent Review. A procurement organization shall ensure that consent from a donor or a
person authorized to make an anatomical gift meets the term's definition.

(e) Procurement Organization's Responsibility. A procurement organization shall provide
personnel to remove the anatomical gift at a referring hospital, to travel to the county facility,
to remove the anatomical gift, to assume immediate responsibility for the gift, to transport
the gift to the organization's facilities, and to obtain available clinical information.

(f) Equipment. A procurement organization shall provide all necessary equipment for
removing a donor's anatomical gift.

(g) Pre-Autopsy Removal. If the anatomical gift is one that may be removed before the
autopsy is completed, the procurement organization shall take extreme care to avoid areas
exhibiting any wound, injury or other identifying characteristics on the donor, and the
organization shall provide photographs and a brief written summary of the material taken, its
location and condition and attach the summary to the donor.

§ 55.006 Post-Removal Procedures Applicable to All Removals

(a) Reconstruction ofDonor. The procurement organization shall reconstruct the donor after
the removing the gift.

(b) Clean-up County Facility. If the procurement organization uses the county facility, the
organization shall remove any disorder caused by the gift removal or evidence of the gift
removal so that the county facility is in an appropriate, clean condition when the organization
leaves it.

235811-2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



(c) Sale Responsibility. The procurement organization shall be solely responsible for any gift
that it removes.

(d) Maintenance ofRecords. The medical examiner's staff shall keep anatomical gift consent
with the donor's autopsy file.

§ 55.008 Interpretation Guidelines

(a) Law. These policies and procedures are governed by Texas law.

(b) Severability. If any portion of these policies and procedures are ruled invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of them shall remain valid and binding.

(

(c) Computation ofTime. When any period oftime is stated in these policies and procedures,
the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If
the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that the county has declared a
holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

(d) Number and Gender. Words of any gender in these policies and procedures shall be
construed to include any other gender, and words in either number shall be construed to
include the other unless the context il). these policies and procedures clearly requires
otherwise.

(e) Headings. The headings of these policies and procedures have been included only to
make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or subsection and are not
intended to be used in construing them.

235811-2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CHAPTER 56. TRAVIS COUNTY POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR OUT-OF
COUNTY AUTOPSIES

§ 56.001 Definitions

(a) "Agreement" means an agreement entered into under Government Code ch. 791, the
Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act.

(b) "County Facility" means the location where the county performs autopsies or stores
dead bodies.

(c) "Medical Examiner" means the Travis County Medical Examiner or Deputy Medical
Examiner.

(d) "Medical Examiner's Staff' means the medical examiner, deputy medical examiner,
chief administrative officer, and the medical examiner's investigators.

(e) "Out-Of-County Autopsy" means an autopsy performed on a decedent whose death
does not fall under the medical examiner's jurisdiction.

(f)"Variables" means the name of the county entering into an agreement, the name of the
current county judge of that county, and the judge's complete mailing address.

§ 56.002 Authority to Perform Out-of-County Autopsies

The medical examiner's staff may use the county facility to perform an out-of-county autopsy
if there is an agreement executed by the county in which the dead body is found and from
which it is being sent, or with the county in which a suspected crime has occurred, the
agreement has not been suspended or terminated, and the appropriate justice of the peace
from the referring county ordered it.

§ 56.003 Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

(a) Agreement Preparation. If a county wants to enter into an agreement, the seeking county
shall provide the medical examiner's staff with the required variables. Within one week after
receiving the variables, the medical examiner's staff shall incorporate them into the
agreement form and return it to the seeking county so that the county can present the
agreement to its commissioners court.

(b) Travis County Commissioners Court's Approval. The Travis County Commissioners
Court must approve the agreement before it can become effective.

(c) Travis County Commissioners Court to Set Fee. The Travis.County Commissioners
Court shall set a standard fee for out-0f-county autopsies. The medical examiner's office
will remit the fee, when paid, to Travis County.

239569-1

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



(d) Filing with the Travis County Clerk. After the Travis County Commissioners Court
approves the agreement, an original, executed version of it shall be sent to the Travis County
Clerk for filing under the date and agenda request number approving it.

(e) Other Copies. A second original, executed copy of the agreement shall be returned to the
medical examiner's staff for copying; the medical examiner's staff shall then send it back to
the seeking county. The medical examiner's staff shall keep at least one copy.

(f) Agreement Form Amendment. If, for any reason, the agreement form requires amendment
or a seeking county requests an amendment, the medical examiner's staff shall first consult
with the Travis County Attorney's Office about amending the form.

239569-1

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB/854-9762, 
Marvin Brice, CPPB
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  
Approve contract award for Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing (MEP)
Engineering Services, Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades,
PS110200JT, to Halff Associates.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

On October 20, 2009, the Commissioners Court approved a pre-
qualified list of Professional MEP Engineering; Structural Engineering; 
and Landscape Architectural Firms for utilization on small projects in 
Travis County, through Request for Qualifications (RFQ) No. Q090290-
JT.  The pre-qualified list has since been utilized for various small 
projects countywide.  

The Sheriff’s Office currently requires professional MEP Engineering 
Services for domestic hot water upgrades at the Travis County Jail, 500 
West 10th Street.  The purpose of this Project is to design improvements 
to the hot water supply and recirculation system to better meet the 
needs of the building. The Sheriff’s Office and Purchasing Office have 
negotiated the terms and fees of a Professional Services Agreement 
(PSA) with one of the pre-qualified professional engineering firms with 
expertise in these types of services, and proven to be the most highly 
qualified firm, Halff Associates, Inc., to complete this Project.

The Sheriff’s Office recommends award of a Professional Services 
Agreement (PSA) to Halff Associates, Inc. in the amount of $68,021.00 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 13
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

($66,361.00 Basic Services Fee and $1,660.00 not-to-exceed 
Reimbursable Expenses).

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount:  $68,021.00
Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement
Contract Period:  Through Project Completion

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:
Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 521534
 Funding Account(s): 509-3735-824-8102
 Comments:

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



JAMES N. SYLVESTER
Chief Deputy

GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770
www.tcsheriff.org

.—‘
—0

>; — -

‘

,__.J ,— I
0—

1?I-IYLUSGLATR
Mjor - Lav Enforcement

DARREN LONG
Major — Corrections

MARK SAWA
Major - Administration & Support

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Marvin Brice CPPB Assistant Purchasing Agent

Kevin Ambler TCSO Maintenance Supervisor

05/03/2011

Award Recommendation for TCJ Domestic Hot Water Upgrade

This is a recommendation that HALFF Associates Inc. be accepted for Engineering
services for this project. The commodity/sub commodity code is: 911/015 8102.

The Sheriffs Office Work Order number: 221048
The requisition number: 521534
The Capital Line Item: 50937358248102

The TCSO Fiscal Office has created the Requisition for the amount of $68,021.00 for
these services. The purchase order when created for this requisition will be charged to
the Capital Line Item for this project.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Kevin Ambler at
extension 45376. Your assistance with processing this contract is appreciated.

Attachments 1) Cost proposal from HALFF Associates

COPY TO: Maria Wedhorn TCSO FINANCIAL ANALYST SR
Jorge Talavera CPPO, CPPB Purchasing Agent Assistant IV
Mark Stefanov RE. TCSO Senior Engineer
Wallace Sefcik TCSO Building Maintenance Division Manager
Kevin Ambler TCSO Maintenance Supervisor

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.

FOR

PROFESSIONAL MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING (MEP)
ENGINEERING SERVICES

FOR

TRAVIS COUNTY JAIL DOMESTIC HOT WATER UPGRADES

CONTRACT NO. PS11O200JT

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA)

TABLE OF CONTENTS PAGE
SECTION:

1 EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT 1
2 BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT 2
3 CONSTRUCTION COST 3
4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 4
5 PERIOD OF SERVICE 4
6 COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 5
7 WORK PRODUCT 5
8 REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT 6
9 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 7
10 SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION 7
11 CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 9-10
12 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 11
13 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 12
14 MISCELLANEOUS: 12

14.1 VENUE 12
14.2 SEVERABILITY 12
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 12
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT 12
14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION 13
14.6 NOTICE 13
14.7 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 13
14.8 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT 13
14.9 PURCHASE ORDER 14
14.10 PAYMENTS 14
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS 15
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES 15
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION 15
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 15
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS 15-18
14.16 FUNDING OUT 18
14.17 FUNDING 18
14.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT 18
14.19 MEDIATION 18
14.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT 18
14.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS 19
14.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE 19
14.23 GRATUITIES 19
14.24 MONITORiNG 19
14.25 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS 19
14.26 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 20
14.27 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 20
14.28 AMENDMENT 20
14.29 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 20
14.30 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY 20
14.31 ENTITY STATUS 21

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE 22

EXHIBIT 1 COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 23-24
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

EXHIBIT 2 HOURLY RATES 25
EXHIBIT 3 PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 26

ATTACHMENT 1- PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 27
EXHIBIT 4 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 28
EXHIBIT 5 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 29
EXHIBIT 6 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 30

ATTACHMENT 1- KEY CONTRACTiNG PERSONS LIST 3 1-32
EXHIBIT 7 HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF 33

CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES 34-38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA)

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of
the State of Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and Halff Associates, Inc. (the “CONSULTANT”) (this “Agreement”).

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to obtain professional MEP Engineering Services for the Travis County
Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades located at 500 West 10th Street in Austin, Texas (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the
Project, and to counsel the COUNTY in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives;

WHEREAS, this Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act
pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local Government Code as this is a contract for professional services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth herein, the amount
and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT agree as follows:

SECTION 1
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

1.1 The COUNTY agrees to contract with the CONSULTANT as an independent contractor and the
CONSULTANT agrees to perform professional engineering services as described herein. As a
condition to this contractual obligation, it is specifically agreed that any disputes arising hereunder shall
be submitted to the Travis County Sheriff’s Office Project Manager (the “PROJECT MANAGER”).
Disputes pertaining to non-technical matters shall be handled in accordance with Paragraph 11.9 of this
Agreement. The PROJECT MANAGER shall have complete authority for the purpose of resolving
technical matters. In all other cases, the decision of the Travis County Commissioners Court (the
“Commissioners Court”) shall be final and binding.

1.2 The COUNTY shall provide the CONSULTANT convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies,
reports, field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relative to existing facilities
and to the Project. The CONSULTANT shall make copies of needed information and promptly return
all originals. Cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense. The CONSULTANT’s copies of the
foregoing material shall be returned to the COUNTY upon completion of the Project, if the PROJECT
MANAGER so instructs the CONSULTANT.

1.3 The COUNTY cannot guarantee the accuracy of all information which it provides to the CONSULTANT.
The CONSULTANT may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent that the original professional
would have been held liable for the information contained therein, in accordance with industiy standard
practice. Information provided in record, or as-built documents, that is critical to the current design work
should be field verified by the CONSULTANT in accordance with his professional judgment. The
CONSULTANT may rely on other project information provided by the COUNTY, such as program data or
design criteria, in accordance with industry standards, except as otherwise modified herein.

Page 1 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

1.4 If the PROJECT MANAGER observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Work
Product, as defined herein, the PROJECT MANAGER shall give prompt written notice thereof to the
CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT shall correct any such fault or defect at no cost to the COUNTY.

SECTION 2
BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT

2.1 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work
described herein, and shall prepare the Work Product, as defined herein, which shall be acceptable to the
PROJECT MANAGER. The CONSULTANT shall also serve as the COUNTY’S professional
consultant in those phases of the Project to which this Agreement applies and shall consult with and give
advice to the COUNTY during the performance of the Project.

2.2 The CONSULTANT shall perform the “Basic Services,” which shall mean:

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which shall be rendered
to the satisfaction of the PROJECT MANAGER and the Commissioners Court and in
accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of Travis County;

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services prepared for the Project, set forth Appendix A, attached hereto
and made a part hereof (the “Scope of Services”);

2.2.3 all requirements stated in the Qualifications Statement submitted by the CONSULTANT in
response to RFQ No. Q090290-JT made a part hereof

2.2.4 the Work Product, as defined herein, which the CONSULTANT shall submit to the COUNTY
for review at regular intervals, as specified in the Performance Schedule to be provided by the
CONSULTANT and attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and made a part hereof.

2.3 The CONSULTANT shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Projects.
The standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements applying to
this project shall be the latest edition in effect on the date on which this Agreement is executed, unless
the CONSULTANT and the COUNTY expressly agree otherwise. The applicable codes for the Project
include, but are not limited to:

a. 2006 International Energy Conservation Code
b. 2003 International Building Code - Commercial Construction
c. 2003 Uniform Plumbing Code - Residential and Commercial Construction
d. 2003 Uniform Mechanical Code — Commercial
e. 2005 National Electrical Code - All electrical installations

2.4 As part of the services, the CONSULTANT shall report any suspected hazardous materials in the areas
of proposed construction to the County. Hazardous materials assessment and abatement work will be
provided by the County under separate contract.

Page 2 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

SECTION 3
CONSTRUCTION COST

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to the COUNTY of all elements of the Project designed or
specified by the CONSULTANT (the “Construction Cost”).

3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost at current market rates, including a reasonable allowance for
overhead and profit, (i) of labor and materials and any equipment which has been designed, specified,
selected, or specially provided for by the CONSULTANT and (ii) of permitting fees and other fees and
charges required by the City of Austin or other governmental authorities having jurisdiction. The
Construction Cost does not include the compensation of the CONSULTANT or other consultants.

3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by the CONSULTANT represent the
CONSULTANT’S best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is
recognized, however, that neither the CONSULTANT nor the COUNTY has control over the cost of
labor, materials, or equipment, over contractor’s methods of determining bid prices, or over
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions.

3.4 The CONSULTANT may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine
what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included in the
Work Product (as defined in Section 7), and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust
the Construction Cost to the fixed limit.

3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one (1) month
after the CONSULTANT submits the Work Product for that phase to the COUNTY, any Project
budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost will be adjusted by the CONSULTANT as an additional
service, if delay was not caused by the CONSULTANT, to reflect any change in the general level of
prices in the construction industry between the date of submission of the Work Product and the date on
which bids are sought.

3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible bid, the
COUNTY may:

(1) give written approval of an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit,
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time,
(3) if the Project is abandoned, terminate this Agreement, or
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost.

3.7 If the COUNTY chooses to proceed under clause 3.6.4 above, the CONSULTANT, without additional
compensation, shall modif’ the documents that the Consultant is responsible for preparing under the
Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit.

3.8 The CONSULTANT shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingency, permit
fees and agency fees. The budget shall not include (1) hazardous material testing and removal if any is
required or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment. As part of the Basic Services, the
CONSULTANT shall report any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed
remodeling to the County. Hazardous materials abatement work will be provided by the County under
separate contract.

Page 3 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

SECTION 4
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.1 In consideration of the CONSULTANT’s performance of the Basic Services, the CONSULTANT
shall receive the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1, attached hereto and made a part
hereof. The Basic Services compensation shall be paid in accordance with the payment schedule set
forth in Exhibit 1.

4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the “Additional
Services”), the CONSULTANT shall receive the Additional Services compensation described in
Exhibit 1.

4.3 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s services as “Basic” or
“Additional” services under this Agreement, the decision of the PROJECT MANAGER shall be final
and binding on the CONSULTANT.

SECTION 5
PERIOD OF SERVICE

5.1 The CONSULTANT shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or
“Additional” services, in accordance with the Performance Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and
made a part hereof. Any such modification shall include an update to the Project.

5.2 This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date, as defined herein, and shall remain in full
force and effect for the period required for the complete design of, construction contract award for, and
construction of the Project, including warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided herein
(the “Project Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for herein. All time limits stated
in this Agreement are of the essence.

5.3 CONSULTANT will perform the specified professional services through the Project Completion Date
unless sooner terminated as provided for herein.

5.4 If the performance by CONSULTANT or the COUNTY of either party’s obligations hereunder is
interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such occurrence
be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of
any person or persons not a party hereto, then it shall be excused from such performance for such period
of time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereof. Upon the
discovery of such an event, the party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the
other party, and a special meeting shall be called by the PROJECT MANAGER to propose a program
for a solution to the problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or
extension of the Project Completion Date. A written request for an extension of time, when properly
documented and justified by the circumstances, may be granted by the PROJECT MANAGER.

Page 4 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

SECTION 6
COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

6.1 The PROJECT MANAGER shall act on behalf of the COUNTY with respect to any and all services to
be performed under this Agreement. The PROJECT MANAGER shall have complete authority to
interpret and define the COUNTY’s policies and decisions with respect to the CONSULTANT’s
services. The PROJECT MANAGER may designate representatives to transmit instructions and
receive information.

6.2 The CONSULTANT shall not commence work until the CONSULTANT has been thoroughly briefed
on the scope of the Project by the PROJECT MANAGER. The CONSULTANT shall not commence
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Travis County Purchasing
Agent upon the recommendation of the PROJECT MANAGER (the “Notice to Proceed”). The
CONSULTANT shall not commence work on any phase of the Project, as such phases are described in
the Scope of Services, until receipt of written authorization to proceed, which shall be issued by the
PROJECT MANAGER.

6.3 At the beginning of each phase and before written authorization to proceed with that phase is issued, the
CONSULTANT shall submit to the PROJECT MANAGER the Performance Schedule, as updated and
adjusted as required for each phase. In addition, the CONSULTANT shall make monthly progress
reports with comparisons to the Performance Schedule.

6.4 In addition to the CONSULTANT’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to
meetings, at intervals that shall not exceed thirty (30) days, the CONSULTANT shall arrange for and
attend progress meetings with representatives of the COUNTY and, as applicable, any other
governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project to explain and receive feedback on the
work-in-progress.

6.5 The CONSULTANT shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with
established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning advances
required for the Project. The CONSULTANT shall familiarize himself with and comply with
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to assure that reasonable
compliance will cause no delay to the Performance Schedule.

6.6 The CONSULTANT shall have the responsibility at all times under the terms of this Agreement for
advising the COUNTY whether in the CONSULTANT’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the
Project given any constraints affecting the Project.

6.7 The CONSULTANT shall cooperate and coordinate with the COUNTY’s staff and other consultants and
contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by the
PROJECT MANAGER.

SECTION 7
WORK PRODUCT

7.1 The term “Work Product” shall mean any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other
documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this Agreement and with

Pages of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not limited to any and all deliverables
for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of Services.

7.2 The Work Product shall be submitted by the CONSULTANT for each phase of the Project on or before
the dates specified in the Performance Schedule provided by the CONSULTANT. Upon receipt of the
Work Product, the submission shall be checked for completion. A “Complete” submission shall mean
that all items listed, referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the
Project have been included.

7.3 If the submission is Complete, the COUNTY shall notify the CONSULTANT and the COUNTY’s
Technical Review Process, as defined herein, will begin. If the submission is incomplete, the COUNTY
shall notify the CONSULTANT, who shall perform such professional services as are required to
complete the Work Product for that phase and shall resubmit it to the COUNTY.

7.4 COUNTY’s “Technical Review Process” shall mean County’s review of the Complete Work Product
for substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic
Services. If necessary, the Complete Work Product shall be returned to the CONSULTANT, who shall
perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the Complete Work
Product to the COUNTY.

7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 shall be repeated until the Work Product is accepted by
County. “Acceptance” shall mean that in the PROJECT MANAGER’s opinion substantial compliance
with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved.

7.6 After Acceptance, the CONSULTANT shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns,
and additional work as requested by the COUNTY and any other governmental entities having
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the PROJECT MANAGER.
“Approval” shall mean formal written recognition that the Work Product for that phase is Complete and
that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been fully achieved.

7.7 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s Work Product as “Complete”,
“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement, the decision of the PROJECT MANAGER shall be
final and binding on the CONSULTANT.

SECTION 8
REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, the CONSULTANT shall,
without additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of the
CONSULTANT’s development of the Work Product which are found to be in error or omission. In
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project constructable, the
CONSULTANT shall do so without additional compensation. However, after Approval by County, any
revisions, additions, or other modifications made at the COUNTY’s request for the convenience of
County, which involve extra services and expenses to the CONSULTANT, shall entitle the
CONSULTANT to additional compensation for such extra services and expenses and shall be paid as
Additional Services in accordance with Exhibits 1 and 2. Written authorization for Additional Services
must be obtained in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1.

Page 6 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

SECTION 9
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” shall mean expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services or
Additional Services set forth in Exhibits 1 and 2, and shall include actual expenditures made by the
CONSULTANT in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below:

9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, renderings and plotting of drawings, specifications and other
documents for other than the in-house use of the CONSULTANT or his subconsultants, as well
as postage and delivery expenses for the Work Product; and

9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Project.

9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, at no time shall the payments
made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses exceed the amount shown in
Exhibit 1.

9.3 Payment of Reimbursable Expenses shall be made monthly upon presentation of the CONSULTANT’s
statement of services rendered or expenses incurred. Receipts for all reimbursable expenses shall be
submitted with each invoice. The COUNTY does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by the
CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County
Purchasing Office.

SECTION 10
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

10.1 SUSPENSION. The COUNTY may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any reason
without terminating this Agreement by giving CONSULTANT written Notice of Suspension (a “Notice
of Suspension”). The “Effective Date of Suspension” shall be the date on which CONSULTANT
receives the Notice of Suspension, and this date shall begin the Suspension Period. Performance may be
reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) days of receipt by the
CONSULTANT of written notice of reinstatement from the COUNTY. Upon the Effective Date of
Suspension, the CONSULTANT shall follow the procedures described below:

10. 1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, the CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a statement
detailing the services performed under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of
Suspension. Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, and
specifications prepared under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension,
including but not limited to the Work Product, shall be prepared for possible delivery to
the COUNTY upon COUNTY’s request.

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, the CONSULTANT may submit the above-referenced
statement to the COUNTY for payment of the approved services actually performed
under this Agreement, less previous payments.

Page 7 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. The COUNTY reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
for reasons other than default by the CONSULTANT, including for any reason deemed by
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance,
regulation, or court order, by delivering to the CONSULTANT a written notice (a “Notice of
Termination”), which shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the CONSULTANT
(“Termination for Convenience”).

10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination and prior to the effective date of termination, the
CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice of Termination otherwise directs, immediately begin to
phase out and discontinue all services in connection with the performance of this Agreement and
shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and
contracts are chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination, the CONSULTANT shall submit a statement showing in detail the services
performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.2.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work
product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.

10.2.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments.

10.2.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1
and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the CONSULTANT
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may rightfully be entitled to
for services performed under this Agreement.

10.3 TERMiNATION FOR DEFAULT. Either party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of the
other party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the terminating party
(“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a “Notice of Termination for
Default”) to the defaulting party. The Notice of Termination for Default shall take effect on the tenth
day following receipt by the defaulting party. In the event of Termination for Default, the COUNTY
and its officials, agents and representatives shall not be liable for loss of any profits.

Termination by CONSULTANT:

10.3.1 In the event the CONSULTANT exercises its right to terminate for default by the COUNTY,
within thirty (30) days after receipt by the COUNTY of the CONSULTANT’s Notice of
Termination for Default, the CONSULTANT shall submit a statement detailing the services
performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work
product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.

Page 8 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

10.3.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for
approved services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1
and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the
CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may
rightfully be entitled to for services performed under this Agreement.

Termination by COUNTY:
10.3.5 Upon receipt by the CONSULTANT of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the

effective date of termination, the CONSULTANT shall, unless the Notice of Termination
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection
with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly cancel all existing
orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.
Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of Termination for Default, the
CONSULTANT shall submit a statement showing in detail the services performed under this
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.6 Copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, specifications and other work
product prepared under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination shall be
delivered to the COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.

10.3.7 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments.

10.3.8 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5
and to comply with the above stated conditions shall constitute a waiver by the
CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee that CONSULTANT may
rightfully be entitled to for services performed under this Agreement.

10.4 All references to time in this Agreement shall be measured in calendar days unless otherwise specified.

SECTION 11
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY

11.1 The CONSULTANT covenants to undertake no task in which a professional license or certificate is
required unless CONSULTANT or someone under CONSULTANT’s direction is appropriately
licensed. In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, the
CONSULTANT shall inform the COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

11.2 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws,
COUNTY permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect.

11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by the COUNTY shall not release the CONSULTANT
of any responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of CONSULTANT’s designs, working
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither

Page 9 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

Acceptance nor Approval by the COUNTY shall be an assumption of responsibility or liability by the
COUNTY for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or other
documents prepared by the CONSULTANT.

11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this AGREEMENT to the contrary, the CONSULTANT shall perform all
services and responsibilities required of the CONSULTANT under this Agreement using at least that
standard of care which a reasonably prudent professional engineer or landscape architect in Travis
County, Texas, would use in similar circumstances. The CONSULTANT shall perform the duties set
forth in this Agreement in a professional manner and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to
relieve the CONSULTANT of this duty.

11.5 Any employee of the CONSULTANT, who in the opinion of the COUNTY is incompetent or whose
conduct becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with the COUNTY, shall upon the
COUNTY’s request be immediately removed from association with the Project.

11.6 The CONSULTANT shall place his Texas Professional CONSULTANTs seal of endorsement on all
documents and architectural data furnished to the COUNTY, as required by law.

11.7 CONSULTANT is an independent contmctor under this Agreement. Neither CONSULTANT nor any officer,
agent, servant or employee of CONSULTANT shall be classified as an employee or servant of COUNTY.

11.8 iNDEMNIFICATION. THE CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND
AGAiNST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY
OF ANY KiND WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL
EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR iNJURY TO OR
DEATH OF ANY PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING IN WHOLE OR
IN PART FROM ANY NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR OR NEGLIGENT OMISSION OF
THE CONSULTANT OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES OR
SUBCONTRACTORS ON ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

11.8.1 If any claim, or other action, that relates to the CONSULTANT’s performance under this
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or brought by any
person, firm, corporation, or other entity against the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall
give written notice to County of the following information:

(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days after
being notified of it;

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity that made a
claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding;

(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding;

(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding
was instituted; and

Page 10 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made.

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, the CONSULTANT shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent

11.8.3 papers received by the CONSULTANT with respect to making these claims or actions and all
court pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions.

11.9 DISPUTES AND APPEALS (OCT ‘03): The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the
issuance and administration of this contract in relation to disputes. Any document, notice, or
correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise
stated in this contract. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence
issued by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a
written notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document,
notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. If the matter is not
resolved to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the
Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is submitted within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of the unsatisfactory reply. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court.

SECTION 12
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

12.1 The CONSULTANT shall furnish the County with Work Product as requested, whether or not they are
complete at the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided herein.
The CONSULTANT shall have the right to retain copies of the Work Product for its records.

12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic files, tracings,
calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by the CONSULTANT in
performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and proprietary rights in and to all such
documents, shall upon creation become the sole and exclusive property of the COUNTY and upon completion of
the Project shall be delivered to the COUNTY in an organized fashion with the CONSULTANT retaining a copy.
Consultant shall be entitled to use any non-copyrightable elements incorporated into the Work Product, as well as
any design elements not created specifically for the Project or pursuant to this Agreement. If the CONSULTANT
is ever held or deemed to be the owner of the Work Product, or of any copyright or other intellectual property
rights in the Work Product or any changes, modifications or corrections to the Work Product, then the
CONSULTANT irrevocably assigns, and shall cause its personnel to assign, to County, at the time of creation of
any Wofic Product, without any requirement of further consideration, all such right, title and interest.

12.3 Any reuse by the CONSULTANT of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 without the
specific and prior written consent of the COUNTY shall be at the CONSULTANT ‘s sole risk and without
liability or legal exposure to the COUNTY. Should this Agreement be terminated prior to completion of the
Project, the CONSULTANT shall not be liable for the COUNTY’s use of partially completed designs, plans,
or specifications on this Project or any other Project.

12.4 The CONSULTANT shall not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described in
paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 performed by any other entity, without the specific written consent of the
CONSULTANT.

Page 11 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

SECTION 13
MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS

13.1 The CONSULTANT agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls
of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study results for a
period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other pending matters concerning
this Agreement have been closed.

13.2 The CONSULTANT further agrees that the COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have
access to any and all books, documents, papers and records of the CONSULTANT, which are directly
pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

SECTION 14
MISCELLANEOUS

14.1 VENUE. This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the
United States of American and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement are
performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the
appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

14.2 SEVERABILITY. If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid
and binding.

14.3 EOUAL OPPORTUNITY iN EMPLOYMENT. The CONSULTANT agrees, during the performance of
the services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions cited
in Exhibit 4, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT certifies that neither the CONSULTANT nor
any members of the CONSULTANT’s firm has:

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or other
consideration, any firm or person (other than a bonafide employee working solely for the
CONSULTANT) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement.

14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ or retain
the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out the services to be
performed under this Agreement.

14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bonafide employees
working solely for the CONSULTANT) any fee, contribution, donation, or consideration of any
kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the services provided under this
Agreement.

14.4.4 The CONSULTANT further agrees that this certification may be furnished to any local, state
or federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and for those portions of

Page 12 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

the Project involving participation of agency grant funds and is subject to all applicable state
and federal, criminal and civil laws.

14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION. This Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements of the COUNTY
Purchasing Act pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local Government Code as this is a contract for
professional services.

14.6 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the other
shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person
to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day
following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail
with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section.

The address of the COUNTY for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, shall be:

COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin. Texas. 78767

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Travis County Sheriff’s Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

The address of the CONSULTANT for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is
specifically directed otherwise, shall be:

Haiff Associates, Inc.
1201 North Bowser Road
Richardson, Texas 75081

14.7 INSURANCE. The CONSULTANT agrees during the performance of the services under this
Agreement to comply with the insurance requirements set forth in Exhibit 5, attached hereto and made a
part hereof.

14.8 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT. The CONSULTANT shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
the COUNTY shall retain all performance by the CONSULTANT and recover all consideration, or the
value of all consideration, paid to the CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement if:

(a) The CONSULTANT was doing business with one or more Key Contracting Persons at
the time of execution of this Agreement or had done business during the 365-day period
immediately prior to the date it is executed; or

(b) The CONSULTANT does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date of
execution of this Agreement and prior to full performance of it.

Page 13 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

“Was doing business” and “does business” shall mean:

(i) paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is
worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for
the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, either
legal or equitable; or,

(ii) loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the
aggregate in a calendar year;

(iii) but does not include:

(a) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

(b) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Respondent in
the ordinary course of its business; and

(c) a transaction for a fmancial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Respondent if Respondent is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about the Contract.

“Key Contracting Person” shall mean any person or business listed in Attachment 1 to Exhibit 6,
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

14.9 PURCHASE ORDER. The CONSULTANT and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall
provide goods and services using the purchase order method. A purchase order number will be assigned
by the designated representative of the Travis County Purchasing Office. The CONSULTANT and its
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the purchase order
number on all invoices to the Travis County Sheriff’s Office. The terms and conditions contained
elsewhere in this Agreement shall prevail over different or contrary terms in any purchase order. All
invoices submitted by the CONSULTANT and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall
reference the purchase order number on the invoice. The COUNTY will not pay invoices that are in
excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order.

14.10 PAYMENTS. Payment shall be made by check or warrant by upon satisfactory delivery and acceptance
of items and submission of invoice to the address below for orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, or as
indicated on Purchase Orders placed by other authorized COUNTY offices andlor departments.

Travis County Sheriff’s Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Page 14 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

As a niinimum, a “Correct and Complete” invoice shall include: (i) Name, address, and telephone
number of the CONSULTANT and similar information in the event payment is to be made to a different
address, (ii) COUNTY Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number, (iii) identification of
items or service as outlined in the Agreement, (iv) quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total
prices, and total amount, and (v) any additional payment information which may be called for by this
Agreement.

14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS. Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall
be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

14.12 PROPERTY TAXES. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the CONSULTANT is
delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered under this
Agreement, the CONSULTANT hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION. The CONSULTANT shall provide the COUNTY with an Internal
Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under this Agreement.

14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and
assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONSULTANT may assign, sublet, or transfer their interest in or
obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party hereto. IT IS
EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING REOUIREMENTS.

14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements

14.15.1.1 In consideration of award of this Agreement to the CONSULTANT, the
CONSULTANT agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants
identified on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION
Form provided with the CONSULTANT’s Qualifications Statement and attached hereto as
Exhibit 7 and made a part hereof. The CONSULTANT will make good faith efforts to meet or
exceed the HUB participation goals in the Professional Services category for an overall 15.8%
for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE) and an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned
Business Enterprises (WBE). (Sub-goals: 1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American,
4.9% Native/Asian-American) of the Contract Sum. For purposes of this Agreement, all
references to “HUB” shall mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a “certified HUB,” the
subcontractor must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid certification with, any of
the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin; or (3) the Texas
Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to the extent practical and

Page 15 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the following:
(a) dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB
subcontractor participation;
(b) providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract
adequate information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work,
bonding and insurance requirements and a point of contact within CONSULTANT’s
organization);
(c) notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less
than five working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be subcontracted;
(d) providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or
development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the
information to their members/participants.

14.15.1.2 The CONSULTANT may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when
soliciting HUB subcontractors.

14.15.2 Subcontractor Tracking Software System.
14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic subcontracting
reporting system (the “Subcontractor Tracking Software System” or the “System”) to assist the
Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring, tracking and reporting payments to
Subcontractors/subconsultants. The COUNTY understands and believes, based on discussions
with representatives of the System vendor and review of documentation accompanying the
System, that: (i) the System provides a paperless environment in which transactions are
electronically stored and routed; “Payment” and “Payment Verification” alerts are provided by e
mail and fax; (ii) the System will facilitate electronic Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity
management, which in turn will improve auditing while cutting costs and shortening the audit
cycle from months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate standard forms and streamline the
current manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier Subcontractors/subconsultants by
performing all such tracking procedures electronically; and (iv) the System will serve as a tool to
improve efficiency, accountability, data accuracy, transparency, and overall communication.

14.15.2.2 The CONSULTANT shall designate, and shall require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for handling all Subcontractor
Tracking Software System reporting. On a monthly basis, the CONSULTANT shall record and
submit electronically payments made to all Subcontractors/subconsultants for Work completed
through the end of the previous pay period; such electronic recording and submission shall be
completed no later than the l5 day after such payments are made. The CONSULTANT shall
contractually require all Subcontractors! subconsultants to verify payments by entering such
payment data in the System no later than 10 days following the day on which the
CONSULTANT enters the Subcontractor!subconsultant payment information as required herein.
The CONSULTANT shall attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good
faith. The CONSULTANT shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE
participation goals until reported payments have been verified by entering the payment data into
the System as described herein or by providing to the COUNTY payment documentation
satisfactory to the COUNTY.

14.15.2.3 The CONSULTANT shall report payment information pertaining to each

Page 16 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name, certification
status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number, percentage and dollars paid
during the reporting period. A “Comment” field is available for entering additional information
and comments and includes the ability to attach documents.

14.15.2.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to furnish the information required of it described in
this paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and contract termination
in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally, if the
CONSULTANT is determined to be in default of these mandatory reporting requirements, it may
have such conduct considered against it, in assessment of responsibility, in the evaluation of
future contracts with the COUNTY.

14.15.2.5 The CONSULTANT shall register, and shall contractually require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password. Training on how to
use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.

14.15.2.6 The COUNTY understands and believes that the Subcontractor Tracking Software
System will assist the COUNTY in ensuring compliance with the County’s FlUB Program, and
will allow COUNTY staff to closely monitor The CONSULTANT and all
Subcontractors/subconsultants performing Work on the Project. Travis County Purchasing
Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award compliance reviews to verif’ that
Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by the CONSULTANT performed the work and received
payment.

14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT is encouraged to inform the
COUNTY of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns, regarding the
utilization of HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs.

14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases in
Subcontractor/subconsultant Work assignments, percentage of goal achieved, and substitutions.
When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, the CONSULTANT is highly encouraged to
utilize HUBs, MIWBEs and DBEs. The CONSULTANT shall notify the COUNTY of any
substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the procedures
described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the Purchasing Agent or HUB
Program Coordinator. The CONSULTANT may be requested to provide evidence that it made
a good faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or DBE Subcontractor/subconsultant but
was unable to do so. Approval turn around time will be within 24 — 48 hours. If the
CONSULTANT has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE Subcontractors/subconsultants,
it should contact the Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff at (512) 854-4561 or (512)
854-4852.

14.15.2.9 The COUNTY understands and believes that other notifications automatically
generated by the Subcontractor Tracking Software System include the following: User
Registration/Password, Contract Award Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive HUB
Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, HUB Subcontractor Change Requests, Payment
Verifications, Vendor Information Verification Notices, Not Meeting the Goals Notification and
Contract Closeout. Some notifications listed may include response deadlines.

Page 17 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

14.15.2.10 The COUNTY encourages the fostering of mentor/protégé relationships through the
Community Mentor Protégé Initiative, and Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff will
cooperate with and assist the CONSULTANT in initiating and/or developing such efforts.

14.16 FUNDING OUT. The COUNTY shall make reasonable efforts within its power to obtain, maintain
and properly request and appropriate funds from which the payments provided for in connection
with this Agreement may be paid. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Agreement,
in the event that either no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated for any payments due under
this Agreement for the period covered by such budget or appropriation, this Agreement shall
terminate without penalty to the COUNTY.

14.17 FUNDING. Funds for payment on this Agreement have been provided through the COUNTY
budget approved by Commissioners Court for this fiscal year only. State of Texas statutes prohibit
the obligations and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been
approved. However, the cost of items or services covered by this Agreement is considered a
recurring requirement and is included as a standard and routine expense of the COUNTY to be
included in each proposed budget within the foreseeable future. County Commissioners expect this
to be an integral part of future budgets to be approved during the period of this Agreement except for
unanticipated needs or events which may prevent such payments against this Agreement. However,
the COUNTY cannot guarantee the availability of funds, and enters into this Agreement only to the
extent such funds are made available. The Fiscal Year for the COUNTY extends from October 1st
of each calendar year to September 30th of the next calendar year.

14.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. No payment, act or omission by the COUNTY may constitute or
be construed as a waiver of any breach or default of the CONSULTANT which then exists or may
subsequently exist. All rights of the COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to the COUNTY under it.
Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided herein, nor shall any action
taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

14.19 MEDIATION. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this
Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or person appointed by a court
of competent jurisdiction for mediation as described in the Tex. Civ. Prac. And Rem. Code, 154.023.
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a
final and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation
must remain confidential as described in Tex. Civ. Prac. And Rem Code 154.073, unless both parties
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

14.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT. If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a cooperative
association, the COUNTY may purchase equipment or supplies from the association only if no
member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the purchase, other than
as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to members of the association.

Page 18 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

14.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS:
14.21.1 CONSULTANT certifies that CONSULTANT (i) is a duly qualified, capable and

otherwise bondable business entity, (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate
same, (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with respect to
payment of property taxes within Travis County, and (iv) is duly licensed in the State of
Texas to perform the consulting work described in this Agreement.

14.21.2 CONSULTANT further represents and warrants that (i) all applicable copyrights, patents
and licenses which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to
and (ii) the COUNTY shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any
rights granted to the COUNTY shall apply for the duration of this Agreement.
CONSULTANT SHALL iNDEMNIFY THE COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS
AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, CAUSES OF
ACTION AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND INCLUDING EXPENSES OF
LITIGATION, AND COURT COSTS AND ATTORNEY FEES FOR DAMAGES TO
ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ALLEGED
OR ACTUAL INFRiNGEMENT OF EXISTING PATENTS, LICENSES OF
COPYRIGHTS APPLICABLE TO MATERIALS USED IN THIS AGREEMENT.

14.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE. The CONSULTANT shall provide all services and
activities required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if the CONSULTANT
were an entity bound to comply with these laws. The CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against
any employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age or
handicapped condition.

14.23 GRATUITIES. The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any
kind, including entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by the CONSULTANT or any agent or
representative of the CONSULTANT, to any County Official or employee with a view toward
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement. If this Agreement is terminated by the
COUNTY pursuant to this provision, the COUNTY shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights
and remedies, to recover from the CONSULTANT at least three times the cost incurred by
CONSULTANT in providing the gratuities.

14.24 MONITORING. The COUNTY reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of the
CONSULTANT’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and timeliness
of the CONSULTANT’s performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit, the
COUNTY shall provide the CONSULTANT with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the
report notes deficiencies in the CONSULTANT’s performances under the terms of this Agreement,
it shall include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by the
CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to
the deadlines specified.

14.25 iNCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS. All of the exhibits, attachments, and
appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth verbatim
herein.

Page 19 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

14.26 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated Agreement between
the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written.

14.27 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT. Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials, employees, agents
or representatives in connection with this Agreement shall be subject to the provisions of the Texas
Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating thereto, including but not limited to
opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the State Attorney’s General Office.

14.28 AMENDMENT

14.28.1 This Agreement may not be altered, amended or modified except by instrument in
writing signed by both parties. It is acknowledged by CONSULTANT that NO
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS COUNTY
HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR
AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS COURT.

14.28.2 CONSULTANT shall submit all requests for changes to this Agreement, or any
attachment(s) hereto, to the Travis County Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent shall
present CONSULTANT’S requests to the Travis County Commissioners Court for
consideration.

14.29 CONFLICT OF INTEREST qUESTIONNAIRE. If required under Chapter 176 Texas Local
Government Code, CONSULTANT shall file a completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in
accordance with the requirements of that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized time period
prescribed in Chapter 176, CONSULTANT shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire
with the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751.
CONSULTANT shall file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later
than the seventh (7th) business day after the date of an event that would make a statement in the
questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. CONSULTANT should note that the law requires that the
County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website.

However, the law does not require that the County release information which is excepted from
disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and CONSULTANT,
CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest
Questionnaire, the accuracy and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring
compliance with all applicable requirements of Chapter 176, Local Government Code

14.30 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the anticipated contract exceeds
$100,000. CONSULTANT certifies that at the time of submission of its Qualifications Statement,
CONSULTANT was not on the federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible or debarred
contractors and that CONSULTANT has not been placed on this list between the time of its Statement
submission and the time of execution of this Agreement. If CONSULTANT is placed on this list
during the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent.
False certification or failure to notify may result in termination of this Agreement for default.

Page 20 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

14.31 ENTITY STATUS. By my signature below, I certify that the CONSULTANT is a Texas corporation,
duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas.

As a duly authorized representative of the CONSULTANT, I acknowledge by my signature below that
I have read and understand the above paragraphs and that the CONSULTANT has the obligation to
ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and representatives.

Page 21 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi i O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date
set forth below (the “Effective Date”).

HALFF ASSOC AT S, iNC.:

Printed Name: P#/4A,D APp
Title: VI
Authorized Representative

Date: ‘ ‘“ 2-i)//

TRAVIS COUNTY:

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

____________________________________

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

By: SEE VERIFICATION FORM
Susan Spataro
Travis County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: 744!
Cy V. Grimes, C.P.M. I
Travis County Purchasing Agent

APPR D FO

By:
eyA.Ad ge

Assistant County orney

Page 22 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

EXHIBIT I
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ANI SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

(ACTUAL COST OF SERVICES METHOD)

SECTION 1- COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services shall be the sum of: $ 66361.00.

1.1.1 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, the payments for the
phases described below shall be:

(i) Design Phase: includes: Pre-Design Phase,
Programming Phase, Schematic Design Phase,
Design Development Phase, and
Construction Contract Documents Phase $ 43,773.00

(ii) Bidding Phase: includes Bidding Phase $ 4,814.00

(iii) Construction Phase: includes Construction Contract
Administration Phase and Close-out Documents and
Drawings $ 17,774.00

TOTAL: $ 66.361.00
SECTION 2- FIXED FEE

2.1 The CONSULTANT and the COUNTY acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the
Basic Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the various phases
of work provided for under this Agreement.

2.2 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’s services as either “Basic” or
“Additional” services, the decision of the PROJECT MANAGER shall be final and binding on the
CONSULTANT.

SECTION 3- COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by CONSULTANT not specifically
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement).

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT under a
written amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional
Services shall be authorized in advance in writing by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the
recommendation of the PROJECT MANAGER.

3.3 For the perfoimance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the CONSULTANT under a separate
written agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional services shall be authorized in
advance in writing by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the recommendation of the PROJECT
MANAGER

Page 23 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

3.4 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the performance of
the Additional Services shall be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2.

3.5 The CONSULTANT shall be compensated for the Additional Services; provided, however, that the
CONSULTANT shall not be compensated for work made necessary by the CONSULTANT’s errors or
omissions.

SECTION 4- REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

4.1 The CONSULTANT shall be reimbursed for non-labor and subcontract expenses incurred in the
performance of the Basic Services under this Agreement at invoice cost plus a ten percent (10%) fee.
Detailed requirements for Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses.

REIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED: $1,660.00

SECTION 5-TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM

5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Basic Services of $66,361.00, plus
the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses (as listed in paragraph 4.1 above) of $1,660.00, shall not
exceed $68,021.00.

SECTION 6-SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

6.1 Payments shall be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the Scope of
Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a Correct and Complete invoice, as defined in paragraph
14.10, by the Travis County Sheriff’s Office.

Page 24 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

EXHIBIT 2
HOURLY RATES

MEP Principal $215.00
MEP Senior Engineer $190.00
MEP Project Engineer $140.00
MEP Engineer/EIT $108.00
MEP Designer Technician $99.00
MEP CADD $85.00
MEP Clerical $65.00

Page 25 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

EXHIBIT 3
PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

A. The CONSULTANT shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and
accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of Services (the
“Performance Schedule”). At the beginning of each phase, the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT shall
update and adjust the details of the Performance Schedule and accompanying Work Product as may be
required for each phase. The Performance Schedule shall allow sufficient time for the development of
the Work Product in each phase to a level of quality and standard of completeness consistent with
normal landscape architectural or engineering practice, as well as to allow time for the COUNTY’s
Technical Review Process.

A. 1 The CONSULTANT shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary
to produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Performance
Schedule.

A.2 The Performance Schedule may be updated in the event that:
1. any COUNTY approval or decision is not made within the time frame set forth in the

Performance Schedule;
2. the COUNTY makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is

inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by the COUNTY and
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the CONSULTANT;

3. a force majeure event has occurred; or
4. the CONSULTANT has not performed in accordance with the latest Performance

Schedule.

A.3 If the CONSULTANT falls behind the Performance Schedule by two or more weeks, then
the CONSULTANT shall present the COUNTY with a recovery plan, which sets forth the
remedial actions to be taken by the CONSULTANT. At its sole option, the COUNTY may
withhold all or part of any payment due to the CONSULTANT until the Performance
Schedule is recovered.

B. This Agreement shall become effective upon the Effective Date and shall remain in full force and effect
until the Project Completion Date, as defined herein.

C. The CONSULTANT shall complete all design work described herein, and shall submit its Work Product
for the Pre-Design Phase through the Contract Documents Phase (as those phases are described in the
Scope of Services), within the time frames outlined in the Performance Schedule from the date of receipt
by the CONSULTANT of the COUNTY’s written Notice to Proceed.

Calculation of the timeframe referenced in paragraph C shall not include any time period during which
the COUNTY maintains control of the Work Product or any other documents to be submitted under this
Agreement, for purposes that include but are not limited to performing the Technical Review Process
described in Section 7 of this Agreement. In the event that a Work Product received by the COUNTY is
found to be incomplete, the period of time from the original submittal of the Work Product to the receipt
of subsequent submittal necessary to produce a completed submittal shall be taken into account in
computing the number of days of the CONSULTANT’s actual performance.

Page 26 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for

Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3
PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

Phase of Services Precedent Activity or Milestone Duration
Design Development Documents Notice-to-Proceed 21

50% Construction Documents COUNTY DD review comments 35
100% Construction Documents, COUNTY 50% CD review 28

including Final CD’s for Issuance comments

SUBTOTAL 84

Bidding Assistance Release for Bids As Req’d.

Duration for preparation of Addendum Review comments from City and/or 3
documents for Bidding Bidders

Construction Contract Administration Construction Notice-to-Proceed As Req’d.

Page 27 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

EXHIBIT 4
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

A. The CONSULTANT will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The CONSULTANT will take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard
to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The CONSULTANT agrees to post
in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided
setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.

B. The CONSULTANT will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
the CONSULTANT, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

C. The CONSULTANT will send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the
Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of the
CONSULTANT’S obligations under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment.

D. The CONSULTANT will comply with the Regulations of the Department of Transportation (49 CFR 21
and 23 CFR 7 10.405) and all provision of Executive Order ii246 of September 24, 1965, as amended
by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) and of the rules, regulations and relevant order of the Secretary
of Labor.

E. The CONSULTANT will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto;
and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the Department and the Secretary of Labor
for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and orders.

F. In the event of the CONSULTANT’S non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this
contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated,
or suspended in whole or in part and the CONSULTANT may be declared ineligible for further
Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order
of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

G. The CONSULTANT will include the provisions of paragraph (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued
pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive
Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.
The CONSULTANT will take such action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as the
Department may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non
compliance; provided, however, that in the event the CONSULTANT becomes involved in, or is
threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the COUNTY
or Federal Agency the CONSULTANT may request the COUNTY and United States to enter into such
litigation to protect the interest of the United States.

Page 28 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 0200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

EXHIBIT 5
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

During the life of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance:

A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property Damage
limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including coverage on the same for
independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL
INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined minimum
limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the
aggregate. CONSULTANT shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide Automobile Liability Insurance
in the same minimum amounts.

D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.

The CONSULTANT shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until he has obtained all
required insurance and such insurance has been approved by the COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall
not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in connection with this Agreement
until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the insurance by the COUNTY shall not
relieve or decrease the liability of the CONSULTANT hereunder.

The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of Texas at
the time the policy is issued. The CONSULTANT shall furnish the COUNTY with a certification of
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company shall be subject to the approval of the
COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance
to lapse. ALL INSURANCE CERTIFICATES SHALL INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT
THAT THE POLICY SHALL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMIITED
UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS AFTER THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS
EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER.

Page 29 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

EXHIBIT 6
STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: -

Name of Affiant: fA4.UAr ‘,f(eAiJM
Title of Affiant: VLØ
Business Name of CONSULTANT: l4,LF As& L,.
County of CONSULTANT: tMA-

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT.

2. Affiant is filly aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement, which is
attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any I’y (
doing business or has done busines dur

)ntracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom CONSULTANT is
g the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit.

SUBSCRIBED

Signature offfnji1t

(‘21 QLwSoT,c 75i
Address

lotary Public, State of

c4/’I- 2
Typed or printed name of nottry
My commission expires: 10)12]IS

Page 30 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 6
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

May 4, 2011
CURRENT

Name of Individual Name of Business
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Michael Nalick
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Director, Records Mgmnt & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols*
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Ella Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Health Services Division Prema Gregerson

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.

Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB

Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM

Page 31 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT

CURRENT - continued

MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

Position Held

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV

Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill

Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill

Purchasing Agent Assistant III

Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill

Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill

Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill

Purchasing Agent Assistant III

Purchasing Agent Assistant II

HUB Coordinator

HUB Specialist

HUB Specialist

Purchasing Business Analyst

Purchasing Business Analyst

Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff’s Office

Sheriff’s Office

Name of Individual
Holdinci Office/Position

Diana Gonzalez

Lee Perry

Jason Walker

Richard Villareal

Oralia Jones, CPPB

Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB

Scott Wilson, CPPB

Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB

George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.

John E. Pena, CTPM

Vacant

Michael Long, CPPB

Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.

Rosalinda Garcia

Loren Breland, CPPB

David Walch

Nancy Barchus, CPPB

C.W. Bruner, CTP*

Sylvia Lopez

Betty Chapa

Jerome Guerrero

Scott Worthington

Jennifer Francis*

Mark Stefanov, P.E.

Wallace Sefcik

Kevin Ambler

Name of Business
Individual is Associated

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Position Held
Purchasing Agent Assistant II
Special Assistant to Comm. Court...
County Executive, TNR

Name of Individual
Holding Office/Position Date of Exøiration
Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11
Christian Smith 05/31/11
Joseph Gieselman 01/31/12

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Page 32 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

EXHIBIT 7
HISTORICALLY UNDERTJTILI2RD BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION

Thep4Jflfty jcce.ive of die Travis COuntr HUB. Program to ensure Historically Underutilized Businesses receive a fair and equal
opportunity for i5itieipatian in the Countys procureinant PrQCeSS This fact holds for Services (Professional & Non..professional)
Commodities, and Construction contracts and any subcc.ntracts thereto. The program strongly encourages Prime Contractors to provide
subcontractin op_j5to Certified HUB Contractors/Vendors. ft is the policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office to ensure a
good litb effort is made to asaict Certified HUB vendors and contractors ni receivmg contracts in accordance with the HUB Program
polictes and the Minonty and Woman-Oweed Busmess goals adopted by the Travis County Commissioners Court Our goal% for HUB
contxaetorfvendor participation, as well as HUB subcontractor participation for thIs project as foHows
O’eraIlMBEGoith. L7% AiAmera; 95% Hispanic; 0.6% Native American; 4.7%AianAmedcan
Ownnil BEGoah l42%

To be cansid rd as a ‘CertifTed HUB COntractnr/Vender the eontractorivendor must have been certified by: and hold a con eat
and valid certificatlon with any af the three agendas listed betew.. Please attach copy ofcertificate..

Vendor/Contractor: J.Ia flAssociatesq....Tnc* . ...

Certified as a ULJB or an MBE/WBE/OBE sourcc:Ycs X No HUB tatus (Gender & Ethnicity):

If yes, by whom _Stata of Texas Building and Procurement Commission _CIty of Austin _Texas Unified Certification
Program

SUGGESTJD DATABASE DIREC[ORIES TO VIEW WIIFN SOLICiTING HUB SUBCONTRACTORS
State: tbvc.iIaeLx..as/cmbL. City. wwwcLa urchaiiiur; TUCPi

LIST OF CEkTWllI) 11138 SUBCOZ TOkS
(DUFLIC4TEASNECFSSARf)

0

That percentage of the Bid or Proposal is tobe subcontracted with Certified HUB sourcesj% (List HUB Subcontractor information below).

HUB Subcontractor Name; HUB Status (Gender

Ccrtifng Agency (Check alt applimblc) Texaa Building and Procurement Commission Cfty of Austin .Ten Unified: Certification

Pwm

Address; Cily
.:

State: Zip;___

ContactPeraon Title: PhoeeNa:

Subc*mtzactAmount $ Description ofWork to be Perfbrmed:

&jçs oj ,W__ VLI€5

Page 33 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

APPENDIX A
SCOPE OF SERVICES
MEP ENGINEERING

1.0 THE PROJECT

1.1 The current domestic hot water supply and recirculation system at the Travis County Jail is no longer
meeting the needs of the building. Major Project items entail the following work: Replace the
existing 105 degree thermostatic mixing valve with a digital mixing valve system. Provide a new
Computrols Panel to monitor sensors and connect to the existing Building Automation System for
monitoring domestic hot water conditions. Sensors will measure the water temperatures entering and
exiting the mixing valve and the tempered water return loop. Improve the recirculation system in the
jail riser chases and repair any dead spots. Combine the 95 degree and 105 degree water circulating
loops into one system of 112 degree water. Provide sensors at the top of the penthouse recirculation
loop to measure the water pressure and temperature.

2.0 ENGINEERING SCOPE OF SERVICES

2.1 The CONSULTANT’S “Basic Services” shall include all tasks and deliverables required to provide a
complete, functional and usable design that meets the program requirements.

A. Scope of Basic Services will include, but not be limited to:
1. Provide MEP design services for modifications to the existing hot water supply and

recirculation system that is located within the Travis County Jail Facility to allow better
temperature control and operation of the system.

2. Participate with the Project Manager and other design team members of the Travis County
Sheriff’s Office maintenance staff during design development.

3. Provide a written narrative describing the basis of design of the MEP systems for the Project.
4. Attend a pre-construction meeting and two construction document review meetings at the

Travis County Jail at 50% and 100% Construction Documents completion. Meetings will
include the Project Manager and members of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office maintenance
staff. MEP documents will be submitted to the Project Manager no less than three days prior
to these review meetings.

5. Provide a construction cost estimate using RS Means or equivalent estimating tool for the
50% and 100% Construction Documents submittals.

2.2 Electrical design, energy modeling, required construction drawings, specifications and an estimate of
cost will be produced by the CONSULTANT under Basic Services. Deliverables may be used to secure
permitting, solicit bids from contractors and provide direction for the construction of the Project. The
CONSULTANT will be responsible for providing a complete and functional design so that upon
acceptance by the County all systems are operational.

A. Scope of electrical engineering services will include, but not be limited to:
1. Develop electrical plans and schematics indicating electrical connections and electrical

specifications for the recirculation pump(s), Computrols and other control panel(s).

Page 34 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

2. Develop plans for the new digital recirculating valve to be monitored by Travis County’s
existing building automation system which will include, but not be limited to:
a. One (1) Computrols Building Automation System Panel
b. One (1) Armstrong Brain Scan Network Adaptor for interfacing of the Armstrong Digital

Recirculating Valve (DRV8O) to the Computrols BAS panel.

2.3 Mechanical and plumbing design, energy modeling, required construction drawings, specifications and
an estimate of cost will be produced by the CONSULTANT under Basic Services. Deliverables may be
used to secure permitting, solicit bids from contractors and provide direction for the construction of the
Project. The CONSULTANT will be responsible for providing a complete and functional design so that
upon occupancy by the County all systems are operational.

A. Scope ofplumbing engineering services will include, but not be limited to:

1. Develop plans for domestic hot water supply utilizing the existing
piping system. Make modifications to the piping system if needed.

a. Heating hot water is being provided from a boiler plant in the adjacent Criminal
Justice Center. Domestic hot water is generated through a heat exchanger. Water
is then stored in two storage tanks. Consultant shall determine if current heat
exchanger system can consistently supply 140 degree water to the domestic hot
water storage tanks based on an average supply from the Criminal Justice Center
of 155 degrees. The new system will be designed to provide two separate delivery
temperatures.

b. Untempered water is currently being delivered to the Laundry and Kitchen areas
directly from the storage tanks.

c. Tempered water of 112 degree will be delivered to all other areas.
d. Secondary 95 degree mixing valves located within riser chases of the building

will be removed.
e. Where deemed necessary, insulation will be replaced or repaired

2. Develop plans for the replacement of the existing thermostatic
mixing valve with a properly sized Armstrong Digital Recirculating
Valve (DRV8O).

3. Determine the proper pump size necessary to run the new 112 degree hot water
recirculation system at a reasonably efficient rate.

4. Develop mechanical plans showing location and routing of domestic hot water supply, hot
water return line, mixing valve, pumps, control panels, and temperature sensors.

a. Mechanical Room
i. Revise piping for the installation of the mixing valve

ii. Revise piping for the installation of the new 112 degree recirculation pump
iii. Install Computrols Panels and sensors
iv. Install current transformers to monitor current (amps) of the pumps
v. Provide insulation on piping systems as required

vi. List previously abandoned piping to be removed
b. Chases

vii. Revise piping for the removal of the mixing valves

Page 35 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

viii. Install Computrols Panels and sensors at penthouse
ix. Provide insulation on piping systems as required
x. Other

xi. Provide recirculation balancing valves on pipe systems as required
xii. Provide isolation valves as required and where practical

5. Develop piping details and mechanical specifications.

3.0 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

3.1 The CONSULTANT shall prepare construction drawings and specifications completely describing the
work and in coordination with the building design and the work of other design disciplines.

3.2 Provide complete specifications in Microsoft Word 2003 or more recent version.

3.3 “Construction Documents” shall mean all deliverables such as plans, specifications, calculations,
reports, sketches and renderings prepared by the CONSULTANT. These shall become the property of
the County. The CONSULTANT shall furnish the County with such documents as requested, whether
or not they are complete at the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement,
as provided in the Professional Services Agreement. The CONSULTANT shall have the right to retain
copies for record.

3.4 The CONSULTANT shall furnish to the COUNTY the following:

A. Two sets of 100% complete construction drawings in 1/8” text on 11 X 17 sheets, photostatically
plotted or copied on bond paper, bearing an original signed, dated Engineering seal in required
locations and one electronic copy in PDF format.

B. Two unbound sets of the fmal specifications.
C. Two sets in 1/8” text on ii X 17 sheets and one electronic copy in Microsoft Word 2003 or more

recent version each of the 50% and 100% Construction Documents.
D. Provide a DWG formatted copy of all consultants’ line work. Line work need not include seals

and borders.
E. Calculations as described herein.
F. Regulatory documents as described herein.
G. Affix an original signed and dated seal to the following documents or as required by law.

1. Drawing set Cover Sheet.
2. Each sheet of Engineering Drawings
3. Project Manual Table of Contents sheet.

4.0 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

4.1 The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for Construction Contract Administration to the extent the
CONSULTANT determines is necessary to verif’ that the Work is being constructed according to the
intent of the construction documents. The CONSULTANT may perform up to two site visits with
reports during construction, including fmal walk-thru, for observation of quality assurance and review of
progress. Site visits will commence when sufficient MEP work has been installed to warrant attendance.

Page 36 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Psi 1 O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

4.2 The CONSULTANT shall render interpretations necessary for the proper execution of the Work with
reasonable promptness upon notification by the COUNTY. Present to the County the results of reviews
within ten (10) calendar days for submittals and within ten (10) calendar days for claims, disputes, and
other matters in question between the County and the Contractor relating to the execution or progress of
the Work or the interpretation of the Construction Contract Documents. The CONSULTANT shall
notify the County immediately if more time is required for reasonable cause. As negotiated between the
COUNTY and the CONSULTANT, RFI’s will be addressed by the CONSULTANT.

4.3 The CONSULTANT shall not have control or charge of, and shall not be responsible for construction
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures nor safety precautions and programs in connection
with the Construction Work nor acts or omissions of the Contractor or Subcontractors of any tier; or any
other persons performing any of the Construction Work, nor failure of any of the aforementioned to
carry out the Construction Work in accordance with the Construction Contract Documents.

4.4 The CONSULTANT shall at all times have access to the Work wherever it is in preparation or progress.

4.5 Interpretations and decisions of the CONSULTANT shall be consistent with the intent of, and
reasonably inferable, from the Contract Documents and shall be in written and/or graphic form.

4.6 The CONSULTANT will attend a pre-bid conference at the Owner’s facility for prospective bidders.

4.7 The CONSULTANT shall produce an MEP punchlist of construction deficiencies at the end of the
Project; The Consultant will not be responsible for verification that punchlist items have been
completed.

5.0 QUALITY CONTROL

5.1 Quality Levels and Quality Control Procedures: The Construction Contract Documents (drawings and
specifications) shall identify and describe all required quality levels and quality control procedures such
as inspections, testing, submittals or other measures that the Contractor will be required to perform. The
COUNTY and CONSULTANT acknowledge that, after the Construction Contract is signed, the
Contractor cannot be required to perform any action that is not required by the Construction Contract
Documents. Therefore, the Contractor must know what is expected and required in order to prepare a
proper bid or cost proposal. The drawings & specifications must be precise in order to ensure that all
necessary test and quality control actions will be performed to demonstrate that required quality levels
have been met.

5.2 Field Tests: Testing requirements shall be set forth identifying the specific inspection, sampling and
testing requirements to be performed by the Contractor or by an Independent Testing Firm retained by
the COUNTY. Include items to be tested and the person(s) who will perform the test; the number of
tests per lot size, cubic yard, ton, square foot, p.s.i., etc.; the testing method; the required tolerances; and
the actions to be taken in the event of failure.

Page 37 of 38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PSi 1O200JT MEP Engineering Services for
Travis County Jail Domestic Hot Water Upgrades

6.0 MEETINGS

6.1 The CONSULTANT shall attend meetings with the COUNTY as required for development of the
design and construction documents and as necessary during the Construction Contract Administration
Phase. Attendance and participation at such meetings shall be part of the Basic Services. Any meetings
not required by this agreement shall be compensated at the hourly rate for the appropriate
CONSULTANT staff indicated in the Professional Services Agreement. If required, the Project
Manager shall authorize these meetings by advance written notice.

7.0 SCOPE OF WORK EXCLUSIONS

7.1 The items listed below are excluded from the CONSULTANT’S scope of work:
A. MEP testing, start-up, or training.
B. Procuring or paying for construction permits, inspections, etc.

END OF EXHIBIT

Page 38 of38

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000521534

STATUS: AUOITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: RON RIZZATO 512-854-5395 REASON: TCJ DOMESTIC HOT WATER UPGRADE KEVIN

SHIP TO LOCATION: CORRECTION COMPLEX SUGGESTED VENDOR: HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

43773.00 DQL

4814.00 DOL

1660.00 DOL

1.0000 43773.00

1.0000 4814.00

1.0000 17774.00

1.0000 1660.00

REQUISITION TOTAL: 68021.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

CAPITAL OUTLAY
PURCMSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PURCMSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PURCMSD SERV-BLDG IMPROVM
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PURCMSD SERV-BLDG IMPRDVM

PROJECT
KTCJO 1

TCJ RENOVATIONS
KTCJO 1

TCJ RENOVATIONS
KTCJO1

TCJ RENOVATIONS
KTCJO 1

TCJ RENOVATIONS

AMOUNT
43773.00

4814.00

17774.00

1660.00

68021.00

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

CHECK FOR NEW VENDOR
1201 NORTH BOWSER RD
RICHARDSON, TX 75081

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

DATE: 1/13/11

DELIVER BY DATE: 1/31/11

DESIGN PAHSE: INCLUDES: PRE-DESIGN PHASE
PROGRAMMING PHASE, SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE, DESIGN
DEVEOPEMENT PHASE AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS PHASE.

COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMMDD: ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SVS

2 BIDDING PHASE: INCLUDED BIDDING PHASE
COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMHDD: ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SVS

3 CONSTRUCTION PHASE: INCLUDES CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 17774.00 DOL
ADMINISTRATION PHASE AND CLOSE-OUT DOCUMENTS AND
DRAWINGS

COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOHMDD: ARCEITECT/ENGINEER SVS

4 REINBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT
COMMODITY: BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS
SUBCOMHOD: A/E REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

LINE It ACCOUNT

1 50937358248102

2 50937358248102

3 50937358248102

4 50937358248102

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patricia Estrada, 854-9915
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: N/A

AGENDA LANGUAGE:  ACCEPT SEVENTEEN (17) HON GUESTS 
CHAIRS AS A DONATION FROM BUSINESS INTERIORS BY STAPLES.  
(FIXED ASSETS)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:   
Upon receipt of the chairs, there were noticeable defects in all 
seventeen (17).  Rather than having the chairs re-stocked, 
Business Interiors by Staples decided to donate the seventeen 
(17) HON guest chairs to the Travis County Purchasing Office. 
Purchasing has no issues or concerns with this donation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 14
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Page 1 of3 

Lolly Jones - RE: RE: chair pick up 

From: "Brinkley, Tim" <Tim.Brinkley@Staples.com>
 
To: Lolly Jones <Lolly.Jones@co.travis.tx.us>
 
Date: 6/22/2011 1:44 PM
 
Subject: RE: RE: chair pick up
 

Thanks Lolly! 

Tim Brinkley 
Furniture Account Manager 
Business Interiors by Staples
 
1905-B Kramer Lane, Suite #800
 
Austin, TX 78758
 
(512) 633-6432-Cell 
(512) 997-2158-0ffice 
(512) 997-2105
 
www.businessinteriorsbystaples.com
 

business 
interiors 
B Y S TAP L E S""" 

From: Lolly Jones [mailto:Lolly.Jones@co.travis,tx.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22,2011 1:41 PM 
To: Brinkley, Tim 
Cc: ALICE LESLIE; Bonnie Floyd; C.W. Bruner; Cyd Grimes; Brodsky, Peter 
Subject: RE: RE: chair pick up 

Good afternoon Tim, 
Our office will gladly accept the 17 HON guest chairs as a donation since HON does not want the 
chairs returned. I'm sure we will put them to good use in our new office space. Thank you so much! I 
really appreciate our working relationship and expect the relationship to continue when C.W. takes 
over. Thank you again. 

»> "Brinkley, Tim" <Tim.Brinkley@Staples.com>6/22/20ll 1:20 PM »> 

Hi Lolly, per our conversation, I would like to donate the (17) guest chairs you currently have to you. 
Please let me know if this will be okay? 

Thanks, 

file://C:\Documents and Settings\Joneso.TRAVIS\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4EOIF... 6/23/2011 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Patricia Estrada, 854-9915
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  ACCEPT THE ITEMS LISTED ON THE ATTACHED 
AS A DONATION FROM TEXAS AGRILIFE EXTENSION , TEXAS A& M 
SYSTEM. (FIXED ASSETS)

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with the department and recommends approval of requested action. The 
Texas AgriLife Extension received extensive damage to many of their 
equipment when the roof collapsed during the summer.  The items are 
being donated in order to receive Risk Management reimbursement and 
replace the devices or dispose of them as they see fit. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 15
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGRILIFE EXTENSION in TRAVIS COUNTY AgriLIFE EXTENSION 
Texas A&M System 

Date:	 July 1, 2011 

To:	 Ron Dube, 
Travis County Fixed Asset Manager 

From:	 Robert Richter, 
County Extension Director; Texas AgriLife Extension Service 

Re:	 Donation of Texas AgriLife Extension Service Computer Equipment 

When our office roof collapsed in a rainstorm this summer, most of our computer equipment was damaged 
beyond repair. Some ofthose computers in our office were solely the property of the Texas AgriLite 
Extension Service and some were co-owned with Travis County. 

This memo is to notify you that the Texas AgriLife Extension Service is donating these computers to 
Travis County to allow Travis County to receive the Risk Management reimbursement and replace the 
devices or to dispose of them as they see fit. Please reference the attached documents which list the details 
tor each item. 

ITS has evaluated these computers for damages and or incompatibility with our current system and 
recommends that we accept this donation in order to expedite the replacement and or disposal. 

Please let me know ifyou have any questions or need further information. 

Sincerely, 

0lJ~ 
Robert E. Richter 

Cc:	 Sherri Flemming, County Executive 
James Segers, AgriLife Extension 
Elida Urtado, AgriLife Extension 
Pamela Dacus, ITS 
Sheryl Holder, ITS 

Texas AgriLife Extension Office 
Travis County 
1600 Smith Rd. 
Austin, Texas 78721 

Tel. 512.854.9600 
Fax. 512.854.061 
rrichter@ag.tamu.edu 
http://travis-tx.tamu.edu 

Educational programs of the Texas AgriLife Extension Service are open to all people without regard to race, color, sex, disability, religion, age, or national origin. 
The Texas A&M University System, U.S. Department ofAgriculture, and the County CommissionefS Courts of Texas Cooperating 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



cDcurafJed Insuraree cJaJl()) Jofrg 
AG·301 

mired 8I5IOll 

A~ R,..1erence NO. 
TEXASA4M .CllJUn: 
PROPERTY TltANSPERS AFMJ RetCrmce l'J.l. 

§ Transfer Into (Auacb Related Correspondence) (612)111 
Check one: Transfer Within (Mo\'e B.ween Two Property Depart:mcmt Accounts) Dale Prepan.."Ii 

X Transfcr Out of (At18clt Related Correspondence) 

For Surplus Pick up: Sharon Gillespie 
COnlDCI Name, Phone Number and Location Name (If peo;on pn:pn1'in!1 rorm 

RtatolliCommcnts: 

ASId OMs Aeq. 'ttee. Ape)' New~ A$SCl 
Nember Dc:Kription Code Date Asset II Bld" ~,It'!--Cd Value 

(lOOOO41538 ~ 

AMDAthlon Nil 
0000041539 ,Computer AMD Afhloo 518101 01112/00 1.1I:.l.00 

Ifadditionalliocs arc needed go to page 2. SUBTOTAL 1,713.QO 

GRANO TOTAL 1.713.00 

RELEASING DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:COFSlL Jt;j~&t7;~~ 
Signature ofAPO or Alk:matc APO Thltc 

RECEMNG DEPARTMINT/AGINCY: 
Travis COWlly Government IT 

Sipatute QfAPO or Altemalc APO OUte 

SlpatUle of Properly Manager OUw Si@.nl\ture ofProperty MlInap.et' Date 

01 I 555 
Member and AgencvNo. Member and A~ Ntl 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



C2 0+ g 
AG-301 

revised 8I5f08 

TEXAS A&M AGRILIFE 
Agency Reti-rcnce No PROPERTY TRANSFERS Agency Reference No, 

§ Transfer Into (Attach Related Correspondence) 06123111 
Check one: . • Transfer Within (Move Between Two Property Department Accounts) Date Prepared 

X Transfer Out of (Attach Related Correspondence) 

For Surplus Pick up: Sharon Gillespie 
Contact Name, Phone Numher /lnd Location Name of perSOli preparing foml 

RcasoQ/Conunents: 

Asset Class Acq. Rec. Agency New Lotation Asset 
ValueNumber Description Code Date Asset # Bldg# Room# !Group Cd 

0000046965 Computer Gatewav E·4000 578701 05129/03 1,358.00 

0000045776 Computer Dell Opti"lcx 1~O 57870 I 01/20/10 1,262.90 

If additional lines are needed go to page 2. SUBTOTAL 2,620.90 

GRAND TOTAL 2,620.90 

RELEASING DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: RECEIVlNGDEPARTMENT/AGENCY: 
BLTX1300 I0 Better Living for Texans - AgriLife Extension Travis County Govemment IT 

Signature of APO or Alterrutte APO Date Signature of APO or Alternate ArO Date 

Manager Date Signllture of Property Manager Date 

07 555 
M<.,'IDber and Agency Memlx.:r and Agency No. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AG-301 (04/10) 

Texas A&M AgoUfe 
AdministratiVe Services - Property 

PROPERTY TRANSFERS 

3 01- g 

TEXAS A&IV1 AgriLIFE 

Releasing Agency Reference (LA) Number Receiving Agency Reference (LA) Number 

Check one: Transfer Into (Attach related correspondence) 
7-1-11Transfer Within (Move between two Property Department accounts)
 

Transfer Out Of (Attach related correspondence) Date Prepared
 ~ 
For Surplus Pick Up: Sharon Gillespie 

Contact Person Phone location Prepared By 
Reason/Comments: Transfer 0810/453 property to Travis County IT (Damaged-Insurance claim) 

Asset Class Acq. Ree.Ageney New Location Asset 
ValueNumber o.criDtion Code Date Asset # Bldg # Room # Group Cd. 

0000042541 Printer HP 8550N Color 578801 10-11-00 3,000.00 

0000045736 Computer Gateway E-4500S 578701 5-2-06 1,204.00 

~000046913 Computer Compaq EVO 0500 578701 1-3"()2 1,435.00 

0000046994 Printer HP 3700C Color 578801 11-19-04 1,210.00 

0000048044 Computer Gateway E-41ooC 578701 12-17..04 1,419.00 

0000048049 ComputerGateway Profile 5.5 578701 12-13..04 1,553.00 

0000048050 Computer Gateway Profile 5.5 578701 12-13"()4 1,553.00 

If additional fines are needed, use page 2. SUBTOTAL 
TOTAL FROM PASE2 

SRANDTOTAl 

11,374.00 

9,516.00 

20,890,00 

RELEASING DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: RECEIVING DEPARTMENTfAGENCY: 
DS10/453 Travis County Extension Travis County Government IT_ 

rH 
Property Department Name Prop. Dept./Unit Property Department Name 

7-'-11 
( Date Signature of ApO or Alternate APO DateSianature ~f ApO or Alternate APO 

Signature of Property Manager Date 
I 

Member & Agency No. 

SIgnature of Property Manager Date 
I 

Member & Agency No. 

~ 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



LJ 1)-16 
PROPERTY TRANSFERS (Page 2) 

Releasing Agency Reference (LA) Number Receiving Agency Reference (LA) Number 

Asset Class Acq. Rec.Agency New Location Asset 
ValueNumber DescriDtion Code Date AS$et# Bldg # Room # Group Cd. 

0000048051 Computer Gateway Profile 5.5 578701 12~13-04 1,553.00 

0000048052 Computer Gateway Profile 5.5 578701 12~13..()4 1,553.00 

0000048055 Computer Gateway Profile 5.5 578701 12-1~04 1,553.00 

0000048057 

__~. 

Computer Gateway Profile 5.5 
.. 

578701 12-13-04 1,553.00 

0000048088 Printer HP 3800 laserjet Color 578801 5-22~6 714.00 

0000050201 Computer Gateway E4500S 578701 6-21-06 1,200.00 

0000050272 Computer Notebook Gateway E-475M 578704 12-21~7 1,390.00 

-

-
'. __H"""NH.._____._ ._-

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL FROM PAGE 1 

GRAND TOTAL 

9,516.00 

11,374.00 

20,89000 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



5 of8
 
AG-301 (04/10) 

Texas A&M AgriLife TEXAS A&rv1 AgriLIFE 
Administrative Services  Property . 

PROPERTY TRANSFERS 

Releasing Agency Reference (LA) Number Receiving Agency Reference (LA) Number 

Check one: §Transfer Into 
Transfer Within 
Transfer Out Of 

(Attach related correspondence) 
(Move between two Property Department accounts) 
(Attach related correspondence) 

7-1-11 
Date Prepared 

For Surplus Pick Up: Sharon Gillespie 
Contact Person Phone Location Prepared By 

Reason/Comments: DS10/453 property to Travis County IT (TC Warehouse/Sheryl Holders Office) 

Asset Class Acq. Rae. Agency New location Asset 
Number DescriPtion Code Date Asset # Bldg # Room # Group Cd. Value 

0000046912 Computer Compaq EVO 0500 578701 1-3-02 1,435.00 

0000046914 Computer Compaq EVO D500 578701 1-3-02 1,435.00 

0000046916 Computer Compaq EVO 0500 578701 1-3-02 1,435.00 

~OOO046931 Computer Notebook Gateway 1450SE 578704 6-6-02 1.583.00 

0000046933 Computer Notebook Gateway 1450SE 578704 6-6..Q2 1,583.00 

0000046936 Computer Gateway E-3600 578701 6-6.:02 1.371.00 
"".._-¥ 

0000046966 ComputerGalewayE4000 578701 5-29.:03 1.358.00 

If additional lines are needed. use page 2. SUBTOTAL 10.200.00 

TOTAL FROM PAGE 2 9,236.00 

GRAND TOTAL 19,436.00 

RECEMNG DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: 
Travis County Government IT 

Prop. Dept/Unit Property Department Name 

Signature of APe or Alternate APO Date 

Signature of Property Manager Date Signature of Property Manager Date 

I 

Member & Agency No. Member & Agency No. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



----

b of B 
PROPERTY TRANSFERS (Page 2) 

Releasing Agency Reference (LA) Number Receiving Agency Reference (LA) Number 

New LocationClass Rec.AgencyAcq.Asset Asset 
Description Code Room # Graul) Cd.Asset # Blda#Number Date Value 

0000046967 Computer Gateway E-4000 578701 5-29..Q3 1.358.00 

OQ(){)()46968 518701 5-29.Q3Computer Gateway E-4000 1,358.00 
...

0000048028 5-28-Q4Computer Laptop Gateway M350E 578704 1.655.00 

0000048033 578704Computer Notebook Gateway M450E 12-13-04 1,723.00 

0000048036 578704 12-13.Q4Computer Notebook Gateway M450E 1,723.00 

0000048040 578701Computer Gateway E-4100C 12-17-04 1,419.00 

,-". 

I 

. 

. -"~--~-.' 

9,236.00SUBTOTAL 

10,200.00TOTAL FROM PAGE 1 

19.436.00GRAND TOTAL 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



'70+ 8
 

Asset Class Acq. Ree.Agency New Location Asset 
ValueNumber Description Code Date Asset # Blda# Room' Group Cd. 

0000038095 TV Mitsubishi 31-inch 578201 8-13-96 838.41 

0000038579 Trailer Enclosed 579912 2-27-97 2.355.00 

Qoo0039341 Printer HP 4000N 578801 2-15-98 1,416.00 

0000042309 Camcorder Canon ZR-10 578201 8-18-00 819.95 

0000045469 Camera Canon EOS 060 Digital 578101 9-1-02 2.624.95 

0000045498 Camera Pentax Optio 550 Digital 578101 6-12-03 
... 

601.00 

0000048015 
-

Printer HP4200 578801 6-1-04 
-

951.00 

If additional lines are needed. use page 2. SUBTOTAL 

TOTALFRQM PAGE 2 

GRAND TOTAL 

9,606.31 

9,451.00 

19,057.31 

RELEASING DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: RECEIVING DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: 

0810/453 Travis County Extension Tr~CQ.~Government IT 
• Property DepMrnent Name Prop. Dept.JUnit Property Department Name 

"7-- -.£'-.. II 
Date Signature of APO or Alternate APO Date 

AG-301 (04J10) 

Texas A&M AgriLife 
Administrative Services - Property 

Releasing Agency Reference (LA) Number 

Check one: §Transfer Into 
Transfer Within 
Transfer Out Of 

For Surplus Pick Up: 

Contact Person Phone Location 

Reason/Comments: 0810/453 property to Travis County IT (Remaining 0810/453 property) 

PROPERTY TRANSFERS 

(Attach related correspondence)
 
(Move belweentwo Property Department accounts)
 
(Attach related correspondence)
 

TEXAS A&M AgriLIFE 
,. Re,'J€fi}{(,h ., 

Receiving Agency Reference (LA) Number 

7-1-11
 
Date Prepared 

Sharon Gillespie 

Prepared By 

.~__w _ 

Signature of Property Manager Date 

I 
Member & Agency No. 

Signature of Property Manager Date 

f 

Member & Agency No. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



g Df ~ 
PROPERTY TRANSFERS (Page 2) 

Releasing Agency Reference (LA) Number Receiving Agency Reference (LA) Number 

Asset Class Acq. Rec.Agency New Location Asset 
ValueNumber Descril)tion Code Date Asset# Bldg# Room # Group Cd. 

0000048090 Printer HP 4250 LaserJet 578801 5-22-06 822.00 

0000048097 Computer Laptop Gateway M280E 578704 6-29-06 1,296.00 
.-----

1,339.000000049246 Computer Laptop Dell Latitude 0830 578704 5-7-08 
.. ~-

0000050204 Computer Gateway E-4500S 578701 6-21-06 1,200.00 

0000050233 Projector lnfocus IN 32 578708 5-11-07 820.00 

0000050258 Computer Dell Vostro 200 578701 9--1-07 1,231.00 

0000050259 Computer Dell Vostro 200 578701 9--1-07 1,231.00 

0000050273 Computer Notebook Gateway E-475M 578704 12-21-07 _. 1.390.00 

0000050274 Computer Notebook Gateway E-475M 578704 12-21-07 1,390.00 

0000050280 Projector NEC VT 695 578708 5-22-08 802.00 

0000052182 Projector NEC NP410 XGA 578708 2-11-10 710.00 

.~"_.h~_~~"_,_ 

- -~ 

-

SUBTOTAL 
TOTALFROM PAGE 1 

GRAND TOTAL 

9.461.00 

9,606.31 

19.057.31 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde 854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Sole Source Exemption And Contract Award 
for a Business Intelligence Solution Engagement with Viadzo, Inc. d/b/a 
Zone4 Data Solutions.

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action.  This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.

Criminal Justice Planning is responsible for studying and reporting on jail 
population data and trend analysis. Criminal Courts Administration 
manages the Criminal Courts and is responsible for disposing of Court 
cases in a timely fashion. The two organizations work together to 
expeditiously and accurately process inmates through the Criminal Justice 
Process. The purchase of this solution is to provide clear, concise and 
actionable data that assists both organizations in the effective management 
of the Criminal Justice Process and disposition of Court Cases.

The solution will provide the following:

(1)Centrally Located Data. Currently, many hours are spent creating 
and recreating individual reports that analyze Court disposition, Jail 
Population, Settings and Caseload information. While Criminal 
Courts, Criminal Justice Planning, District Attorney and other 
departments collaborate on a frequent basis, disparate and 
heterogeneous data sources are a challenge to consistent reporting. 
A centralized and standardized Data Warehouse is a strategic 
approach to solving this frustrating problem. This solution is a 
nationally accredited approach to creating such a Data Warehouse.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 16
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

(2)Empirically Based Decision Making. While no technology will 
actually make a decision for any user, the platform of dashboards, 
trend analysis tools and analytical frameworks provides decision 
makers with a variety of tools from which to make thoughtful and 
robust analysis of outcomes and potential outcomes. Oftentimes, 
decision makers are left with making decisions without a forest level 
view of all of the history, problems, and obfuscations or what is 
actually happening. Specific business views (datamart) into the data 
warehouse can provide tactical roadmaps to positive outcomes. All 
managers deserve threshold of risk that is acceptable and effective 
data mart analysis is a standard industry approach for providing that 
service.

(3)Framework for Growth. The Courts and CJP have worked closely 
with purchasing and the County Attorney so that the application 
source code is internally available to Travis County employees to use 
and extend for other projects. Internal skill sets that support 
Empirically Based Decision Making (Balanced Scorecards, 
Dashboards, Trend Analysis) will be further developed through this 
project and will aid Travis County in future endeavor.

Justice and Public Safety recommends approval of the sole source 
exemption and Professional Services Agreement with Zone4 Data 
Solutions for a business intelligence solution engagement that will be used 
to empirically study Court performance and Jail Populations metrics.  
Zone4 is the only provider that can offer a Microsoft-based business 
intelligence software and database solution specific to the Courts with 
installations in the Texas market.

• Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this requirement.

• Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $112,440.00
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement
Contract Period: Beginning July 19, 2011

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

• Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  510814
Funding Account(s):  001-2420-822-4099, 001-2410-546-6099, 001-
2410-546-5002
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by 
Auditor.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



April 27, 2011

TO: Commissioners Court
Travis County, Texas

SOLE SOURCE ACQUISITION FROM VIADZO, INC. d/b/a ZONE4 DATA 
SOLUTIONS FOR A BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE SOLUTION.

I certify that the purchase of the Business Intelligence Solution for Travis County 
constitutes a sole source procurement, and is only available through Viadzo, Inc. d/b/a 
Zone4 Data Solutions. I, therefore, find that this is a sole source purchase pursuant to 
V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024 (a) (4) (A) and is exempt from competitive 
bidding.

This statement is submitted pursuant to V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024 and is 
to be entered into the Commissioners Court minutes.

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Travis County Purchasing Agent

APPROVED (   ) DISAPPROVED (   ) 

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON __________________________________
(DATE)

__________________________________
(COUNTY JUDGE)

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER EXEMPTING
PURCHASE OF A BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE SOLUTION FROM VIADZO, 

INC. d/b/a ZONE4 DATA SOLUTIONS FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
COUNTY PURCHASING ACT

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received a 
Sole Source Justification from Travis County Justice and Public Safety and an Affidavit 
of Single Source sworn and submitted by the Purchasing Agent in accordance with 
TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, 262.024 (a) (4) (A) and

WHEREAS, based on the evidence presented, the Commissioners Court of Travis 
County, Texas finds that there is only one source available for the purchase of a Business 
Intelligence Solution for Travis County.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas hereby 
orders that the purchase of a Business Intelligence Solution from Viadzo, Inc. d/b/a 
Zone4 Data Solutions is exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act 
because it is a contract for the purchase of items that can be obtained from only one 
source.

Signed and entered this _____ day of ____________, 2011.


Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Travis County, Texas

 
Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2

 
Karen Huber Margaret Gomez
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUI SITI ON NBR: 0000510814 

STATUS: AUDI TOR AP PROVAL 
REQUI SI TI ON BY: JOE KERTZ @ 854- 3611 REASON: PURCHASE BUSINESS REPORTING AND INTELLIGENCE TOOLS DATE: 9/17/10 

SHI P TO L OCATI ON: CRI 1'1 NAL COURT ADM N OF C SUGGESTED VENDOR: ***NEWVENDOR*** DELIVER BY DATE: 9/25/10 

LI NE 
NBR DESCRI PTION QUANTI TY UOM 

UNIT 
COST 

EXTEND 
COST VENDOR PART NUMBER 

PHASE I . PROj ECT MANAGEMONT/SET· UP/CONFI GURE 
* * * NE W VE NDOR * * * 
VIADZO I NC. DBA ZONE4 DATA SOLUTIONS 
9595 SIX PINES DR, SUITE 1480 
THE YtOODLANDS, TX 77380 
FEI N: 76- 0685 135 

360.00 HR 125.0000 45000.00 

DEVELOP COURT SPECI FIC DATA ~REHOUSE 

I M'LEMONT COURTOOLS 
STANDARDIZE MOTRICS 
I M'LEMONT SPECI FI C REQUESTED REPORTI NG FRAMOv.oRKS 
DEP LOY ON· SITE CONS UL TATI ON, P ROj ECT P LANNI NG 
SET·UP AND CONFIGURATION INCLUDE RELEVANT 
SOFT~RE PROGRAMS AND DATABASES 

SPECI FI C DELI VERABLES FOR SOLUTIONS ARCHI TECT: 
SOLUTION ARCHITECT RESPONSIBILITIES WLL INCLUDE 
OVERALL SYSTEM ARCHITECTURE AND OWNERSHIP OF 
APPLI CATION DEVELOPMONT, MANAGI NG VIADZO 
RESOURCING, ASSISTS IN TRACKING PROJECT TASKS, AND 
ISSUES MANAGEMONT. THE SOLUTION ARCHI TECT W LL 
SERVE AS LI AI SON TO THE TRAVI S COUNTY PROj ECT 
MANAGER AND PROVI DE PROj ECT STATUS AS NECESSARY. 
THE SOLUTION ARCHITECT WLL ALSO SERVE AS THE 
ENGAGEMONT LEAD AND AN ANALYST TO ASSIST IN 
CONDUCT I NG USER INTERVI EWS, ASSEMBLING STAR· SCHEMA 
AND DESIGNS, AND CREATI NG DOCUMONTATION. 

C01'+OO1TY: MSC. PROFESSIONAL SVCS 
SUBC01'+OO: COM' UTE R P ROGRAJI'M NG/ CONS 

2 PHASE I I 3 MONTHS ADVANCED SUPPORT 
COM-ODI TY: DP PROC/COM'/SOFTWARE SVC 
SUB COl+(){): SOFT~RE UPDATING SVCS 

309. 12 HR 125.0000 38640.00 

3 PHAS E I I 9 K>NTHS BASI C SUPPORT 
COI+ODI TY: DP PROC/COM'/SOFTWARE SVC 
SUBCot+OO: SOFT~RE UP DATI NG SVCS 

180.00 HR 125.0000 22500.00 

4 DUNDAS ENHANCED VISUALI ZATION SOFT~RE 

Cot+OOl TY: DP PROC/COM'/SOFT~RE SVC 
SUBCOI+OD: AP PL I CAT I ONS SOFT~RE· LG 

1.00 EA 5000.0000 5000.00 

5 MAl NTE NANC E 
C01'+00I TY: 
SUBCOt-MOD: 

DP PROC/COM'/SOFT~RE SVC 
COM'UTER MAl NT. AGREEMONT 

l. 00 EA 1300.0000 1300.00 

REQUI SI TI ON TOTAL: I 12440. 00 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUI SITI ON NBR: 0000510814 

STATUS: AUDI TOR APPROVAL 
REQUI SI TI ON BY: JOE KERTZ @ B54· 361 I REASON: PURCHASE BUSINESS REPORTING AND INTELLIGENCE TOOLS DATE: 9/17/10 

SHI P TO LOCATION: CRI M NAL COURT ADM N OFC SUGGESTED VENDOR: ···NEW VENDOR··· DELI VER BY DATE: 9/25/10 

LINE 
NBR DESCRI PTION QUANTI TV UOM 

UNI T 
COST 

EXTEND 
COST VENDOR PART NUMBER 

ACCOUNT I NFORMATI ON 

LI NE 
I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

# ACCOUNT 
00124208224099 

00124105466099 

00124105466099 

00124105465002 

00124105465002 

PROFESSIONAL SERVI CES 
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVI C 
OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES 
OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES 
OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES 
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 
REPR & ~NC-SERVCS PURCHD 
MAl NTENANCE AGREEMENTS- DP 
REPR & ~NC-SERVCS PURCHD 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS- DP 

PROJ ECT 
CCLADM 

CRI M NAL 
CCLADM 

CRI M NAL 
CCLADM 

CRI M NAL 
CCLADM 

CRI M NAL 
CCLADM 

CRI M NAL 

COURTS 

COURTS 

COURTS 

COURTS 

COURTS 

ADM N 

ADM N 

ADM N 

ADM N 

ADM N 

% 
100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

A!"OUNT 
45000.00 

38640. 00 

22500.00 

5000.00 

1300.00 

112440.00 

REQUI SITI ON IS I N THE CURRENT FI SCAL YEAR. 

,. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

Account number 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-2420-822.40-99 

4/29/11 
14:56:35 

Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 
Division . . . 

24 
20 

CRIMINAL COURTS 
COUNTY DIVISION 

Activity basic 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 

82 
2 

40 

CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS 
JUSTICE SYSTEM 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Obj ect . . . . 99 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC 

Original budget 
Revised budget . . . 
Actual expenditures - current 
Actual expenditures - ytd 
Unposted expenditures 
Encumbered amount . . . . 

o 
45,000 10/01/2010 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
Unposted encumbrances 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 

.00 
45,000.00 

Total expenditures & encumbrances: 
unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 

45,000.00 
.00 

100.0% 
0.0 

F5=Bncumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
FIO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 

4/29/11 
15:02:42 

Account number 1-2410-546.50-02 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 24 CRIMINAL COURTS 
Division . . . 10 DISTRICT DIVISION 
Activity basic 54 JUSTICE SYSTEM 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 

6 
50 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD 

Obj ect . . . . 02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP 

Original budget 8,800 
Revised budget . . . 13,320 03/21/2011 
Actual expenditures - current .00 
Actual expenditures - ytd .00 
Unposted expenditures .00 
Encumbered amount . . . . 4,519.14 
Unposted encumbrances .00 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 6,300.00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 10,819.14 81.2% 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 2,500.86 18.8 

FS=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
F10=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=Kore keys 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

TRAVIS COON~! 

Account Balance Inquiry 
4/29/11 

15:02:48 
Account number 1-2410-546.60-99 
Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 24 CRIMINAL COURTS 
Division . . . 10 DISTRICT DIVISION 
Activity basic 54 JUSTICE SYSTEM 
Sub activity 6 CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
Element . . . 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 
Obj ect . . . . 99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 

Original budget 405,994 
Revised budget . . . 155,644 04/29/2011 
Actual expenditures - current .00 
Actual expenditures - ytd 3,292.20 
Unposted expenditures .00 
Encumbered amount . . . . 5,981.44 
unposted encumbrances .00 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 61,140.00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 70,413.64 45.2% 
unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 85,230.36 54.8 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data F8=Misc inquiry 
FlO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list E~2=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lori Clyde
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 16 to Contract No. 
CM040145LC, Vista Solutions Group, LLC, for a Document Management 
System for County Departments.  

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

VistaSG has been the document management system for District Clerk 
and County Clerk offices for several years.  Recently, the County and 
District Attorneys’ Offices with the input and support of Records 
Management and Communications Resources were added to this 
contract. As a result of this experience, RMCR recommends expanding 
the project as an alternative to offsite storage for various County 
Departments including the Medical Examiner’s Office, Office of Child 
Representation, and the Human Resources Management Department.  
RMCR will administer the system in collaboration with ITS.  The cost for 
this modification is $10,000.00.  The annual maintenance fee will 
increase $4,500.00.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $44,000.00 has 
been encumbered and $29,000.00 has been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract Modification Information:
Modification Amount: $14,500.00
Modification Type:   Additional Services
Modification Period: Beginning July 19, 2011

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 17
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 532747
 Funding Account(s): 001-5725-536-6099, 001-5725-536-5002
 Comments:

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   CM040145LC --- Document Imaging System for County and 

District Clerks       PAGE 1 OF 16 PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   Lori Clyde 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

June 30, 2011 

 
ISSUED TO: 

Vista Solutions Group, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1400 

Georgetown, TX 78626 

Attn: Jim Boyington 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

16 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

March 9, 2004 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _March 9, 2004-July 9, 2005 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  October 20, 2010-October 19, 2011 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $483,341.00   Current Modified Amount $943,130.96. 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The above numbered contract is hereby modified to add the Records Management and Communications 

Resources Department as authorized end-user licensees of the netDMS Document Management Software 

Application (the “netDMS System”) and associated services under the Contract per the attached Statement 

Of Work. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Note to Vendor:  

[  x  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:  __________________________________________                                           
 

 

BY:           
          SIGNATURE 
 

     BY:     _____________   
          PRINT NAME 

TITLE:  ______     ________  

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  

 
DATE: 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 2 of 16 

 

231081-1 

STATEMENT OF WORK 

TO ADD TRAVIS COUNTY 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT & COMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 

Introduction 
 
This Statement of Work (SOW) defines the scope of services to be performed by VistaSG Software Incorporated 
(“VistaSG”) and describes the effort required to install, test, train and implement the netDMS software application 
in the Travis County Records Management and Communications Resources Department (“RMCR”).  VistaSG 
has developed a new document management system product, netDMS, (“New System”) that includes significant 
technical updates and functional improvements over VisiFLOW. 
 
This SOW is subject to the terms and conditions of the Contract, as amended. The software modules being 
acquired by the Records Management & Communications Resources Department for this project are as follows: 
 

 Basic netDMS scan, index, retrieve 
 
 No interfaces or custom applications are included in this SOW.  If after the Business Process (or “fit 

gap”) Analysis (as described in this SOW under the section entitled “netDMS Configuration (WBS 4)” 
has been completed and the RMCR requests more/custom modifications or additional modules, a 
change control process, as described in the Contract, will be adhered to and followed. 

 
The purpose of this project is to implement the netDMS Document Management software package into the 
RMCR.  The project services include project management, implementation services and training. 
 
To successfully deliver the netDMS installation project for the RMCR, VistaSG has outlined a series of required 
tasks and activities.  VistaSG has also included a sample elapsed-time project plan which will be completed 
jointly with the RMCR as one of the first project activities. 

 
The major tasks in this project and their corresponding project plan work-breakdown-structure (WBS) are: 

 Project Management / Planning (WBS 1) 
 Establish Hosting Environment (WBS 2) 
 netDMS Installation (WBS 3) 
 netDMS Configuration (WBS 4) 
 netDMS Testing (WBS 5) 
 Training / Documentation Services (WBS 6) 
 Go-Live Services (WBS 7) 

 

Project Management (WBS1) 
 
 
VistaSG will provide project management and oversight services to coordinate the project.  The VistaSG project 
manager will coordinate activities with the Travis County Project Managers as well as coordinate internal 
VistaSG technical, integration, testing and training resources. VistaSG, RMCR will provide appropriate resources 
to implement a successful project.  Specifically, the VistaSG project manager will be responsible for: 
 

 Coordinating project resources and work so that milestones are achieved in an efficient 
manner; tasks will be designed so as to minimize implementation time and cost while taking 
into consideration resource and time constraints, 

 
 Serving as the main point of contact for the RMCR Project Managers, 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 3 of 16 

 

231081-1 

 
 Providing updates to the work plan and project budget as appropriate, 

 
 Participating in project status and steering committee meetings, 

 
 Providing project status reports, 

 
 Updating risk and issue management document as appropriate, 

 
 Processing project invoices, 

 
 Obtaining RMCR acceptance of project deliverables 

 
The VistaSG Project Manager will ensure that sufficient VistaSG resources are available to implement the 
project in accordance with the project plan. The VistaSG Project Manager will monitor the project resources to 
ensure quality delivery of services and completion of the deliverables in accordance with the project plan. 
 
Planning: 
VistaSG will assign a senior Project Manager to the RMCR project.  The VistaSG Project Manager will work with 
the Travis County Project Managers to establish and define the upfront plans that will help guide this project.  
The primary scope of these activities is to produce plans defining procedures which will help guide the project 
team to success.  VistaSG will produce several planning deliverables as described below. 
 

Statement of Work: 
One of the first activities will be to review and update this Statement of Work to ensure that it accurately 
reflects the required scope of work. 

        
       Project Plan: 

The VistaSG Project Manager will update the MS Project Plan submitted with this Statement of Work to 
adjust for any required and agreed upon adjustments.  The deliverable will be an updated MS Project Plan. 

 
Deliverables for Project Management/Planning: 

 Project Status Reports 
 Statement of Work 
 Project Plan 

 
Deliverable Review (applies to all deliverables in this Statement of Work): 

All deliverables will have a five-business-day review cycle.  

Establish Hosting Environment (WBS 2) 
 

VistaSG will review the current host environment and validate the state of readiness of the host to support the 
netDMS implementation project.  RMCR will provide all documentation and any technical specifications 
reasonably required by VistaSG. 
 
Upon completion of the review, VistaSG will prepare a report of the state of readiness and will, as applicable, 
delineate required and recommended enhancements or modifications to the host environment.  These required 
or recommended changes will be limited to the infrastructure that directly hosts the netDMS. 
 
The Travis County ITS Department will provide a server or server space to install SQL 2005, licensed copies of 
SQL 2005, remote access and all required passwords to install this on a server or Virtual Machine. 
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 4 of 16 

 

231081-1 

VistaSG will install SQL 2005 on specified servers in the Travis County ITS Department.  These servers will most 
likely be a Virtual Machines (VMs).  Once SQL 2005 has been installed VistaSG will build a Database on the 
server to house the netDMS testing and production environments. 
 
VistaSG will not be responsible for any hardware installation, site preparation, construction, communications or 
network infrastructure. VistaSG will not install any servers at any site. VistaSG will not provide any operating 
system or relational database management system (RDBMS) software for the servers. 
 
Deliverable for Host Validation 

 Server or Virtual Machine with a working copy of SQL 2005 installed. 
 Report of readiness status (Host Validation Readiness Report) 

 

netDMS Installation (WBS 3) 
 
 
Upon validating the sufficiency of the host environment, VistaSG will remotely install the required netDMS 
software. 
 
VistaSG will deploy the netDMS to the hosting environment after Travis County has completed any required 
changes specified in the Host Validation Readiness Report, as well as any required configurations. 
 
The purpose of these tasks is to establish an operating environment for use during the netDMS Configuration 
(WBS 4) and netDMS Training (WBS 6) process. 
 
This task will involve validation and/or installation of the netDMS software on the server and workstations. The 
deliverable from this task is the availability of the application. 
 
VistaSG will assist in setting up a Training and Production environment for netDMS implementation, to include 
the Application Server. 
 
VistaSG will configure netDMS and VistaSG applications. 
 
VistaSG will validate/install netDMS Server/Database/Client Setup. 
 
Other tasks VistaSG will complete as part of the netDMS installation or tasks VistaSG will help RMCR IT staffs 
configure include: 

 
VistaSG will: 
 Install/Create all database connection. 
 Identify user work station configuration (i.e., netDMS install, scanner, database connection and image 

server) 
 Create custom scripts to transfer data to net database. 
 Prepare technical documentation in preparation for implementation 
 
VistaSG will assist RMCR with: 
 Adding Users. 
 Setting up Groups. 
 Creating security permissions, as needed. 
 Creating net test environment for training. 
 Creating net Production environment. 

 

 
Deliverable for netDMS Installation 

 Installed netDMS system. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 5 of 16 

 

231081-1 

netDMS Configuration (WBS 4) 
 
 
The tasks associated with this activity include the definition, gathering and entry of system configuration data  
used to determine the functions and flow of data through the netDMS application and netDMS modules. 
 
It is assumed that RMCR will designate a minimum of one (1) person from each user department to be 
responsible for completion of these tasks.  These individuals shall be responsible for defining the way in which 
RMCR wishes to conduct business based on the requirements addressed in this document. 
 
VistaSG will work with the RMCR staff on the setup / configuration of the netDMS workflow and on completing 
the configuration / setup of the netDMS solution.  Some of these activities include: 
 

Configure / Set up netDMS Workflow 
 Conduct Business Process Analysis sessions based on RMCR’s recommendations. 

 
 Define Users and security levels (based on RMCR’s recommendations). 

 
 Define user groups (based on RMCR’s recommendations). 

 
Configure / Set up the netDMS Solution 

 Create netDMS Solution; 
 
 Set up document types, 

 
 Set up security levels; 

 
 Set up users, 

 
 Set up groups, 

 
 Create application and assign groups. 

 

Deliverable for netDMS Configuration 
 Configured netDMS Workflow 
 Configured netDMS Solution 

 

netDMS Testing (WBS 5) 
 

Deliver System Test Plan 
VistaSG will assist RMCR with developing a System Test Plan. 
 
Conduct System Testing 
The purpose of this task is to allow the project team to conduct tests as defined in the System Test Plan.  This 
test shall ensure the system functions as defined and meets the business needs of RMCR.  RMCR shall be 
expected to assign personnel with knowledge of the RMCR’s business processes and requirements to conduct 
the System Testing.  Any critical issues identified during the System Testing shall be recorded, tracked and 
resolved prior to Acceptance and sign-off. 
 
VistaSG shall provide guidance and support to RMCR as the System Testing is conducted.  VistaSG shall 
provide assistance to users conducting the tests, track issues found during the testing, and work with other 
project resources to bring issues to resolution as quickly as possible. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 6 of 16 

 

231081-1 

 
Some of the major activities of System Testing include: 

 Testing user security 
 Testing project and application 
 Making any necessary adjustments to project 
 Requesting acceptance of testing stage from RMCR. 

 
Acceptance Criteria: 
The measurements below shall serve as verification that the netDMS Image Software has been installed and is 
operating properly and has the functionality necessary to operate the system and software used and developed 
pursuant to the Agreement. 
 

 Image indexing databases can be created and maintained, 
 
 Document images can be stored and retrieved from the netDMS System, 

 
 Document images can be stored in the appropriate format, and converted if required, to TIFF, 

 
 PC workstation and netDMS management utilities can be executed and all available functions can be 

performed 
 
The measurements below shall serve as verification that the System Scanning Software Functionality is installed 
and is operating properly, and has the functionality necessary to operate the system and software used and 
developed pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

 Documents can be scanned in batch or single document mode, and the images stored on the 
appropriate image server; 

 
 The scanner should allow for variations in scanning parameters to achieve the clearest possible image 

scan. 
 
VistaSG and RMCR will provide appropriate personnel resources are available to conduct the System Testing 
within 5 days. 
 
Once the System Test is successfully executed, the System can be deployed for production use. 
 
Deliverable for System Testing 

 Participation in user acceptance testing 
 Remediation of issues / defects 

 

Training / Documentation Services (WBS 6) 
 
 
VistaSG will work with RMCR to develop a Training Plan for training users and system administrators to  
implement this training plan through the training delivery period. 
 
Training Plan 
VistaSG will meet with RMCR to develop a training plan for training users and system administrators.  The plan 
will document course content and schedules for the training. 
 
Provide User Training 
VistaSG will provide 1-3 days of user training for up to (12) RMCR staff to include training on batch scanning, 
indexing, retrieving, and working with documents in general. 
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 7 of 16 

 

231081-1 

VistaSG will prepare and distribute appropriate training documents and materials. 
 
VistaSG recommends that the “User Training” take place as close in time to the actual production 
implementation date as possible to ensure participants are able to exercise their newly learned skills as soon as 
possible.  With this in mind, less critical users of the application may receive minimal training prior to production 
implementation.  These decisions shall be made and mutually agreed upon by VistaSG and RMCR as part of 
creating the Training Plan. 
 
The VistaSG Trainer shall train RMCR staff responsible for scanning and processing documents and shall train 
in a classroom setting. “Successful completion” of “User Training” will be concluded with a Training Acceptance 
sign-off. 
 

Provide System Administration Training 
VistaSG will provide two (2) days of Systems Administration training for up to four staff in RMCR. The types of 
items addressed in the “Systems Administration” training include: 

 Shutdown and startup procedures for the netDMS processes and database; 
 Basic administration of the netDMS application servers; 
 Basic database maintenance, backup procedures and monitoring status; 
 Maintenance of the software “Microsoft Live Meeting” and network connection for remote maintenance; 
 Installation of the netDMS application agent(s) on workflow workstations 
 Installation of the netDMS image access Agent on a workstation. 

 

Documentation: 
 
End User System Documentation 
The standard application End User System documentation shall be furnished as a PDF file and is installed as 
part of the Application Software.  End user system documentation addresses the following topics: 

 System Introduction/Overview 
 Detailed operating instructions for the system modules.  This includes Scanning, Indexing, Document 
 Retrieval, Task Queue Processing and Inspection/QA, among other topics. 

 
System Administration Documentation 
The standard application System Administration documentation shall be furnished as a PDF file and is installed 
as part of the application software.  System Administration documentation addresses the following topics: 

 Design and Maintenance of Solutions 
 System Setup (Users, Groups, Security Levels, Doc Types, etc.) 
 Managing the Application (Monitoring and redistributing work items) 
 netDMS Monitor (Monitoring processes running at any given time) 
 

System Utilities Documentation 
The standard application Utilities documentation shall be furnished as a PDF file and is installed as part of the 
Application Software. System Utilities documentation addresses the following topics:  

 Content Management 
 Inventory Diagnostic 

 Empty Parent Diagnosis 
 Audit  Reports 

 
Deliverable for Training / Documentation Services 

 Delivery of Training Plan 
 Delivery of Systems Administrator Training 
 Delivery of User Training 
 End User System Documentation 
 System Administration Documentation 
 System Utilities Documentation 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 8 of 16 

 

231081-1 

Go-Live Services (WBS 7) 
 
 

Go-Live 
The purpose of this task is to ensure that all the necessary components are ready for the production 
implementation.   
 
VistaSG shall work with the other project resources to ensure all aspects of the implementation are ready. This 
shall include, (1) finalizing dates, and (2) preparing all workstations with the appropriate software, hardware and 
settings for a successful Go-Live date. 
 
 
Go-Live Support 
VistaSG will provide on-site assistance to RMCR to ensure that the netDMS Implementation is activated in the 
production environment.  VistaSG will monitor the operation of netDMS during the first three (3) days of 
production use to validate that the netDMS is functioning as set forth in the Statement of Work. 
 
System Acceptance 
 
This milestone represents the completion of a minimum of one week of productive use of the netDMS application 
and netDMS custom modules in the production environment.  Final acceptance of the System shall occur when 
the Acceptance Criteria described in WBS 5 of this SOW have been satisfied, indicating that the System is fully 
operational.  
 
VistaSG will provide a Letter of Acceptance to Travis County Project Managers, who will be responsible for 
acquiring sign-off by the necessary court officials and representatives, as appropriate.  If the Travis County 
Project Managers fail to provide either a signed Letter of Acceptance or reported issues (in writing), VistaSG will 
deem the application Live (based on the Go-Live Date) will proceed to bill the Client for all Milestones and 
monies owed in accordance with the payment schedule set forth herein. 
 
Post Go-Live Support 
Once go-live support has concluded, RMCR will utilize VistaSG Customer Support to report issues with netDMS 
in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract, as amended, most specifically in 
Attachment B of the Contract (“Software License and Maintenance Agreement”).  
 
VistaSG will provide clear direction during the go-live to the appropriate RMCR staff as to: 

 Who and when to call for assistance 
 Phone numbers for the appropriate VistaSG staff 
 Help desk phone numbers, email address and instruction on how to make a report to the help desk 

 

Deliverables for Go-Live Services 
 Activation of netDMS in production 
 Go-live support 

Preliminary Timeline 
 

The Gantt chart shown in Exhibit 1 depicts the elapsed timeline for this project. A start date and finalized Gantt 
chart will be developed as part of the finalized project plan (WBS 1). The following project plan is a 
representative timeline and will be adjusted based on the true start dates within thirty (30) days after approval of 
this modification 15.  
 
All tasks described herein assume the durations and timelines represented below. A change to the schedule 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 9 of 16 

 

231081-1 

made solely by RCMR may result in a change to the implementation costs. 
 

Exhibit 1 – Project Timeline netDMS Implementation Project 

 

 

 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 10 of 16 

 

231081-1 

Cost of Basic netDMS Package and Professional Services 
 
VistaSG professional services are provided on a time and materials basis. Professional services available to 
RMCR include performance of a “fit gap analysis” and associated software modifications designed to meet 
RMCR’s business requirements. VistaSG will provide a cost estimate to RMCR if the “fit gap analysis” or other 
professional services are requested. VistaSG will seek approval from RMCR before performing any professional 
services in the event VistaSG determines the services may exceed the estimated level of effort. 

 

Summary & Additional Project Assumptions 
 
 
The following requirements of RMCR apply to this Statement of Work: 

 
1. Travis County shall provide reasonable assistance to VistaSG in the performance of the Support 

Services, including without limitation, providing VistaSG copies of all data and other files reasonably 
required to verify, reproduce, diagnose and resolve reported problems. 

 
2. Travis County is responsible for maintenance and installation of any common carrier equipment or 

communication services related to or used by the Covered Software and not furnished by VistaSG, 
including without limitation, the necessary modem and remote access software reasonably specified by 
VistaSG for the purposes of providing dial-in access to VistaSG. 

 
3. Travis County is responsible for charges incurred for communication facilities from Travis County's 

facilities, whether incurred by RMCR or by VistaSG's service representatives while performing service on 
the Covered Software. 

 
4. Travis County is responsible for performing all system software backups and restoration of data. 
 
5. Travis County is responsible for upgrading its operating environment in the event that failure to do so 

affects the performance of the netDMS Workflow and custom application Software. 
 

6. Travis County shall notify VistaSG of any Covered Software failure and shall allow VistaSG full and free 
access to the Covered Software for performing the Support Services. 

 
7. Travis County agrees that VistaSG shall have necessary rights and licenses of third parties necessary or 

appropriate for VistaSG to access the hardware and third party software in the performance of the 
Support Services. 

 
8. VistaSG shall not be responsible for loss of use arising from RMCR’s failure to fulfill its obligations under 

this Statement of Work. 
 
9. RMCR will designate a project coordinator and to do all things necessary to properly administer the 

terms and conditions of this Statement of Work.  If necessary, a specific Project Manager shall be 
authorized to perform the responsibilities as the Client’s Project Manager.  The responsibilities are 
described below in “RMCR Responsibilities”. 

 
10. RMCR will appoint a Project Manager with sufficient time and technical expertise to ensure the timely 

achievement of the Project Schedule. 
 
11. RMCR will provide timely access to management authorized to make the necessary decisions related to 

business process and workflow changes to meet the project schedule for these decision deadlines. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 11 of 16 

 

231081-1 

12. When coordinated and scheduled in advance, RMCR will provide an onsite Project Manager or skilled 
staff member each time VistaSG is onsite. 

 
13. When coordinated and scheduled in advance, the Project Manager/skilled employee shall be onsite 

during key time frames that VistaSG’s staffs are onsite. 
 
14. RMCR will coordinate responses any/all issues that arises during Go-live. 

 
15. RMCR will track all Go-Live issues and insure resolutions. 
 
16. Appoint an employee(s) to act as the netDMS System Administrator of the Application Software.  This 

person(s) shall be the RMCR’s on-site application expert and shall attend all of the application training 
sessions, including all end user training.  This person(s) shall also be responsible for the ongoing setup 
and maintenance of the application software (users, groups, security levels, document types, etc.) as 
well as the management and monitoring of the application. 

 
17. RMCR will appoint an employee(s) to assume the technical responsibilities related to the Servers, 

Database, Client Workstations and Network Storage Devices (if applicable) in the netDMS System.  
These responsibilities shall familiarize the trainee(s) with the basic administration of the various services 
utilized for the netDMS Application, Database and Image Storage. 

 
18. RMCR will be responsible for the acquisition and installation of any additional hardware components 

necessary. 
 

19. RMCR will require designated RMCR personnel to attend scheduled training. 
 
20. RMCR will make office space available (a cubicle or other workspace) for VistaSG personnel, 1 desk 

with a telephone capable of receiving and dialing outside the Client, electrical outlets and at least one 
computer with network access to the netDMS Software Application, Database and Image Server and full 
Internet access. 

 
21. RMCR will provide adequate access for contract personnel at scheduled, pre-approved dates and times. 
 
22. RMCR will meet with VistaSG at scheduled times. 

 
23. RMCR will be responsible for preparation of the installation site, modifications to facilitate machinery and 

equipment interfaced to the System in accordance with instructions provided by VistaSG. 
 
24. RMCR will provide for remote diagnostic capabilities. 

 
25. RMCR will conduct daily, weekly and other backups of data and system in a manner consistent with the 

need to protect programs, data and images. 
 
26. The Travis County Project Managers shall coordinate as reasonably necessary with the VistaSG Project 

Manager to promptly resolve all issues to facilitate adherence to the Project Schedule. 
 

27. RMCR will install and maintain appropriate virus protection to the System. 
 
28. RMCR shall, upon request, furnish VistaSG with all existing data, plans, studies and other information in 

the client’s possession which may be useful in connection with the work of this Project, all of which shall 
be and remain the property of the client and shall be returned to the client via the Project Manager upon 
completion of the services to be performed by VistaSG. 

 
29. RMCR will conduct periodic reviews of the work necessary for the completion of VistaSG services during 

the period of this Statement of Work and may make other client personnel available, where required and 
necessary to assist VistaSG.  The availability and necessity of said personnel to assist VistaSG shall be 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 12 of 16 

 

231081-1 

reasonably determined solely within the discretion of the client.  The client’s technical obligations to the 
Project, if any, are stated in the Statement of Work. 

 
30. RMCR will cooperate with VistaSG as necessary to permit orderly and proper performance of the 

services.  Such cooperation shall include, but not be limited to:  (a) timely provision of access to 
locations, facilities, and equipment to be provided by the client; and (b) the provision of appropriate test 
environments, consisting of necessary hardware configurations, networking and software version levels 
as may be necessary from time-to-time in order to verify system and application performance; and (c) 
timely providing of information requested by VistaSG and timely response to VistaSG’s questions. 

 
31. RMCR will effectively schedule designated employees to facilitate efficient use of VistaSG’s training 

resources. 
 
32. RMCR will provide adequate training facilities and resources which facilitate efficient use of VistaSG 

resources. 
 

33. RMCR will submit for training only those personnel who possess basic skills with Windows-based 
programs (i.e.-using a mouse, minimizing windows, opening files, etc.). 

 
34. RMCR will submit for training only those personnel who are already proficient at performing at similar 

tasks in the RMCR’s current business operation. 
 

35. RMCR will provide detailed information regarding current business processes and access to 
management authorized to approve business process changes. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CM040141LC  Page 13 of 16 

 

231081-1 

APPROVAL 
 
By signing and dating below, RMCR agrees that the application that is the subject of this Scope of 
Services/Statement of Work contains all pertinent features and functionalities required by the RMCR for 
completion of the netDMS implementation project described herein.  Should any changes be required that are 
not reasonably contemplated in this Scope of Services after this approval sheet is signed and dated, a change 
control process will be initiated.  This process will govern all changes to the project scope and a change control 
document will be created and signed off on by RMCR prior to any further work commencing. 
 
If changes are deemed to fall within this Scope of Services, then a change control will still need to be created 
and signed off on by Vista’s Executive Management. 
 

 

Statement of Work Approved By 

 

 

Travis County Records Management & Communications Resources Department- Representative  

 

 

Signature: _________________________________________ Date:_____________________________________ 

 

 

Printed Name: ______________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

VistaSG Software 

 

 

Signature: _________________________________________ Date:_____________________________________ 

 

 

Printed Name: ______________________________________ 

 
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

1 netDMS Upgrade from Visiflow 34.5 days Thu 7/7/11 Wed 8/24/11

2 Project Management 1 day Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11

3 Deliver Project Quote 1 day Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11
4 Draft 0 days Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11 VISTASG
5 Final 1 day Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11 4 VISTASG,RMCR
6 Deliver Statement of Work 0 days Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11
7 Draft 0 days Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11 5 VISTASG
8 Final 0 days Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11 7 VISTASG,RMCR
9 Deliver Project Plan 0 days Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11
10 Draft 0 days Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11 8 VISTASG
11 Final 0 days Thu 7/7/11 Thu 7/7/11 10 VISTASG,RMCR
12 Technical Setup Phase 11 days Mon 8/8/11 Mon 8/22/11
13 Environment 0 days Mon 8/8/11 Mon 8/8/11
14 Setup Servers 0 days Mon 8/8/11 Mon 8/8/11 11FS+10 days RMCR
15 Setup Network 0 days Mon 8/8/11 Mon 8/8/11 14 RMCR
16 Build Database 4 days Mon 8/8/11 Thu 8/11/11

17 Test Environment 4 days Mon 8/8/11 Thu 8/11/11 15 RMCR
18 Production Environment 4 days Mon 8/8/11 Thu 8/11/11 17SS RMCR
19 Application Server 4 days Mon 8/8/11 Thu 8/11/11 18SS RMCR
20 Create netDMS Environment for Test 2 days Mon 8/8/11 Tue 8/9/11 19SS VISTASG

21 Create netDMS Environment for
Production

2 days Mon 8/8/11 Tue 8/9/11 20SS VISTASG

22 Install netDMS Image Capture Engine 2 days Mon 8/8/11 Tue 8/9/11 21SS VISTASG

23 Install Scan Capture Engine 2 days Mon 8/8/11 Tue 8/9/11 22SS VISTASG
24 Install Interfaces 2 days Mon 8/8/11 Tue 8/9/11 23SS VISTASG
25 Install Auto Docket Request 2 days Mon 8/8/11 Tue 8/9/11 24SS VISTASG
26 Install Automation Push Server 2 days Mon 8/8/11 Tue 8/9/11 25SS VISTASG
27 Configuration 6 days Mon 8/15/11 Mon 8/22/11
28 Configure netDMS on Test 2 days Mon 8/15/11 Tue 8/16/11 26FS+3 days VISTASG,RMCR

29 Configure netDMS on Production 2 days Mon 8/15/11 Tue 8/16/11 28SS VISTASG,RMCR
30 Configure Workstations 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11
31 netDMS install 1 day Wed 8/17/11 Wed 8/17/11 29 VISTASG,RMCR
32 scanners 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 31SS VISTASG,RMCR
33 Database connections 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 32SS VISTASG,RMCR
34 Image Servers 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 33SS VISTASG,RMCR

T F S S M T
Mar 29, '09

Task

Split

Progress

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Page 1

Project: THECB Project 1 Upgrade
Date: Thu 7/7/11

CM040145LC Page 14 of 16

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

35 Users and Security 3 days Wed 8/17/11 Fri 8/19/11
36 Add Users 3 days Wed 8/17/11 Fri 8/19/11 34SS VISTASG,RMCR
37 Create Groups 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 36SS VISTASG,RMCR
38 Create Security Permissions 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 37SS VISTASG,RMCR
39 Configure Vista Basic Queues for Test 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11

40 WorkFlow Queues 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11
41 High Volume Scan 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 38SS VISTASG,RMCR
42 High Volume Index 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 41SS VISTASG,RMCR
43 Commit Server 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 42SS VISTASG,RMCR
44 Retrieve server 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 43SS VISTASG,RMCR
45 Configure Vista Application for

Production
2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11

46 Basic WorkFlow Queues 2 days Wed 8/17/11 Thu 8/18/11 44SS VISTASG,RMCR
47 Training 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11
48 Training 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11
49 Admin Training/Super Users 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11 46 VISTASG,RMCR

50 User Group 1 (8 Users) 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11 49SS VISTASG,RMCR

51 User Group 2 (8 Users) 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11 50SS VISTASG,RMCR

52 Testing 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11
53 Build Test Scenarios 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11 51SS VISTASG,RMCR
54 Run Test Scenarios 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11 53SS
55 Validation 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11
56 Run Validation Scripts 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11 54SS VISTASG,RMCR
57 Analyze Validation Scripts 2 days Fri 8/19/11 Mon 8/22/11 56SS VISTASG,RMCR
58 Go Live 0.5 days Tue 8/23/11 Tue 8/23/11
59 Final Validation 0.25 days Tue 8/23/11 Tue 8/23/11 57 VISTASG,RMCR
60 Final Testing 0.5 days Tue 8/23/11 Tue 8/23/11 59SS VISTASG,RMCR

61 Acceptance/Signoff 0.5 days Tue 8/23/11 Tue 8/23/11 60SS VISTASG,RMCR
62 Support 1 day Tue 8/23/11 Wed 8/24/11
63 Support 1 day Tue 8/23/11 Wed 8/24/11 61 VISTASG

T F S S M T
Mar 29, '09

Task

Split

Progress

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Page 2

Project: THECB Project 1 Upgrade
Date: Thu 7/7/11

CM040145LC Page 15 of 16

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



 Quote 030410TRVCA2

 DATE: July 7, 2011

500 West Whitestone Blvd, Suite 200  
Cedar Park, Texas  78613
Phone 512-986-7650

To: For:  
Brenda Spiker Travis County New Project Implementation
Travis County IT Dept Records Management & Communications 
Austin,  TX 78701    Resource Department

DESCRIPTION Quantity Unit Price AMOUNT

Professional Services (Hourly Rate)

Set up new project- RMCR 20 $125.00 $2,500.00

Implementation of netDMS, testing, and training 60 $125.00 $7,500.00

$0.00

SUBTOTAL  $10,000.00

TAX RATE  $0.00

     

TOTAL  $10,000.00

Annual Support and Maintenance $4,500.00

Note: Travis County will be invoiced upon go-live for professional services rendered and for annual support and 
maintenance itemized in this quotation. 

 THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

CM040145LC Page 16 of 16

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Approve contract award for Case File Folders, IFB No. B110139-CW, 
to the low bidder, GBS Corporation.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This contract will provide case file folders for Travis County 
Clerk.

IFB No. B1110139-CW was issued on BidSync on May 13, 2011.  
Twelve (12) bids were received on June 14, 2011.  Travis County Clerk 
recommends, and Purchasing concurs, contract award to the low bidder, 
GBS Corporation.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last twelve (12) months $37,339.25
has been spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity-as need requirements
Contract Type:  Annual
Contract Period: July 19, 2011 through July 18, 2011

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:
Solicitations Sent: 57 Responses Received: 12
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 18
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

 Funding Account(s): 001-2030-542-3001 and 001-2040-542-3001
 Comments:  Requisitions are processed at time of requirement.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



 GBS Corp.
Bid Contact Alan Bartlett 

abart@gbscorp.com
Ph 740-350-9257   

Address 224 Morges Road
Malvern, OH 44644 

Qualifications  SB   

Bid Notes  No exceptions 

Item # Line Item Notes  Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs 

B110139-CW--01-01  

CRIMINAL 
CASE FILE 
FOLDERS 
TYPE B  

Supplier 

Product 
Code: 131000-
00220-01

Supplier 
Notes: 14 
pt.with color 
coding 

 First Offer - $0.28  34000 / each $9,520.00   Y

B110139-CW--01-02  
CRIMINAL 
CASE FILE 
FOLDERS 
TYPE B 
(COLOR 
CODED)  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 131000-
00217-01

Supplier 
Notes: 18 pt. 

 First Offer - $0.37  35000 / each $12,950.00 
 

 Y

B110139-CW--01-03  
CRIMINAL 
CASE FILE 
FOLDERS 
TYPE B  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 131000-
00220-02

Supplier 
Notes: 14 pt. 
without color 
coding 

 First Offer - $0.18  1000 / each $180.00   Y

B110139-CW--01-04 CIVIL 
CASE FILE 
FOLDERS 
TYPE B  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 131000-
00216-01

 First Offer - $0.47  14000 / each $6,580.00   Y

B110139-CW--01-05 MENTAL 
HEALTH 
CASE FILE 
FOLDERS 
TYPE B  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 131000-
00218-01

 First Offer - $0.38  3200 / each $1,216.00   Y

B110139-CW--01-06 PROBATE 
CASE FILE 
FOLDERS 
TYPE B  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 131000-
00219-01

 First Offer - $0.38  2200 / each $836.00   Y

B110139-CW--01-07 INSIDE 
DELIVERY  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: Inside 
delivery

Supplier 
Notes: Pricing 
includes inside 
delivery 

 First Offer - $0.00  1 / each $0.00   Y

    Supplier Total  $31,282.00 
 
  

Travis County Bid B110139-CW

Jul 5, 2011 1:08:45 PM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:abart@gbscorp.com


GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-2040-542.30-01

001 GENERAL FUND
• • . : 20 COUNTY CLERK

40 CRIMINAL
54 JUSTICE SYSTEM

• . . : 2 COUNTY CLERK
30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC

• . . : 01 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP

7/05/11
17:08:49

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list

64, 179
65,469
5,442.52

21, 437.49
.00

322.24
00

.00
27,202.25
38,266.75

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

02 /2 8/2 011

41.5%
58.5

F24=More keys

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

• . : 001
• . : 20

30
• . : 54

7/05/11
17:09:26

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

52,655
51,762 06/17/2011

515.98
14, 716.84

.00
2,335.54

00
.00

17, 568.36
34, 193.64

F8=Misc inquiry
P12 =Cancel

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-2030-542.30-01

GENERAL FUND
COUNTY CLERK
CIVIL/PROBATE DIVISION
JUSTICE SYSTEM

• : 2 COUNTY CLERK
• : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• : 01 OFFICE EQUIP,FURN, & SUPP

33 . 9%
66.1

F24=More keys

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



OF r P0 ox 149325, Austin TX 787 14-9325
Phone:(512)854-9188 Fax:(512)854-3942

/f ‘4 http://www.co.travis.tx.us

I Dana DeBeauvoir Recording, Elections, Computer Resources,

Travis County Clerk 5501

i Misdemeanor Records, Civil/Probate,
-ç and Records Management Divisions

OF 1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328

MEMORANDUM -o

fl
TO: Cyd Grimes, CPM

County Purchasing Agent — -

FROM: Dana Debeauvoir 2..
County Clerk

DATE: June 28, 2011

SUBJECT: Review of Bid Tabulation Packet for Solicitation Bid # B110139-CW
(CASE FILE FOLDERS)

Reference the bid cited above. We would like to recommend that the lowest bidder, GBS
Corporation, is selected for this next contract period. Our account numbers are 001-
2030-542-3001 — Civil/Probate and 001-2040-542-3001 — Misdemeanor Records. The
commodity/sub-commodity codes are 614/001. The following division managers will be
involved with this vendor: Neomia Bailey, David Ferris, and Jane Smith.

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact Denise Bell at
854-3997.

Thank you for your assistance.

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 7/19/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Steve Sun, P.E. Phone #: 854-4660 
Division Director/Mana r: Ste('e Sun, P.E., Engineering Div. Mgr. 

Department Head: Steven an, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
approve a Participation Agreement with the River Cove Home Owners Association 
for the improvement and acceptance of Michaels Cove, in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In May 2006, the Commissioners Court approved TNR's recommended revisions to 
Chapter 84, Unaccepted Roadway Specifications, including placing a higher priority 
on projects that homeowner's cost-share with the County. In the FY 2007 budget 
process the Court approved $500,000 for the Substandard Road program. The River 
Cove Home Owners Association (the "Association") desires to enter into a 
Participation Agreement with the County wherein they will provide funds to be used 
with County funds to improve Michaels Cove in their subdivision. The Association 
has executed the attached Participation Agreement and provided the attached 
petition in the form included in Chapter 84. TNR has determined that this project 
meets the basic eligibility requirements established in Chapter 84 and rec.ommends. 

Improvements required to bring the roadway into compliance with minimum 
standards set forth in Travis County Chapter 84, Unaccepted Substandard Roadway 
Specifications include resurfacing of existing pavement, relocation of subdivision 
entrance sign/landscaping away from clear zone and construction of concrete curbs 
and gutters. The estimated construction cost of pavement resurfacing and concrete 
curbs and gutters is $12,000. The Association will be providing $2,400 cash as their 
participation amount and will also be responsible for the relocation of the subdivision 
entrance sign/landscaping. Upon completion of the sign/landscaping relocation, TNR 
will make another recommendation to the Commissioners Court for acceptance of 
the roadway in order to allow County Road & Bridge crews to perform the required 
pavement resurfacing and curb and gutter construction. Acceptance of this roadway 
will add 0.18 miles into the Travis County road system. 

Item 19
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends approval of this Participation Agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Inefficiencies are introduced into these projects when all residents are not supportive 
of either the project or the project design requirements. Most notably, program 
participants are totally responsible for dedicating all required right-of-way and 
removing all private property, such as fences, walls, and buildings that encroach into 
the dedicated right-of-way. In the past, TNR has expended significant surveying, 
engineering, and right-of-way resources only to have projects delayed or indefinitely 
postponed because some residents did not want to dedicate easements, or did not 
like the impacts the construction would have upon their specific property. Inefficient 
re-design to accommodate residents was common. To address this issue TNR 
recommended using Public-Private Participation Agreements. Under the terms of 
these Agreements costs are shared between the County and the property owners. 
This should provide an impetus for property owners to work with the County to 
minimize "custom" design or re-design. 

Travis County Chapter 82 establishes the standard for new street and drainage 
construction. Many substandard roads were constructed or partially constructed prior 
to Travis County's adoption of roadway standards and to bring them up to today's 
standards would be cost prohibitive in most cases, and drastically alter the character 
of some neighborhoods. As such, the standards in Chapter 84 are lower than those 
in Chapter 82. County responsibility for maintenance and liability will increase as 
roads are accepted onto the County system. The acceptance of roads could result in 
additional home building in older neighborhoods, which could increase the County's 
tax base. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The Court approved $500,000.00 to fund the Substandard Road Program in the FY 
07 budget process. TNR's preliminary estimate of the total cost of the project is 
$12,000.00. Per the terms of the Participation Agreement, the Association will 
provide $2,400.00 in cash to help pay the costs of improving 950 feet of Michaels 
Cove in the River Cove Subdivision. 

If the project is completed under the estimated amount the Association will be 
reimbursed its pro-rata share of the savings based upon its financial contribution. In 
this case, the total estimated amount is $12,000, the Association's financial 
contribution is $2,400, so the Association's pro-rata share of any savings will be 
200/0. The County's funds are in account 506-4931-808-8164. A total of $9,600 has 
been encumbered on requisition number 534395 for Travis County's portion of the 
$12,000.00. The Association's portion will be added to the requisition once the 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



agreement is approved and their money is received, certified and budgeted. The 
commodity/sub-commodity codes are 968/054. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Michaels Cove Participation Agreement 
Petition 
Vicinity Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Don Ward TNR 
Chris Gilmore County Attorney's 

Office 
Jessica Rio PBO 
Sean O'Neal Auditor's Office 

CC:
 
Donna Williams-Jones TNR 
Brunilda Cruz TNR 

3101 - Public Works/CIP 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MICHAELS COVE
 
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
 

This agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between Travis County, Texas 
(the "County"), and the River Cove Home Owners Association (the "Association"). The 
County and Association are sometimes hereinafter individually referred to as a "Party" 
and collectively referred to as the "Parties." Each of the Parties confirms that it has the 
authority and ability to enter into this Agreement, and to perform its obligations under 
this Agreement, without the further approval or consent of any other person or entity. 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the Association has presented to the County a petition (attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes as Exhibit A) from property owners indicating 
their desire to have approximately nine hundred and fifty feet (950') of Michaels Cove as 
shown on Exhibit B (the "Project") accepted into the County maintained roadway 
transportation system; 

WHEREAS, the Association desires to enter into this Agreement because the County 
Commissioners Court approved funding for completing unaccepted substandard road 
projects in its capital budget; 

WHEREAS, the County intends to perform certain roadway improvements to Michaels 
Cove to ensure it meets the requirements of Travis County Code Chapter 84, 
Unaccepted Substandard Roadway Specifications; 

WHEREAS, the County has determined that the Project meets the basic eligibility 
requirements set forth in Travis County Code Section 84.007 regarding the acceptance 
of substandard roads; 

WHEREAS, the County and the Association desire to cooperate in and share the costs 
of developing and constructing the Project as permitted in Travis County Code Section 
84.008(d) and provided in this Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, obligations, 
and benefits set forth in this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. The Michaels Cove Project. 
(a) The Project consists of reconstructing the existing roadway to meet all 
requirements of Travis County Chapter 84 Unaccepted Substandard Roadway 
Specifications and includes the following features ("Project Design Features"): 

(i)	 Two (2) lanes of Michaels Cove beginning at its intersection with Westlake 
Drive and continuing approximately 950' to its ending point at the cul-de

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



sac, as shown in Exhibit B, which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes: 

(A)	 right-of-way width depending on design requirements, but no less 
than fifty feet (50'), plus slope, sight, and drainage easements; 

(B)	 road consisting of one (1) asphalt pavement section no less than 
twenty feet (20') wide from edge of pavement to edge of pavement, 
and the section including 
(1) two (2) rrlinimum nine feet (9') wide travel lanes. 

(ii)	 Pavement structure with a design life of twenty (20) years based on 
geotechnical engineering produced by the County. In addition, routine 
maintenance such as pothole repair, crack sealing or pavement seal coat 
where necessary shall be performed. 

(iii)	 Design speed of no less than twenty (20) miles per hour. 

(iv)	 All necessary relocations or adjustments of utilities or other infrastructure, 
subject to payment or reimbursement by any person legally obligated to 
bear the cost of such relocations or adjustments. 

(v)	 Relocation of existing landscaping rock walls at the entrance of Michaels 
Cove to a distance of no less than 1.5' (4' preferred) behind the raised 6' 
concrete curb. 

(vi)	 Compliance with any applicable County policies, procedures, and 
requirements for acceptance of the Project for maintenance. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Association and the County Executive of the 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department may agree in writing to minor 
modifications of the Project Design Features depending on (i) unanticipated cost 
requirements, (ii) availability of County funds, (iii) Project design efficiencies, and/or (iv) 
other new information. 

Section 2. Project Management. 

(a)	 The County shall be responsible for managing development of the Project. 

(b)	 The County Project Manager will use best management practices to help ensure 
timely and satisfactory completion of the Project, including performing 
construction administration services, assuring the project scope is accurately 
defined and adhered to; identifying and planning for all obstacles to the 
completion of the project; planning and conducting design and preconstruction 
conferences; monitoring and reporting on the design and construction schedules 
and budgets; monitoring and reporting on the design and construction quality; 
providing prior notice of major items of work during construction, otherwise 

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



coordinating among the Parties and other persons and entities involved in the 
Project on an ongoing basis; and generally ensuring that the Project is 
satisfactorily completed on time and within budget (collectively, "Project 
Manager Services"). 

(c)	 Upon request, the Association shall assist the County with initiating utility 
relocations or adjustments required to complete the Project. The County may 
use the funds provided by the Association as provided in Section 5, below, to pay 
for the costs of utility relocations or adjustments if the utility owner is not legally 
obligated to bear the cost of such relocations or adjustments. 

Section 3. Project Engineering Services. 

(a)	 The County shall be responsible for completing the project design and 
construction documents. Upon request, the Association shall provide engineering 
services that the County may use at its discretion in the performance of all 
necessary engineering, including design, surveying, geotechnical investigations, 
utility relocation coordination, and other engineering services for the Project. 

(b)	 Engineering services and deliverables required to complete the Project with the 
required Project Design Features include, but are not limited to: 

(i)	 completed specific work product documents for review; 
(ii)	 final bid-ready plan sets and project manual with specifications ("Final 

Plans and Specifications"); 
(iii)	 geotechnical investigations; 
(iv)	 engineer's opinion of construction costs and project schedule; 
(v)	 record drawings (as-builts) for the final project within thirty (30) working 

days after completion of the construction of the Project; 
(vi)	 all required permits to start and complete the Project; 
(vii)	 required tracts' schematic, and parcel drawings and right-of-way strip 

map for right of way and easement acquisitions; 
(viii)	 utility location and relocation planning and coordination; 
(ix)	 survey services with electronic and soft copy of survey on NAD 83 or as 

determined by the County; 
(x)	 engineering and drainage study report; 
(xi)	 design calculations; 
(xii)	 electronic copy of above deliverables, where applicable (all drawings and 

e-files must be in a format compatible with County CADD applications and 
text documents must be in Microsoft Word format); 

(xiii)	 complete project file within thirty (30) working days after completion of the 
construction of the Project; and 

(xiv)	 any other service or any other deliverable necessary to complete the 
Project with the required Project Design Features, taking into 
consideration the customary requirements for projects of a similar nature 
as the Project or special requirements based on any unique aspects of the 
Project (collectively, "Engineering Services and Deliverables"). 

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



(c)	 All Engineering Services and Deliverables shall meet customary professional 
standards applicable to the service or deliverable or the Project, based on the 
Project's nature and location and participants, and are subject to approval by the 
County based on compliance with this Agreement, cost effectiveness, sound 
engineering principles and practices, and applicable legal requirements. All 
Engineering Services and Deliverables are the property of the County. 

Section 4.	 Designated Representatives. 

(a)	 The County and Association each designate the individual specified below 
("Designated Representative") to represent them and to act on their behalf with 
respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Each Designated 
Representative will have authority to determine and interpret the policies and 
exercise the discretion of the Party it represents, and a Party may rely on the 
decisions and representations made by the other Party's Designated 
Representative with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, except as 
provided by Section 11(d) below. Each Designated Representative may further 
designate other representatives to transmit instructions and receive information 
on the Designated Representative's behalf. 

County:	 Steven M. Manilla (or successor), County Executive, 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

Association:	 Brenda Witwer, President 
River Cove Home Owners Association 

(b) The Association will require its agents to report regularly to, and to cooperate and 
coordinate with, the County's Designated Representatives. Each Party will 
require its Designated Representative and agents to cooperate and coordinate 
with one another, including but not limited to meeting with and/or reporting 
information to one another regarding any aspect of the Project, either at regular 
intervals or at other times determined by the County, and reviewing and 
commenting in a timely manner on work products associated with the Project. 

Section 5. Financial Obligations. 

(a)	 To fulfill the Project requirements and help the County in meeting payment 
obligations, the Association agrees to provide to the County cash and 
engineering services at the not-to-exceed amounts of $2,400 in cash to be used 
by the County at its discretion to complete the Project. The Association shall 
tender the not-to-exceed cash contribution amount to the County within thirty (30) 
days after receiving a written request from the County. 

(b)	 Unless the Association's contribution is needed sooner by the County for costs 
identified in Section 6(b) of the Agreement, the Association shall provide its not

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



to-exceed cash contribution amount to the County within 30 days of receiving 
written notification of the County's determination of an acceptable bid for the 
County Project. 

(c)	 The County shall place the Association's funds into an account established for 
the Project and manage the disbursement of the funds in accordance with 
County accounting standards. 

(d)	 The County shall return to the Association any unused Association funds within 
thirty days of completing a final accounting of the Project costs. The amount of 
unused funds, if any, to be returned to the Association will be based upon the 
Association's pro rata share of construction costs as determined by the 
computation shown on Exhibit C, which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes. 

(e)	 If the Project is not initiated by the County, the Association's funds contributed for 
this Project less any amounts used by the County pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Agreement will be returned to the Association with interest accrued in 
accordance with the County's established practice. 

Section 6. Real Property Interests. 

(a)	 The Project shall be constructed in public rights-of-way and/or easements ("Real 
Property Interests") conveyed to the County or to another public entity 
acceptable to the County with a right of entry or license to allow construction of 
the Project. 

(b)	 Any additional right-of-way or easements required for drainage, slope stability, or 
to provide minimum sight distances shall be dedicated by the property owners to 
satisfy design conditions. The Association shall convey to the County by 
separate instruments the Real Property Interests that are owned or controlled by 
the Association. Upon request, the Association shall assist the County with 
acquiring the Real Property Interests from the owners of property not owned or 
controlled by the Association. The County may use the funds provided by the 
Association to pay closing costs, costs of document preparation, surveying, title 
insurance premiums, and title curative work. The Association shall provide its 
funds for these costs within thirty (30) days of receiving a written request from the 
County. 

(c)	 The Association shall cause the Real Property Interests owned or controlled by 
the Association to be conveyed free of all liens, encumbrances, and title defects 
unacceptable to the County in its reasonable discretion, by deeds or other 
separate instruments acceptable to the County in its reasonable discretion. 

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



(d)	 If the County is unable to acquire the Real Property Interests not owned or 
controlled by the Association by March 1, 2012, the County may terminate this 
Agreement by written notice to the Association. The County shall have no 
obligation to payor reimburse the Association for any amount of its funds used 
under this Agreement if the Agreement is terminated. 

Section 7. Construction Contract Procurement. 

(a)	 The County shall solicit bids for a contract to construct the Project using the 
standard competitive bidding requirements of the County or, at its sole discretion, 
perform the work with County forces. 

(b)	 If the bid determined by the County to be the lowest responsive and responsible 
bid exceeds $12,000 for construction of the Project, the County may reject all 
bids as excessive and solicit bids a second time (the "Agreed Limit"). If bids are 
rejected as excessive, the County shall modify the Final Plans and Specifications 
employing value engineering principles in a manner designed to secure a lower 
bid, while still meeting applicable standards without impairing the functionality of 
the Project or violating sound engineering principles or practices or applicable 
legal requirements. Based on the modified Final Plans and Specifications, the 
County shall repeat the bid solicitation in an effort to secure a lower acceptable 
bid. If the second bid solicitation fails to produce an acceptable bid not exceeding 
the Agreed Limit, either the Parties may mutually agree to repeat the bid 
solicitation and value engineering process until an acceptable bid is received, or 
reduce the scope of the Project, or the Association and County may choose to 
pay one hundred percent (1000/0) of the amount by which the lowest responsive 
and responsible bid exceeds the Agreed Limit in the agreed upon cost share 
proportions. If Association does not give written notice within thirty (30) days after 
receipt of bids exceeding the Agreed Limit, and the Parties have not mutually 
agreed to re-bid after further value engineering, or mutually agreed to reduce the 
Project scope or increase their respective funding amounts, either of the Parties 
may elect to terminate this Agreement without further recourse. Any deadline in 
this Agreement affected by a value-engineering and rebidding process shall be 
extended by the amount of time required for that process. 

(c)	 If County forces complete the work the Parties agree to pay their pro-rata share 
of the County's cost of construction, as determined by the computation shown in 
Exhibit C. 

Section 8. Construction of the Project. 

(a)	 Before the applicable date in subsection (c) for beginning construction of the 
Project, the Association will: 

(i)	 cause to be conveyed or dedicated all the Real Property interests owned 
or controlled by the Association, and 

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



(ii) deposit with the County the Association's cash cost share amount. 

(b)	 Before the applicable date in subsection (c) for beginning construction of the 
Project, the County will: 

(i)	 present to the County Commissioners Court for approval the construction 
contract and a recommendation to accept the project on to the County 
maintained roadway system, and 

(ii)	 encumber the funds required to pay for the construction of the project 

(c)	 Subject to force majeure events and satisfaction of all conditions in this 
Agreement, construction shall commence on or before May 1, 2012 (the 
"Construction Start Date"), unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 
Association and the County Executive of the County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department. If the County does not have sufficient funds for its 
obligation, the County's obligation is suspended until the County has sufficient 
funds. Subject to force majeure events and satisfaction of all conditions in this 
Agreement, the County shall cause the Project to be complete by August 1, 
2012. The roads referred to in this agreement shall become the obligation of the 
County to maintain upon the awarding of a construction contract as contemplated 
herein. If the County's obligation is suspended pursuant to this subsection (c) 
after the construction contract has been awarded, the County shall have no 
obligation to refund any Association funds. If the obligation is suspended before 
the construction contract has been awarded, Association funds may be kept in 
escrow for one year, and shall be refunded to the Association at the end of said 
one-year period if the County's obligation is still suspended, and may be utilized 
as contemplated herein if the suspension ends within said one-year period. If the 
Project is temporarily suspended but ultimately completed by the County, and if 
savings are realized when the Project is ultimately completed, the County shall 
refund to the Association the Association's pro-rata share of the savings. 

(d)	 Any modifications that would materially change the Final Plans and 
Specifications or the amount of the Construction Contract will be subject to the 
County's approval. If the County determines that, based on cost effectiveness, 
sound engineering principles and practices, or applicable legal requirements, it is 
not possible to complete the Project as described in Section 1 without 
modifications to the approved Final Plans and Specifications or the amount of the 
Construction Contract, the County will cause to be prepared any required 
changes to the Final Plans and Specifications and any required change orders to 
the Construction Contract. 

(e)	 The Association and the County Executive of Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department may agree in writing to an increase or decrease in the 
scope of the Project to account for any cost savings or cost increases or other 
factors beyond the Parties' control, and both parties shall not unreasonably 

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



withhold, condition or delay any required consent to such increases or decreases 
provided they do not exceed ten percent (100/0) of said budget. 

Section 9.	 County Inspection. 

The County shall observe and inspect all work done and materials furnished at times 
and places and using procedures determined by the County. 

Section 10.	 Liability. 

The construction contractor shall be required to provide workers compensation 
insurance and general liability insurance in the form and amounts acceptable to the 
County in its sole discretion. 

Section 11.	 Miscellaneous. 

(a)	 Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another must be in writing and may 
be effected by personal delivery or by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
when mailed to the appropriate Party's Designated Representative, at the 
addresses specified with copies as noted below: 

County:	 Steven M. Manilla (or successor)
 
County Executive, TNR
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: File No. 291.
 

Association:	 Brenda Witwer, President
 
River Cove Home Owners Association
 
Address
 

The Parties may change their respective addresses for purposes of notice by 
giving at least five days written notice of the new address to the other Party. If 
any date or any period provided in this Agreement ends on a Saturday, Sunday, 
or legal holiday, the applicable period will be extended to the next business day. 

(b)	 As used in this Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, the masculine, 
feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural number will each be 
deemed to include the others. 

(c)	 This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement between the 
Parties respecting the Project, and supersedes all prior negotiations, 

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



agreements, representations, and understandings, if any, between the Parties. 
This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or changed except by a further 
written agreement, duly executed by the Parties. 

(d)	 No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Agreement except pursuant to such express authority as may be 
granted by the Commissioners Court of the County. 

(e)	 The Parties agree to execute such other and further instruments and documents 
as are or may become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the 
purposes of this Agreement. 

(f)	 If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Agreement is interrupted 
or delayed by reason of unforeseeable event beyond its control, whether such 
event is an act of God or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil 
commotion, sovereign conduct other than acts of the County under this 
Agreement, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party or privy 
hereto, then such Party will be excused from such performance for such period of 
time as is reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects 
thereof. 

(g)	 Before atterrlpting to terminate this Agreement for default, the Party alleging the 
default shall notify the other Party in writing of the nature of and the means of 
curing the default. No Party may terminate this Agreement without providing the 
defaulting Party a reasonable amount of time to cure the default. The Parties 
acknowledge that in the event of default on any obligation under this Agreement, 
remedies at law will be inadequate and that, in addition to any other remedy at 
law or in equity, each Party will be entitled to seek specific performance of this 
Agreement. 

(h)	 This Agreement will be construed under the laws of the State of Texas and all 
obligations of the Parties hereunder are performable in Travis County, Texas. 
Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the appropriate 
court of Travis County, Texas. 

(i)	 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreenlent held by 
a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective will not impair, 
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof will be 
confined to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be 
invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

0)	 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Agreement, 
express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the Parties 
hereto, any benefits, rights, or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. 

(k)	 This Agreement is effective upon execution by the Parties. This Agreement may 
be executed simultaneously in one or several counterparts, each of which will be 

251786-1 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



-------------

deemed an original and all of which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. The terms of this Agreement will become binding upon each Party 
from and after the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and 
after the time it executes a consent or other document authorized or required by 
the terms of this Agreement, such consent or other document will be binding 
upon such Party. 

(I)	 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under 
this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or 
someone appointed by a court having jurisdiction, for mediation as described in 
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both 
parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not 
constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within 
the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 
154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code unless both parties 
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in 
multiple copies, each of equal dignity. 

COUNTY: 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date:

ASSOCIATION: 

By: ~P-~ 
Name: Brenda Witwer,
 
Title: President, River Cove Home Owners Association
 

Date: IR lulL;
I I 

251786-1 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNIY 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED PROPERlY OWNERS, who own the majority of the
 
linear feet of the property abutting the right-of-way of
 
}.; If :~.a.f 1'< C,... .-if, A·1i ,f,r" 'X -10-' '-I ~
 
an existing road or street, which has been dedicated to the public by L-J plat,
 
L-) separate dedicatory instrument, or (~ other legal means (the "Road"),
 
dated
 

(Insert date), hereby petition the Commissioners Court for the inclusion 
of the Road in the Travis County Unaccepted Substandard Road Program. 
If the road has been dedicated by other legal means, please set forth the 
facts of such dedication (use additional pages, ifnecessary). 

if, ·/e r (C2f1?- ~ub d, 1//6';0 n 

It is understood and agreed that: 

1)	 the Travis County Unaccepted Substandard Road Program is not a road 
construction program, but is instead a program to improve existing 
unaccepted substandard roads to Travis County standards for acceptance for 
maintenance 

2)	 The Owner of property along the Road will be required to dedicate any and 
all additional right-of-way and easements needed to accommodate the Road 
improvement at no cost to the County and free and clear of any and all liens, 
conditions, or restrictions. 

3)	 The Owners must sign all easement and/or right-of-way dedication 
documents and return the documents to Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources ("TNR") within ninety days of receiving the documents 
from TNR or the Road will be withdrawn from consideration for the then 
current year's Program. 

4)	 The Road must connect to an existing road or highway maintained by a 
public entity. 

5)	 No person or entity may own or control (financially or legally) 35% or more 
of the linear feet or roadway frontage or 35% or more of the lots or 35% 
abutting the unaccepted substandard roadway unless such owner pays a 
proportionate share of the costs of completing the required improvements. 
The amount to be paid shall be determined on a case-by-case basis. 

6)	 The number of developed lots abutting the roadway must exceed 25% of the 
total lots adjacent to the roadway. An exception may be made for subdivision 
arterial and collector streets on a case-by-case basis. 

142063-1 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



------ _'''''''''''''' ,." _-....,.-----~--_ _ ..__-.,.,. _ ~._ __ , ""--._..,y_.-._,~-_ .._-~ _. 

"'~ g'.,. ~ll.,!:iI..~. ~-,': ::.. ~. -~ ")'I'~.,:~ .;: \ ....... _.ertWt '~MM=; t 11 n tt • .,SH "* . ft. d· ... rl +." ." M __ -.ta..\< •
r .J' ---w..-.. "'"

L MEN 13Y THESE PRESENTS 

JR. BEING THE OVmER OF A 
/Ol 8674. PAGE 286 OF THE 
.ERS OF 6 20 ACRES OF AND 
~ECORDS OF TR.'.V1S COON
o SMmIERMAN. BEING THE 

VOL. 0674 PAGE 266 OF THE 
ns AEPSENTATlVE, HARRY 

:0. 1 ,A.S RECORDED IN VOl. 
".cnes OF THE SAlO THACTS 
:>UHPOSE EXPRESSED, SUB
'jEflEBY DEDICATE STREETS 

;. ON nils DAY PERSONAlly 
FOREGOI~IG INSTRUMENT OF 

:ONSIDEA.ATlON TIIEAEIN E..X

~:"""J'

vot.·gq Page333 
HISC FILH CODE RIVER CO··_lR'~fU"." l[W 

00009120285 

SUBDIVISION 
v-Il1NESS "fY HAND nus niE ~ DAY OF _._ 

~A[u.n ~ ~~~. \flCE PREStO 
BANK OllE TEXAS-HA 
106 E 6Hi ST. 
AUSlltJ. TEXAS 78701 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNT'( OF TRAVlS 

BEFOHE ME. THE UNOERSlGt~ED AUTHORfTY A NOTARy PUBLIC IN AND FOR nlA.VIS COUUTY, TEXAS, ON THIS DAY PERSONAUY
 
APPEARED RICK D. S~IITl1ERI.W~. KhOWN BY "'IE T0 Be T~ P€RSON "';HOSE NAME IS SUoSC.'IBED TO IN ThE FOREG01NG ;NSTRU

),IEtH OF ....TIlTING, AND ACKNOWlEDGED TO ),IE n{AT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOA THE PURPOSES A1'1D CONSIDERATION 1llEREIti
 
EXPRESSED AND IN TIjE CAPACITY HEREIN STATED. ......aa •
 
VilTNESS t.fY KNmAND SEAlOFOFflCEHUS lliEJ~OAYOF_~~._._.AD.'991.


·------1,>'': .. twl' ~ ~ ..... . .,;.....,',' ." ";, __~M.A,':11L~_ 
t. 

'., .' l;, ~ .' " .:. {
 
NOTAff( P\J6UC IH AND FOR TRAVIS COV~ITY. TEX,aS [
 

~~._. , ~~:~!2~.~,j 

\'ilTNESS MY HAND THIS -mE _1.1.~_ DAY OF _.. ~__ . ..__ A.D 15']1. 

-"'-~~~~--,.,lRY PARTE-,r
.S.P.ltIC,. 

'600 RIVEH Or\KS BLVD. 
HOUSTON, 1EXAS 710\9 

ST/,lE 0~ TEX.r'-.S 

COUUT)' OF IIMRIS 

,1 ,- Il'Ir,,,"l'1·~,r,·;rn t.t ~T1I()r1'TY .l, NOTARY FUBUC IN AtlD Fon HARRIS COUNTY. 'TEXA'i. ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY 
1\ 'ro' i r"'.\ I \ ~ r·, IT (~~r 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS KNOW ALL MEtl BY THeSE PRESENTS 

COUlITY OF TRAVIS 

THAT MCCAU REALTV CO. INC., A CORPORATION, ACTING BY ANO THROUGH ITS PRESIDENT, f.P. MCCAll JR., BEING nfE ~ER OF A 
PORTION 22.61 ACRES OF LAND SlnJATED IU THE WILKERSON SPARKS SURVEY NO.1, AS RECORDED IN VOL 8614, PAGE 280 OF niE 
DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNlY. TEXAS. MIKE AND t.tEUNOA WE LWOOO. INDfVlOUALS, BEING THE OWti::RS Of 6.20 ACRES OF AND 
SITUATED IN THE W1lK1tlSON SPARKS SURVEY NO.1 /AS RECORDED IN VOL 88"" PAGE 266 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUN
TY, TEXAS, BANK ONE TEXAS-NA. A CORPORATION, ACTING BY Ia.ND THROUGH ITS VICE PRESiDEtrT. RICK O. S~IJ1liERMAN, BEING ll-lE 
OWNER OF A FORTIOtl OF LAND SmJATED IN WE WILKERSON SPAAJ<S SURVEY NO 1 AS RECORDED IN VOL 8674 PAGE 286 OF THE 
DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND H.S.P. INC., A CORPORATION......CTlNG BY AND THROUGH I1S REPSENTATTVE, HARRY 
PAATE~l. BEING THE OVillER OF \.3 ACRES Of LAND SITUATED IU TIiE WILKERSON SPARKS SURVEY tlO. 1 AS RECORDED IN VOL. 
~. PAGE ~ OF It'E DEED RECORDS OF TRAVlS COUNTY TEXAS. 00 HEREBY SU80MDE 22.61 ACRES OF THE SAlO TRACTS 
OF LAND TO BE KNOWtt /as RIVER COVE, IN ACCORDANCE W1TH nfE ATIACHED ),W OR PtAT FOR THE PURPOSE EXPRESSED. SUB
JECT TO ANY RESTRICTlOHS AND/OR EASEMENTS HERETOFORE GfWITED AND HOT RELEASED. A."W ~IEREBY DEDICATE STREETS 
AND EASEMEtnS 10l1iE PUBUC. • 

"",urIESS MY HAND nils THE --ll_~ DAY OF _(]..,pAt)." ,A.D. 199'. 

t.Oft<·&L~ 
EP. MCCAll.. JR. 
MCCAll REALTV CO. INC., 
1406 CAMP CRAFT ROAD 
AUSTltl. TEXAS 78].16 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

6EFOllE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHOPJTY A NOTARY PUBUC IN AND FOR lRAV\S COUtfTY, TEXAS, ON TIilS DAY PERSONAllY 
APPEARED E.P. MCCALL JR., K~JOWN BY J.tE TO BE TIiE PERSON 'WHOSE tLAJ.tE IS SUBSCRI9ED TO IH n~E FOREGOING INSTRU"'ENT OF 
WAITil-lG, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ~\E THAT HE EXECUTED ntE SAJ.IE FOR TliE PURPOSES MD CONSIDERATlON THEREIN EX
PRESSED AND IN TI-iE CAPACITY HEREIN STATED. 

WllNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS n~E 11_ DAY OF _~.AO. lS'31. 

.'th~. ~~~ I~.) ~~=14~.~-.~-:---
NOTARY P\JBUC HI fJm ron Tn.A\~cO:g:TY. TEX/.S . --=~. - - - _... --.. -=_ 

WinlESS I.W HANDll 'is Th~: IsYi\y OF _!!_E~lL . AD. 1991. 

/ /(J..'-7>\ , ., . 

WITNESS lot)' HNiD 

B'£
OAtIl( ONE TEX;\~j· ; 
'06 E 5nt ST. 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 7ei 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUtl1Y OF mAVI 

BEFORE ME. TIlE 
APPEARED RIC": L 
~\;:NT OF ~""RITINC 

EXP~ESSED AND I 
WlTNESS MY H,...n~ 

__~~1 
NOTAfW PUBUC Ii 

WITtJESS MY HN.C 

''J 
~i1f;rf;'-PARTEt· . 
J,S.f'. ItIG., 
HX"() FHVEn OM~S I 
HOU STml. 1 EN\~' 

STA1E \.)~ TEXJ.~) 

(:UlHlr:, ()~ l/,t.1l!1 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



~) 
'\ 

"TliE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I, D~JOEBEAlNOIA. CLERK OF n-tE COUNTY COUAT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 00 HEREBY CERTIFY TItAT ON Tl1E J.t!:_ DAY OF 
MClU ,AD.• 1991, THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF TRAVIS COJNTY. TEXAS PASSED AU ORDER AUTHORIZlIm THE 

flUNG FOA~ECORDOF THIS PLAT AND TliAT SAID DAGER WAS DULY ENTERED IN TIiE MINUTES OF SAID COURT, IN BOOK ~ , 
PAGElS) &t9i= . ./ 

WITNESS MY HAt:O AND SEAL OF OFfiCE OF THE COUtfTY COURT Of SAID COUNTY, THE ..2I1!:. DAY OF ntM..- A.D..
1991.	 ' 

DANA OEBEAUVOIR, CLEAK, COUNTY Cql6T"".,.) ( ___ 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS ~,,'\~~\~S:V~f;"""" 

/~(IYF:""~:~~\ 

------K-=--_-1; ~ n.l>~~:W 
:;.,.1'

COUNTY OF TRAVIS
 

I, DANA DEBEAl.M)IR. CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY rnAT mE
.!!:- DAY OF _-.J~... ~ .Irrl=

FOREGOING lt~
 

ITS '4!45ICATE OF AU1f\ENTlCATlOH WAS ALED FOR RECORD IN ~Y OFFICE ON TliE
 
All· O'CLOCK r .M., AND DULY RECORDED ON THE ~ 39Of , A.D.
 
r.M., PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY AND STATE IN PlAT BOOK ---' PAG S) -OL..1Ir:.wL__~'
 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CL£RK.,
 

THE~DAYOF ~~__ ,AD.1991. 

DANA DEBEAlNOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

_ 
, _I •\ .'; ~ , ,• 

flLWOR RECOn~ C44 ,q. :~ JIflO'CLOCK __ 
-----lL:..OAYOF... . ,19_~, 

DANA DDEBEAlNOlA. COUNTY CLERK 
lRAVlS COUNTY. TEXAS ',.1. ~ 

~_. '. , '.Ut' ,- }Jb< 

:.~:. -::.'. 
.. t, 

:'.~ ~ ,'."' 
....._' ..\ 

13.	 DArvEWAYAO 

14.	 n'\ls SlJBDIVI; 
OTHER SUBDI 
THE sueolVlc 
CONSTRUcn< 
TYMAY BE"~ 
TAltllNG TO 11 
OF TflAVIS CC 

15.	 WATER AND" 
Tl1E CITY OF • 
SUBMllTED TI 

16.	 lOT 10 IS DEC 

CLlql~3NT r·
PAG 

17.	 THE OWNER: 
HISIHEA ASSI, 

18.	 LOTS 1 MID: 
SUeMERGEA 

19.	 BUILDING SE1 
OF AUSTIN Sl 

20.	 NOSIDEWAU 

21.	 BENCHMARK~ 

It - BOAT SPIK 
V18NOF LAKI 

'2 - RNLRO.A.D 

C8-90-0 144. 

L 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Art ~M\'\/Pl.L .__.. ~ __ . 
PIle;:';:: \\'::Ir~~ ~. 1.51"12.. 

"'(vn'" \V.,-k ,. : 
i) K,n..:: H j",ll\: ~ (C; \~_._3 ~~_?:-? 4':S ., .... , 

'·i.lili' ~ . .'\d·:'.1"~~~ et301 J.AI~..~f \ s (oyt Av~\1'hl'X.~-=L§.~~2

~ 

t t·..\,.. '..:;:" ::rrl' \ ~'.I:::,:. 

J C"!I..Il.: • '1.·'1.:' III. L' 

I· IIH:f('\ 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



I:	 .k....;-('nJ~IJI.:l'l= ~::·.Ir In :lIif.l1..:: iii l Cll.-:.i~-S'i;: ·.... ill .' "l!rl;m'JT.t RcY,\-' .""dhl:' cf 4(1 ie~: 

, ~ J h'·.Ir;~n·~:"h::i1': ..:'~Uc~! ,: I d 

: ": I"~ ;"h: ;:. ·.;~-.Lti'::·n: l~·~i·.:atc l:npn:'Hn:enls r::m:'. lit' r,,;:-·,)(;·ved lr;)m lh~ ~·.\i).til~f,(·r 

pI" 'lp;~=,(~d '·irh'-:'::""'''·:.l~J :c 1t:~ s~~lisi:Kri::l!l eft!".: F"\~C:JJ:i·.'e \·fi!:uagcJ ofTr.:lV·;~ Cltunly 
i \ .. :.:; ,I lh..· :<1:( 1,::1:";. amI t),f'~:l~~ nt":l'; ~'.\'ncr~f~il= pri .... il.t:: it:l(Jr~,\~mC:llr ar.dal n(l 

I, \,~·r;.ml:: T,.'\ rLL' (:,"nn:y . 

~ - -.; " 

. ')<' (1'\·IIl:I:'I~.,~.. (i"~: /lEol1k::palc i"!': ::1~ tm?JU\·t'm~n: ;"Iflhc R,)a,C by d~rt"~:l pilymeJ~1 te rhe 
;""""~"	 h~ r~.,,~l .:"':;'~~~,-ll\:::lt:;, Zi'; gc-t rnl1t in Seclkn 8~ 4n2 nft'h~ Tre\.':s (C-.mly l'l)lj~i~ .. 
.•lId ,;':-,x'o:',,.kr~l. 1\'/:,11',1,1', ,'f r:tb~f\""i~ I~y ag:'::cmcn: otlhe C·...' ... rni;.:;,i ...llcn Ccurt. 

11 :1 lr.~· iJ•.•. :1.('r::; r"HfS: :Jt'l~f n a ~1~r:L~II!L:1ll ,;'f;1m all rot' tr.~ uC:LLy s(r'"11; '" pun· i(:cI ~ with U1mt~· 

!jr':~"l ~h<: o=xiSltnc; LJ:?fI.':·PIJ~\:J ri<:J')h./:'w~1) :ndica1i!1.Ir!.lat lh~ uliEl;' ~:tr\:;~~ IU·,1.....dcr 
·.Iti.lI.·!,,;~:·(( ,:tilitic~ I.'l(at~d with:n lhe public Tll;hl...;"If- .....·,1)' At ~r~ir =xper.sC', if ~kJl-lJljt):t 

-,'; .:11;: lIli.il:·· i) :~\.~tn::-<J ;1:' ~:D~·oitrr.l\:r The RCt8dimrfl~\'cments 

. ,! 

•• 1 J 

:.' 

.::; . 

I J',-·P:::":,ll-; ..." ',:Ic' 111.,·r.t~r~ ~:'rl.!;";'ISt. ',~ ,,:U:f Pi.~ll;(;i(.lr;r;: b} l_.... .t :1:rccl piL}'mcnl k· l:l~ (.;;'u,,~... 
I "". I' _)~~ .1:::.. ,::=,::r1;::r,tl\ a:. !\~t fo:th In ~('::lic'r. 8~.40~ I.{ Ih~: TUI\,'!\ (\"":un!~' Po~ici:s Ii'.ctJ 
:'::l::~..t 11""-; \fal II:.' 1"\ : ~_' :lrh(,:I""~~C~Y 1.u.rC'~r.,~r.t r:f~ic L;..m:ni~siun{"r~ C,-',n1 

".1 :-011'·... 1; 1"/:l1 'J() :1: __ (,(llo.1\'HSSrONl::RS COURT flY Tt.IF B~L.O\\" ~A~·t[D OVr'l\ER;; 
C,r~' I.J.,r...:') :,81 i"1 Ji"'(.i I HI-: tJ"UAD .o\f\<l) LX[ClJJLD O:X- THF nAn·.S INUlCArl:.Ll 
r~F' ('.i.l" i}.;~T1:- \...... t\ ;}I)IIION...\.£. 'UJ A JJO~ L~l)J{:Air.S'(j rr nlF. ROAD'\:AY 
I'P.: )\'·')f-.~-rlf. SOl E r...~FA"\S OF AC.... fSS TO J ,HEIR RLSJDENCE 

.A'{~_~J '"'?}/~'I._"... ~. \lltltl 20" 
•. t'~:II.~~I~n::', ~:~;ftJ"-	 ~ 

(Dale) 

.: Sj ~,n~lure;	 ([bl:') 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



---.. 
'7~ .1.\,,: ;~; ! 

"] .J

) ) '." \ ,J i ~ 
~ --.~ ~_... .. __... .. _-

I C'!I ..I1.: :111.'1.:' "1," L" 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



I ..' J~~·...:.·~nJ~lrl:·t:I: ,:·:: .•r 1i""rtil'.a1'':: in 1 Cll.-:.i::-S'i~ ..... ilL ',' 1·~irl~m'.n:1 RO",V Irldhl~ cf 4(1 ie~: 
'. r J 1l~·.lr.~~1<;."·:hl"iJ'-: ..;m~'~:.I.:nd 

I", Xh! i:" ·";i·:Ltj':~·n: !~ri ... ~tc 1'.11prv\'e:n:enls I:LUli', bl' rl::-llc·.,-ed fr\.)m lh~ ~·.\.i)fil~g N 
f1r'lpi~;-:cd ;irh.-:)::'\..::.l~ :c the s,Jisl:KJiOtl ct"tt.. F"i:C'.lJti·.'e ~fUJ~agtJ ofTf'ZV~ Cnunl}' 
1\:, ;1" Lh~' ;:..;).t ":us. ar:tl t~~'~rJ~':: nf:r~ ~"llmcr I~f;h-: pri..,:t.e iJ:I(Jr(I\'~Il\Cl1r arid at Ol1 

I. \~·tlt~1.; 1.:. Hie C':lIn:;.-. 

;~, -'l~' l)'\'IJt~I;"n:~y UI~: pF..nic·;~~(' 1':' ::i.~ :m:Jfll"('m~rl': .;,,{rhc R,")J.C by d:re~..l pu.yr;u~r,t rl~ rhc 
CI:'I,.r~. h:\ r.... ,,1 i;~~~::I!\m~:lt:, ii~ set f~rt.h in Sel:lkm &2402 tlfth.c Trt.\':s (.cv'TJI~" J'lJli'-=t~~ 

.iIIJ :'·:"'''.K~Jur~': r-..'~~rl'.I..1:. '.If r~fh~r\-\.'i~..: I~y Clg~:Cl.nCl1: oflhe (\'Inni":;,i ...ncr~ ("CLm. 

:"11' Lr.~ q ....'~l\.'rs r.W'i!. :.Jr;l,ul ii, ~.I,rt:lJrt::m ~f;"'t'n all r.f1t~ ut:Ul~' X"!\'in' !,nl\,itc.~ withu1i1it~· 

li1'':''; ',11 the ~xislln~ u; ;m:..::·pu~\.~ll righr •.,:'-:.....·.ly "ndica1in; :."lilt lh~ UliLil~' ,!~r\>:-::,c f1r.."J\'idcr 
'.II:1l -,.:!,··;-:;n..:ti litie~ l ....c!tcd 'l,loo'uh:n lhe: publi, Tl!;hl-:)f. ....~1~' at tr~iT ·;:xp::r.sC'. if rek;u::Jlic:t 
I.d ~~1t.' lIliLil~' i) :~(.lD;:-<,J ):' ,:I""ll! ...tl"I,":f the R,.-aad 'imprc"cmen~s 

,I :.r'-''''::''::(jl-:1t'. Ute:' (.,....·nc'r~ ;·'ju;,"~'st. ':,', .. :u~( Pt~l';(;ipf:'~ h~ '---., .. ' ;1:rccl piL}'metll k' th~ C';I•.JrI1y. 
I. ",". ,( )~1 ;l'-;:'·':::".:n:::f;ls a; !oict fm1h in ~~t:ljor. ~::.40~ '.'[ die Tr8 .... :~ Ccun:~' FoHci:s k'i.mJ 
; ':'. I:: -:,~L rI:" ': \.fo!, II;':. '" .:· 1:.. rhen:.; !;C'~' l?:re~r.l ::r.t r.t· t1C l ;)m:ni~sitl!l~r) C;~1It1 

(S iEliatllrc;· ([):~'r) 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



TON t!.ATiL21·su1oNASCVMPlf( 
tON Ph,,,,, W·x);·' I.QlY7~-6:f>S1~ 

,SIt/CAlli ;'!10:"": 'k.d,,'FJ9./ 731:~~7J 

411 0/ 7!I(CHl1tL~. C!J VlJ_!JvPJ"lt!lX 7<f7/.;j, 
--.-----..... l-t ·tL 

LJI::.d.. _.__.-__.. 

x YL~ -

,......... _--,._ ..------
I c!l,JI.:: . '1.·.'1.:" I:'II'L: 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



I -:-: .j('.·_~~·":'Il.J~LT ..-I:I: ~"~Ir 1:I:tlir..11..: in:1. 'lI.-:i::-s..;~ wiLL., l~in:m'JT:1 
'. f J hdr.~n,~·:·h:~iJ'.: ..:I~u:-~!.:Jd 

RO',V Irl,,1hl~ cr 4(1 ie~: 

: ~! ", .l'I.! i~" ·.i~.;llti':.j"l: 1~-:h·iJtc l:npn:n:-n:enls r:U1s'. b~' ;i.':1lc·..,.ed (rom lhe:; \'.\.i)til~g ('of 

PI' "p;':~cd ~idl.-:·'::'·'.''':J.': :,: 13:::: saiSl;tcriotl ct"tt ..' F"\:clJ:ivl: 'Mill~agtJ ofTr.avj~ Cllunlr 
I \ :-{:l Lh..• :--')~t ,::"i:;. au] t, ~''''rl ,,': nf:1'.: Cl.~.incl' r.f ~ n·: pri,,:t~ iJ:I[JW\!Cmcn~ ar!d at Oll 

I. \.~·u I~l.: t.~f tl'." Cr: lin:} . 

,y. '.., I) ....·III~I-:.. "'!.l} Ci"~: p£r.ic:}:at~ 1:!: :::c ~m?Tu\'t'mC!n: .;"tflhc 'R..')a.O by d~rC'\.·l pilym~n.1 u'rhe 
':>'PII:~, h~ r\'hf i~sse~~m~:~tl\.u!i!tet font.. in SCl.:lk~n 8~4f12 ofth( Trl'\':S CC~;,nly J'ulii.=tt', 
;lllJ :";O:"'r:'dl:f-:"~ f./:l,r,I.1". "," 1":'1htfWi;~ I~y a~;:-cmcn: of the C('lr'rnj ... ,-i.'ncr~ Ccurt 

(1:,t' Lr.:: ...,' .... :1"'·::-:; foWS' :.Jt:hcfI il. '!.I.n:IliL::l)r ;"Cl:H all cftr-~ ucliL}' ~-t'r''''l~-,," f'l'l\';~:C:I~ "ith U1Uity 
lir...:: '11 '.he ~xislin~ u; ?r..:·pu~t:d ri~hr·\,;:'w~'i~ ~ ...dic31ing :'1at lh~ utilil)' ~~F\i~c rlh.....·Jdcr 
·.11;.11 ~ .·I'·'~\1r( .~ti Ii1ic~ /·....ea.t~d \:,,'uh:n the publll: ngh 1...;,,':- .......'1)' "t il'~iT ~xpC'r:sC', if ~hJl'!Jlje;: 

,_.; .;"IC lll;jly I:> :~~mr<J ;",'''~I!f, ...tl'.I\-:r the R,-t3d lmpr~,'cments 

1,1 J 

- - • J' 'b'" ..rhl.:' r.um:e:'I.:·l ~ Jgl uly ::r:ln:H m~~, 

" . 
0+ 

...... , 

o:1 :r.-,p::":<lr-:i..:. dl~ (l'.\·:lt:'r:-- ::·ru:_":..,a;c ';t :US· Vi~li:\::P::T~ b)- 1. ) j:rc:cl payment k~ 6~ (~IUrt1)'., ..

'. , "". ,.' :h1 ,F:;~:·.:rl::rt~ 3,; s~L r'c::th an ~('rtiQr. 8:,40~ I.{ Ih(~ Tun::!i Cc:um~' P'oEti~:5 &'.mJ 
l':'·,:::".L 't'; \·fi!"I:', 1'.1 :·~ __.I,...rhcn"r-~c~' ).t',ft"::f:'!~rtc:t'HI<: l;)m:ni~siltn ...r~C~"'lJti 

.: Si!Z,liaturc.:, 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



UbI.: k _ 

I C!I~.n":: _~"':U" ; 1.," c 

"".".:' ·.··ll-·:· : ·~·.:;r; 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



,"7 .jc~~.;.cnJ ~lrl:.'t·l; ~:"tr IClr"i",.}1~ 

" ,~ :J !k.rr.::h.':"I"ll-il'.: ."I: I.lr~' ,::d 

ill 1 ClL-j~·S~I\." wilb., l"1imm·JT.l RO',;\: 1i1dhll\ c·r 4(1 [e-:: 

: ic ~ I ',,",,: ;:' ,.i~.:Ltj":;"l~ p;;'.'atc l:npn.:vrn:~nts J:1Wi'. br ;~~1)c·..,.e';: ir;>m lhe ~'"i)til~f, ~.r 

PI' ip;::,(:d :·irl1.-;';--·''''':L} :~:. !l~ saiS;~f(Ji3!l cttt:...• F"'~c:IJ~i,.,t:' \'fanagtI ofTraY;~ Clluntr 
I ''':~ ,I lh,.:~/,,~~ I,::.J~. amI t~r:~:n~,,~ nf:r~ r.l,~.'IlC" r.f~lt: pri,,:u~ iJ:,pw\'cmcnr arid at J:ll 

t\+·..:II~I.:: f,l 'I~f Ct~llI):Y. 

,y, "I~' i.I~"'·lil·l:; "n:'tY (fl":: pf.r:k:~pal(, 1!: :::: lmprU'·t'mt'!n~·~tfrhc R...... a.ci b~· d:rel"l PIlYI'iI~,:1 r,~ fhe 
\""'111'<'. i,~ r, •.ld .•~s(:~!\:tI~~~t;:, Ca!i !itt f~rtt~ in Scclk·n ~Z 4rJ2 nf1h-c Tu.\.':s C(,l'.ml)'· Puli,,:fr: ... 
,iIlJ:':-':t:·r:~"'r':.'~ r-/:;rl' 1.1', • <If (~1h~!'\\'i::~ l~~' ag.':"::-CtTIcn: 1,)1' lhe ("..II'mi",,-i,..nc..~ Ccun, 

: 1.1 ' Lr, ... (.I ", :t'..'::-;) t:tlI'f.:Jt: l~nl ii, ~1.;1"c:.11.t::m ;'C'Hll all ef tr.\: udtly ~1'"!''~''' prH\' i\-:Cl ~ with U1mt~, 

lir.;~ Jl the ~xisllnl,; LI:-!m.)pU~~ll rigJ',h)~:. ......:t), ~ndicaTin.1:J.a.t Lhe llliEl)' ... ;;.':r\,ic~ 11r,1"'ldcr 
,.hdl·,·"'.::n: ,.1j[i1ic~ k'lcat..::d wllh:l1lh~ public Tll:;hl-=.Jf· .....a}' at l"~jT ::xp::r.SC', ifrel·lJ..':J1le:: 
;.d ,:11;;' lIl;jl:.7 i.) :~\..lIJ!'",d ;t,' ~:n~~ ... rr.K:T Jhl:: R\'ild.imJ'T~\lcments 

.t :r:·p:: ;;<:I~ ir--. '.i Ie' (H...·,'t"r:-. ~'ru~..:.'St; ',', ..:; !'r vi~ni(:t[.!;t:T~ b~ 1. .' j:rccl payment k' lh" ((1(nil). 

( . 'r,;~ .,' :"I~1 .l::~.:-.;n::rit~ a..' set fm1h m ~l."i.:tior. ~2.40~ '.'[ I.ha.: TI8\.':~ Ccun:~' P(lHci~s foOU 
i':',:: :,~L H"'; \of;!, II: . "I :· I:Ir!lCI.,.1i!-it !'loy 1.~rctl":1 ;:r.t r.n.!lc l ~)m::tli~sitJn.:r~ C"....uri 

"./ :1;-,,:1; J tPI() ~'I :", (.(I~..f\HSSrONE.r<S COURT BY T~E Bl~LO\\" ~ ...\.M[D ("\V}\-fR~ 

(y.- L\t-,;') ,'\HI i-] rt-.(i I HI·: ROAD ANlJ EXECU'fLU O~ THF O·\lJ-.S tNJ)ICAIl:lJ 
,~F' C· ~.\.' ~;'-~T1:: \" ..\.:)J)IIIONAL \(),J .~.I J(J~ l~DJCA ({XCi rr TIJF ROAn\\:A "s' 
/'1·:.. ;'\" 'Jf-.~ '-~'!F. SOlE t...fF ,\ 'S OF ACCFSS '1'0 JHEJR RLSJDEN(f;' 

':~~~, l~ifl:1ei '3/It II, 
I. i) i.;p ~f;~lfl;' I iii:lk ,I I 

~t\f.NOi1 A tv· lLCSIC ~a,I{/1xr.... 3/1/ / /1 
Ii i}:'j l:l 'l'.:;! II.' I i,Si~"tlllr·~ :' (LJatei 

J i' i: 1\ ~d1":; I .: S i~. na.lurr:-; 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



:."11"'- ,>:," Ed.woRd ~. £1iz.:ole'I::h. --k:-.~. 
Plw ~:~; 'I.~ "::lr~~ ., I S"!~ .2lo 3 .. o'J'=f~o=-_ 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



.... 
I' .jL';·...:-l'nJ"lrc1.'l~ ,;'.:.i"- In'rd,'ate m 1 (U.-:.i::·Seii.· will~ ..1 '''limITi'JT.1 RiY,V I~dhl; (;·f 4(' fe-::: 

'. r j h,:"Jr;~n·... :-ht.:'iJl_· iI: r:u~~ul t~J 

t'·. i,,,l ;.... ;,;!-.:di.::n: J~Th'atc r.nprc\'en:eols r.1.lIS'. b~' :~"n(':·vcd irJm lt~~.\i~tkf,(\r 

pr... p;:~;..::d ~'irlf'-:";:"''''':L) :,:. tie sdisr:KT1::m cl'tr.,,:' F,=~c:mi·.'e- 'MiU~agfJ ofTr.a-\·~~ ('IlUlIl)" 

\ \\:-'~"I thr: ~:):c t,;U~. ilm.II:;",~~·ny.~ of:r.: n'.\'llcr r:f~h~ pri.....:.L~ il:lpr~I\'.::mct1rarld at no 
I. \.~·'.:."::I,: i.,1 till." CI-:lJIl-y, 

;y, ",,' ("~:,":,:,, 'Ii,,) (;'"I~: pE.r.i~·.~:a(c 1!:. :::~ ~m?J'u,·t'm'='rt: ({rhe Ri'lad by :.1:rc(.'l Pi1fl'il~r.t t.~ rhe 
{·'·1'1J1~,. hy 1\ ".d ;jSSCi~:n"::1tc,Zili ~elt'~rthin Secljc,:·n 82402 nt'th-c Travis C(J:....nl)'·Pl)li..:i', 
..lnd:·:·,-,:,·~dur",~ l\~:'itr,I.1'" "If ,.~thtr\\.·i.;\: I~~' ag;o:clncn! oflh~ C(ill'mi,~i,'lncn CeLln. 

:1.1'	 l:... ~1 (I"'.:l\.':-S r:H'S~, :,tt!;,.:r. it ~1~t~I;:II'II'::rlt :f.'"llH all ~ft~~ ut:lily ~r'''Kt' pn:\·itcl~ with utility 
I;L:~ .11 tile ~xislln~ u: pn.:'pu~~,j ri~)I.,,/-W..1) :lId;~a1ini :.la( lh~ lIliEI~' ~~r\' Ie.:: f'lr,,1't'ider 
·.k II -.'/"'::.);( .~tifilic~ h-.cat..:d wIlh:n lh.c' public 11gh'"",,!: ....;,'1;.' 1ft 1I'dr~xp~r:sC'" if ~l\J(!ltjl"':! 

~d.:lt' lIl:jl:,' i~ :~~tnr.<d tl.' ,,~r:1l"itr.l~r Ihe R\iad imflTr:"crnents 

I, . 

. t :j,··r;~..:: ... kk·" :':1r: (J"~';Ic:'r~ ;~,;'/J;'\;"St',:'\ ..:U$', pi.~t1j~ipr:r~ b)· L_...,,' ·;3:rt'Cl puyment k .. lh" C~)urr1), 

1. , ""- jI".'Id ."I~:.'~~H.l;:rit!\ :1::. !\~l t'():tn m ~"..t:licT. ~~.402 I.{ tht: Tlln::!i Cl":um~' Poiici:s k7.otJ 

;1:"'~':,.J H"; \.f:!1 I ..·• ",:' , :,rhcn:a,":sc- ~y )?rt'~r.l~r.t r.f~~c l~'m:tJb.>iuaC!r~ (,........ 111 

~ S i ~.na.tllrC';, 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



I \ cO' 

..,~~--~--

\·l,lili; ~. :\d:·.I'.'~~ ~-i'-( 1,.( tv\ ~CtU·'(~~:I_(,J.'-'-""("":'...I,,_r,.(.::..,__ 

,X 

;~ , 

Ubd . _ 

, /

...__._-_._------

...._.. _----------

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



" -:.	 dC;'..'>Clltl ,~lrC't:I: ,:'., Ii" h',mil',at..:: In 1 cll_-j~·S~.;,: ·"ilh .• I"! ili:ITI'JT.l RO\V 1~'l1hl\ cf 4(1 fe~: 
" r :.t hi:·.Ii-ln-.:':"hr:iI'_: ,.: I t1 .. lr~1 .: I d 

:,,:: "",j"'! ;;' ·,;!.Jdi.:;:n: rrh'iJtl:' r:npn:'\'~n:~nls I:lllS', ur r"::::'nc'''led ir:-m l~ \·.\i)til~~ N 
pI' ip;::;cd :-;i·'h:-;I;:'·'·":L': :c t}:t ~~lli$!~f(;rioncttf\' F\;,:~C'J~i"'t \-famlgfJ ofTr.a\""~ ('Hunt)" 
I '<..~ ;i' lh.: ~:J:t I.::J~, a.mJ t::'~r~lI.~~ of:r:, 1l"l,\'llcr Ilf~h·= pri".:l.t iJ:lpr(I\'~rncnr arid at r.~) 

I. \.p~:II::t; D tl~L' <:1'; IJn:} . 

. Y,',,, f'.,'IU:I.'- ".)'1~1 (M: pf:.r.ic:~~at(" ir. :::t' :m~t:\·t"m(!n·; ~Ifrhc R\")aQ b:-o d:re"l pilynl~J~1 1(' fhe 
("IlI,I~. h~ !"I.t.,d .~s!-tc~~m~nt~~!i lIet forth in S~l:liC:'D ~,C'.4('2 nfth~ 'l'n.\'Hi (,ClJDI.y Jll)I;~i, ... 
"nJ :'·;->J;:~..lt:r.;'~ ~/jH"I~1" '<.If I~tb~!\\.'i.;~ l~y ag:"~mC'l1: uftht- C(I,rm;...i.1ncn C::urt, 

1'1.,1:	 lr-:.' ... .1 .... :l\.':-S 1:1lI'" ~Ii':!<cn il '~I,n~'I'l:-nr ':"!:'l!H all ~t' tr.\: Ut~Lily ~:r"'jn ;"n:vic.cl~ wiUt. Ulml~' 

iir;.;~ ',11 tile ~xislin~ u: 'Pn,,:pu:::~lI righh':l~:.·...·.l) 7ndi~alin1l ~lat Lhe utiLilr ~:r\'II::C rr'.....·ider 
.;Ir:: II -." !t'",;:;;ti ( ,:ti Iil ic~ !·;"tcat.:d wtlh~n the public Tlt:;hl..... r.·Wo1)1 at 1r~iT ;:xp::r.SC'. i{rel·i.H: :Iljl.~;: 

,'; ,:-It" lll:lit:,,, i) .:~\.~ux<,J ;",,'l:n,~,fI';I~~r the R\'I~,iinlpTC\lcme'nts 

,t :.t~-·r:l;;~;hr;:. Hlt' (1·....·;I.:r.:-- ::-!I)?:'I~t. ;.:, '::J~:f p;tlliL~tp~t~ b) ~,~;t ..:i.rt"Cl pil)"me[1l k) t~l~ ((1'trtl~, 

1. ., "!". ,,":1,1 3:~:':::::Hl:=r;t~ 1:' !\~l In:1h m ~(,tliQr. ~~.4tJ~ ~{Ih~': Tlln:;s Ceun:y Policies eml 
.:':":,:::,J ~It..; \of;!. IIi'; , I: I :' .I:,rhcl"l,:a,:; ~C~· 1.~rc~r;1~r.t rot· ~hc L)m:nh,siu~l~r!' C..... 1I11 

I;' i 11;-' f.1l·C I 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



~. ,' -.,. "'"' ~ i
4- (, ~) -- U I i 4--' 

_,,~_~_l.__ 

Ubd,,; .

',,- ""- .. . 'l-;r--.-'". -! 

~-'" -d-.... ., 
-.----- ..,.,,-----

.... :: .. n-' :.::: ',:;." 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



I; 1jL";~'_~'I,.'IlJ ,~lh:~I~ ~"~;Ir Ifn,lirall:: in 1 (lI.-~::·:i~I~ wjlL ,i ,..,ir.:m'JT..l RO',V l"l\.fhl~ cf 4(1 le::: 
. r j hi.rr.m{":-hl.-iJ'_; .. ;H1.1~~!.:ld 

:" ~ " ..·j'lt: ;," ·,;~.. Lti.::n: !~yi ...at' r.npn:\'(n:enls mus'. b,' :'';:1lC'"r'cd lrJm lh~ ~·.\.i)tinfl N 
pr:.p;·::-'''::11 :·id1.-:)::'·~\.·ll.: ~~; 11::: S'"lis~:~(.Iiot1. cftt~~ t"\~c.lJ~i"'·e 'MiUlilgCJ ofTr~":'t CIIUlIlr 

I \ ;'~ .1 lh,~' :>~,~( ,,·~I:i. am.) t\;·•.:n···.~ (If:!'.: ~'.:\'I1cr rf~i'H:: pri.... ".t iJ:lpwv.:mcn" arid atnll 
I \,p.. I1~·": f;' rl.e Cr: IIn~y. 

~.~ , 'I,' I". ",\'IIL":'" '1i.:1Y (ns: ptr.ic;pat(' i::. ::1: :m?1lJ\'t'm~[J~ ,",[I he R~1lld by d:ret'l pil}mer1 rf' rhe 
C, 'I"': ~ . ll~ fl. ',hI .~~=,..:~~ ..n~'lt=. a!; lItt forth in Set: Ikn @{' 4ft2 ofth~ Tf"f.\.'lS C(.l~l~' l\11i...:ir .. 
jrld ~':-'):'~dlr>:'~ ~/:,m·,li,. d( ,:11·;zr\\.·i~.: I~y ag:-:.:tnCl1: of the ((.mm;~ ..;,j;1I1cP Ccurt. 

: I 'I: tr.~' (1-.'. :l~'!"S r.H1~':.,r !~Ol it ~Vt~c.::flJ(:nr .:"1:'ltH all ~ftr.~ m:Hly ~n'jt;1:" ?n:" ic.cl!' with. u1i1ity 
!ir..:: ",11 the ~xisltn~ u: 'PrL'pu~..:tl ricth,·\.·--w:.y 'ndka1i-:tg ::ta~ the ulili')' ~~r\';c, pr..wldcr 
·.1 ad I ".·1,· ::::n..:ti Iiiic~ 1\1( at..::d ,r."lth:n lh~ pubJi(; Tl\;h l-uf. 'lra~r 8t It,:ir ~XpC'r:SL" if rd·;]( lllj.....:t 
td.:1': ut:jly i:> :~.~~mr<.J :'.' ..;r:!! ..tl'.l ..~r the R..-.ad ln1TlTc:,'cmmts 

I :L-·r::.:d-jr.:-. ~:1~ (1'.·.·:Ic'r:. :·'W?~,,~t:. -:.' ":;J~f lJi~n;\.~i(J~r~ h>· t .'j:recl 'PiL}'me-nl k.'; lh.c:: C~,~mt). 

I, "'. 1":'..1 .1, :,::>,: n .:rts 3.-. !\ct t~-::th m ~r:r lie'r_ fs2.40~ -:.f l.lIt;: TUl\".~ Cc:un:yPDiLCi:s foDJ 

~':' ,:::,dlr": \f;!! II:' '"' :· J:'rh(':I."Ji~C'~'l.grc-~r:1~r.tr.n!lC C~'m:ni~;)ilJ:l~r~C-~ ... ~1I1 

'.1 :n.:I. II:LJ t '::. t L., (.(Il\.f\·H~S\ONEr<~ COURT BY T~F H~L()\V ~.,\.t...f[D O'\\'l\"[R;; 
(~~: I.·..·.t,') ,\HI.I-d!\(j IHE ROAD A~D EXECUTCD O~ THF D.·'\IHi INlJlCAn~{J 

i"F (:,\\0 'NfTF Y\ .,\:}DI'IIONA:. \UJAlJO.\ ~J)JCAirS'(i rr TI1F. RO,-\IJ\VAY 
JII·:,: )l..'JF:'--~lF SOl ~ I\.~FA ,:-; O~: "FS~ . ; (E 

2.s --I I 

t:~rt~, 
r,

lj u. ~~ 

j -
fDatC' ,I 

(Uc1lel 
__.L- ~s- 1..1 

I j-':';U ":.... ~tl!l ! 

.: S j fll:!Lllrc;, 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



\ ,,1\

(~~t-t-
,r-:". fr

~OW~)se~\ A
, . .. .. . .... - .. , ....~._--~. _..".- , - -, - ...

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



·}·.:;~.:.·("nJ 7nl.·~·I~ ·.:~·IT L'I'"ir.l1~ m 1 C\I~-·::h:·s,;;;: wilt .• l~il'!'ITrJT.1 RcY.V Ii.\diu:, c·f 4(1 fe:~ 

.r :J :'l..,n·;m,~··:hl.·il·,: .;r:U""~tiid 

; " !	 , ",r,,! ;\-, '.! ~·.:1 .ti.::n: ~~-:'i'':Atc r,l1pf\:·\"('n:~nlS t:tm:', br :'I.~:n<:-vcd fr;)m lhJ: ~·.\.i)tir,f, N 

pr'lp;'~l'ed ri!:'h.·;i:·:'\\·:J.; ~~:' 11::: :o,,::lLsf:lcri::Hl cltr.~ l--",:clJ~i\'c \·fanagtJ of Tr.r!v$ ('I!Ullly 

: \,:...: ;A. lin: ~~)~t l'!J:i, amI t;\C·(rt'"<..' nf:1'.: ~wnC'I' nf~h: pri":I.t: iJ:'fJr(I\!~n\cm ar.dat r.l.l 

l \;:".:tl~e l~l the CClIn-y . 

. ;"j, '", 1:. ....·lll:I.;.·n:~) Cfl!\: 11tl"-:ic:patc I!. :~:~ :m;:iU\'C'm~n':...{Ihe R..-,ad by d:r("~:l pilyr-I~J~1 rc· rhe 
!··.·I,'f?- ,I.,? 1'~'I,J ;·.~SC'l~·'t'l,~·lt:, as !iC't f~rtb in Set:lk·n 8.t: 402 oftn.c Tra.....·is CO'.onl)' P... ~lj..:il! .... 
.j/lJ ,f';·:.Kc'.J llr",~· M;.~rJ'I.1' ... Ir "'fJ·~~ r"\.·i~ byag:-::.:'lnCll: i)f tht <\:.n',rtl i ,,~i ;men Cc·urt. 

i I·t·	 If•.: (:·.·.:1(:;::; J:U.l:;!. :jbl,;:.f! ;1:~Lf~t;I,.:Cnr :,.:lm a.1I (":t"tr~ Ut:~Llr ~7'·..il;'" rH!¥iicl~ with utility 
lir·";;_l1 the ~::\istln~ ll; i)[l..':·PU:::~lj ri~hl'\I<'W,)~\ :tldica1bl"~ u.at lh~ ulilt,y ",;,!r\ JI":C pff''t'idcr 
·,kll ~:l,·~:.vL .:tiJitic!i; i-....ca1cd \~,:ith~11 the publl(: TL~hl-:"If-""'3~1 i!t 11'~lT '~XT"~r.SC'. if rel';)C~t)C:l 

;,d ',;1t" lJt~jl:.· i> 1'e\.~m;:('tl : .... Lll:' ..tLl..-:r the R\'"tad impu':\'CITIC'nt5 

,I :r::·p::;;".t"i..·, :i1c' IJ'.\·:It'r:·. ;~'ru~";"'5t", '.," ..::J~~ P~:I~;(:tp:":fZ ll~i I.__..... lj:rcct 'PtLymenl tt, 1:t<: (';:turm;, 

'. . ''''. p-Jd :'·;;:·~~~.:no:n~ 3,:';' set f~1:th Ln ~('~tiC'f. f5::::4u2 ,.{Iht; TH!r.... ;~ C:cun~~' PClLLCi-:s l'.cJ 
;·;-.:.:~I 1:--'; \fi!' ,,;' ,'1 :' I:lrhcn:a,~!ic- ~y 1,~.rC';:r.'.:-rt cf~~~.c l;)m:ni~:;iun<r~ C.:'~It't 

2&/1,/ 70tNIlf>eml 
! j-1:' Il:l 1'. "~P t. I 

..~~ 
rl>al~ .' 

(Uat....i 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT C 

Computation of River Cove Home Owners Association's pro rata cost 

The calculation of the Association's Not-to-Exceed Cost is based on the County's 
estimate of the total construction cost for the Michaels Cove project ($12,000) and the 
Association's pro rata financial share of the project (20%): 

Association's Not-to-Exceed Cost = $12,000 x (Association's pro rata share of the 
project 20%) = $2,400. 

Upon completion of the construction of the Michaels Cove project, the actual cost of the 
project will be determined and used to compute the Association's actual pro rata cost. If 
the Association's actual pro rata cost is less than $2,400, the difference shall be 
released to the Association. 

The formula for calculating the Association's actual pro rata cost is as follows: 
Actual cost of the project x Association's pro rata financial share = Association's actual 
pro rata cost 

The formula for calculating the amount of any unused funds, if any, to be returned to the 
Association is as follows: 

Association's Not-to-Exceed Cost minus Association's actual pro rata cost equals 
amount to be returned. 

251786-1
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 7/19/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number~..sumne.l\fhone #: 854-7687Sar 
Division Director/Manager: Ann wlin ~I 

~. ~ 

Department Head: s~. Manll~ P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a preliminary plan
 
in Precinct Four: Hutton Industrial Park (11 Commercial Lots - 21.836 acres - S Hwy
 
183 and McKenzie Road).
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This preliminary plan consists of 11 Commercial lots on 21.836 acres. No parkland
 
dedication or 'fiscal is required at this time; non residential notice was sent. Water
 
will be provided by the Creedmore-Maha Water Supply Corporation and wastewater
 
will be on site.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this plan application meets all Travis County standards and has been approved
 
by the City of Austin, TNR staff recommends approval of the preliminary plan.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has received no inquiries about this project at this time.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
NA
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Location Map, Plan, Precinct Map
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

cc:
 

Item 20
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



l:s=a=ra=h=s=u=m=n=er======I=p=la=n=n=er==========!=T=N=R============1=8=54=-=76=8=7======== 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



1 

@ 

200 

@ 

WATER QUALITY 
POND 4 

WAfc~£N:ffnr 
FSMT., OIWHAGC 
CStlT., ACCesS 

fillJ."5t :c~.c. 

® 

i?'li 

~ {P ~ 
<f.:i ~__ ~ 

! ~-~-®-I.' 2 
~ 

J-rtJTTO AT rF~TlVi'U/!;;~rRjfA\~PA~RF(
 

S US HIGHWAY 183 
t __~1 

----- ------- -------~R-Dw:)-

1 
"""'1[ o @S 85"'50'22" , 

_______ \00.00' 

~ 

:;;' 

~ ~~ - t'lE . /:1 
~ ...l~ 

~ rp
I !l!' 
~ 6~~ 
J ~J 

LOCATION MAP 
SCAlE: 1· .. 3000' 

~ 

~ 
I"'<: ~ ~ G 

-' 
1.EllElIll I:L 

Ls..E UfIlSCAP[~ 

III. WSJ[Wl1Df~ 

P.UL PtII.I:UTlIfVWDDT ~ 
I.o.£. _TO 0UMm' fASDOJ
 
S.IL sttM.K EASEDT
 

~ "OL _fASElIOO ZI ~ 
£~Il lDT UHll ~ 

lU "@ IlJXXIIIftR IlL I'-' 
I:L ?------~lJf: 

~ .ittf!lJ(UlCAJOj 

- MB CJliIER .... Ql1rATDI 

~1ftlI'ERIY0HJI
® ~1Ql(SErgm2)
 

~ ~ 

~ .. 
,~0An:: JULY 08, 2010 

TOTAL ACREAGE: 21.836 ACRES " 
SURVEY: GUILLERIIO NUNEZ SURVEY 

NO. 502, A-585 

OWNER: CARLSON 183 LLC' ELEOGE 183 LLC.
 
FOSn:R 18J LLC
 

ATTN: 1I1KE ELEOGE
 
370SA GIlBERT ST.
 
AUSTIN, n:XAS 78703-2006 ::.L 
PHONE: (512) 454-0215 
F,\)(: (512) 391-0054 ~ 

I:L ~ 
ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR « ~ 
CARLSON, BRIGANCE '" DOERING, INC 

~ 

110 PalIDt CfM5lR#lCf ISImM M EOJCWIES Cf"'H 100 '1'£NI fUd) I\.MI (J" 11ft .llJl'I(f1*T I$IIHI 
M lJITSCf"ST\Ift'Cf'MF£DE:RM. fLlXON!il.IWI:EIlIIIISTRAl'b {fIMlJfllWPNn 4&45JC--olil!5t1, OO'ED 
SD'mIIJl21,2llIl. 

5501 WEST W1WAl1 CANNON OR. 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 
PHONE: (512) 280-5160 
F,\)(: (512) 280-5165 

._~~'(tn&ir·, 
[.~( ...*... ::l;~ 
~ IlETTI. PADIMlEl.1.A ~ 

~:'~~:.::~ 
'7'~/OI/Ah.f9·:" 

iW--
"'III.U&'rr1lll~CID.aJe1IUtAWJR:MDl 
CfoUDlIA,IRRIIIDI..ClUII.UII5 ...... rrllf: 
oWU:ilIIf. MDDID"JmI8IS1laJ~RJ: 

~.~:::::RJ: 
REW'WtDlrr: 

QT'rOIFAUS'nNPlANHlNCN40 
D~RE\1EWD£PARN[lIT 

COA CASED CBJ-2010-0101 

~ ~ \J\ 
::J :E 
D 
~ ~ 
z 
2
5 
I 

~ ~U

JO"..;>NlJ.'AB(f2 

[f]
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Hutton Industrial Park
 

Location Map
 

LOCATION MAP
 
SCALE: 1" = 3000' 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



n m -
 c. :t
 

m -
 -


O
J 

m
 

tIJ ...
 o ~
 

""
'C

 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 7/19/11
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Le~y Click Phone #: 854-7656
 
Division Director/Ma ager: Ra / Nicholson
 

Department Head:~h'a lIa, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding an
 
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin for the Austin to Manor Rail with Trail
 
Project, in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
City of Austin staff, working with the County Attorney's office, has drafted the
 
attached Interlocal Agreement outlining requirements for the City of Austin and
 
Travis County whereby the City is allowed to locate a multi-use trail through the
 
right-of-way of Daffan Lane in northeast Travis County. The proposed Interlocal
 
allows the City to construct and maintain the trail along the edge of the County's
 
right-of-way, at the City's sole expense and in a manner satisfactory to the County. It
 
allows the County to reserve the right to use the right-of-way of Daffan Lane for any
 
purposes not inconsistent with the rights it grants to the City. The City will submit
 
plans and profile design of the trail for review and approval by the County prior to
 
construction of the trail. The project limits begin at Johnny Morris Road and will
 
ultimately end at Ben E. Fischer Park.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR Staff recommends approval of the Interlocal.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
This project will not only link the City of Manor to the City of Austin with a bicycle and
 
pedestrian corridor, but also provide safe alternative access to residents traveling
 
along Daffan Lane to neighborhood schools, parks, and businesses. The project will
 
follow right-of-way along existing roads, pass through Walter E. Long Park adjacent
 
to Decker Lake, and follow Capital Metro rail right-of-way to the City of Manor. The
 
trail is envisioned as a 1O-ft wide concrete surfaced structure along its entire length.
 
It will be designed to ensure long-term wear, smoothness, resistance to shrink/swell
 
soil conditions, and low maintenance expenses. The estimated cost of the entire
 
project is $5.4 million.
 

Item 21
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



.I 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

~ 
rn 
Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TI\lR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TI\lR 854-9429 
County Attorney's 
Office 

cc: 

I_----------t_t---

0501 • Comprehensive Planning· 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



City ofAustin
 

June 17,2011 

Mr. Steven Manilla, P.E., Executive Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 7870 I 

Re:	 Interlocal Agreement by and between City of Austin (City) and Travis County 
(County) - Austin to Manor Rail with Trail Project 

Dear Mr. Manilla: 

As you are aware, City of Austin staff has been working with the County Attorney's 
office to draft the referenced interlocal agreement. This agreement outlines requirements 
for the City of Austin and County whereby the City is allowed to locate a multi-use trail 
through the right-of-way of Daffan Lane in northeast Travis County. The proposed 
project and a summary of the details of the agreement are provided below. 

PROJECT: 
The City is undertaking various projects to support the use of bicycles as a means of 
transportation within the Austin area. At this time, 168 miles of bike lanes have been laid 
out throughout the city; additionally over 58 miles of multi-use trail facilities have been 
constructed. Per the City Council approved Bicycle Master Plan (Ordinance: 20090611
075), the City will construct almost 750 miles of bicycle lanes and 300 miles of multi-use 
paths by 2030. 

This project will not only link the City of Manor to the City of Austin with a bicycle and 
pedestrian transportation corridor, but also provide safe alternative access to residents 
traveling along Daffan Lane to neighborhood schools, parks and businesses. The project 
will consist of design and construction of a multi-use trail from the intersection of Johnny 
Morris Road and Daffan Lane to Ben E. Fisher Park in the City of Manor. The trail will 
follow right-of-way along existing roads, pass through Walter E. Long Park adjacent to 
Decker Lake, and follow Capital Metro rail right-of-way to the City of Manor. The trail 
is envisioned as a 10-ft wide concrete surfaced structure along its entire length. It will be 
designed to ensure long-term wearability, smoothness, resistance to shrink/swell soil 
conditions, and low maintenance expenses. I have attached an exhibit depicting the 
anticipated route of the trail. 

The estimated cost of the entire project is in excess of $5.4 million dollars. Thus far, 
approximately $2 million in funds has been dedicated through Federal and City funding 
to complete the design of the trail and to construct the first part of the project. Based on 
design estimates, there is sufficient funding available to construct the trail along Daffan 

71,1' Cily OjAIiSli1l is cUlilmil/cdlu OlllljJ!iaucc lI'ilh Ihe Alllericalls {/'ilil IJisahi/ilil's Acl. 
HeasouaiJIe IllIJdijicalilillS aud ('I/IIII! access 10 C()ullnuuiul!iUUS l/'ill he prodded 11/)011 rel/II<'sl. 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Lane from Johnny Morris Road to Walter E. Long Park. Additional funding will be 
sought by the City of Austin to complete the construction of the remainder of the trail to 
the City of Manor. 

AGREEMENT: 
The proposed interlocal agreement allows the City to construct and maintain the trail 
through the right-of-way of Daffan Lane generally along the edge of the right-of-way, at 
its sole expense and in a manner satisfactory to the County. It allows the County to 
reserve the right to use the right-of-way of Daffan Lane for any purposes not inconsistent 
with the rights it grants to the City. The City will submit plans and profile design of the 
trail for review and approval by the County prior to construction of the trail. 
Additionally, Exhibit "C" of the lnterlocal Agreement contains specific requirements 
related to project development, traffic control plans, inspection and testing of the project, 
financial obligations of the City, bonding and guarantee requirements and recognition of 
the County rights to the right-of-way. The County will have the right to approve the 
construction project and maintenance and operations requirements for the trail. There 
will be no cost to the County as a result of construction of this trail. 

Three original interlocal agreements by and between the City and the County are 
transmitted herein. I am requesting that these documents be presented to the 
Commissioner's Court at the Court's earliest possible convenience. City staff is available 
to discuss the project and the specific of the agreement at your discretion and the 
discretion of the Court. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns about this agreement. 
I can be reached at (512) 974-3576. 

Very truly yours, 

Steven D. Parks, P.E., PMP 
Public Works Department, Project Manager 

Attachments: 
Three (3) Original Documents 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



" 

" 
- ~' .... 

-', 

". 

\ 
\ 
\ 

/ 

j ...~~".,-? 

,/~ 

\ 

)/} 
( I 
I ~ 
, \ 

L,/(
/ 

~_/ 
( 

\ 

WALTER E. LONG LAKE 

'c, 

'--'-..../f 

/>---, 

" 

~.(~.\\",I;> ' \ '-?)
~ 

JillI~~~~~~o~su~~m~HLLER- - - PROPOSED TRAIL ' .. ; \1\)I::~Y
\ 1 ' • Austin to Manor Bike Trail 1+++t.. CAP METRO ROW • I 

1020 NE Loop ·IIO, Suite -\00. Sin Antonio, Texa!i 78209 
(210) 8-11-2I!OO· Fall (21O) 8-1]·2828 • www.dau.lldllniU~.Clllll 

HDR Engineering Inc. TC:AOb Reg. No. F·75-1 

.......... ABANDON RAIL \\-~ e~;:!J Overall Map
 
~ 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
 
Austin to Manor Hike and Bike Trail
 

This Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between Travis County, 
("County"), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the City of Austin ("City"), a 
municipality of the State of Texas, sometimes collectively referred to as the "Parties", in light of 
the following recitals, to wit: 

Recitals: 

A. The County owns that tract of real property commonly referred to as Daffan Lane 
and constituting a portion of a County road (the "Right-of- Way"). 

B. City has requested the right to install, construct, and maintain a public hike and 
bike trail ("Trail") in a portion of the Right-of-Way from Johnny Morris Road to Decker Lane, 
approximately 1.2 miles in length (the "Project"). 

C. City has received a federal grant for the design and construction of the Trail and 
must comply with its requirements, including requirements for the use of the real property upon 
which the Trail will be constructed. 

D. The Parties intend to conform this Agreement in all respects with the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Section 791.001 et seq. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises in 
this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. County, subject to the conditions, limitations, and reservations hereinafter set forth, 
hereby grants to the City the right to use that portion of the Right-of-Way in Travis County, 
Texas, more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof (the 
"Property"), for automatically recurring periods of ten (10) years each, subject to earlier 
termination, as described herein, for the sole purpose of constructing, maintaining, operating, 
and repairing the Trail. 

2. City shall, in lieu of any annual fee, maintain the Property by mowing grass and weeds, 
trimming trees and brush, and not allowing materials or trash dumped or stored on the 
Property to remain thereon. 

3. City shall install, construct, and maintain the Trail over and across the Property at its 
sole expense in a manner which is satisfactory to County. City agrees that the Trail will be 
designed and constructed in accordance with the plan and profile, which will be attached 
hereto upon approval by the County as Exhibit "B". It is presently contemplated that the Trail 
will be 10 to 14 feet in width and be situated at the edge of the County right-of-way. City 
agrees that it must obtain written approval from the County of the design of the Trail before the 
City commences construction of the Trail. City agrees that County shall approve any and all 

250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



improvements placed within the Right-of-Way. Except as specifically approved by County, City 
shall not locate or erect any new poles or locate any new subterranean facilities within the 
Property. If the construction, operation, or maintenance of the Trail requires that existing 
utilities be adjusted or relocated, the City must coordinate the utility relocations and pay the 
costs of utility locations that are not legally the responsibility of the utility owner. 

4. City, at its expense, shall provide a survey of the proposed route(s) for the review of a 
representative of County with the submission of the plan and profile described above prior to 
commencement of construction on County's Property. City shall coordinate with County to 
arrange for a representative of County to be present at the site prior to location and installation 
of any equipment or facilities on County's property. The City will be responsible for any 
relocation of eXisting County facilities required by the construction, operation, or maintenance 
of the Trail. Before relocating any facilities, the City must obtain written approval from the 
County to ensure that the facilities are relocated to a place that is acceptable to the County; 

5. City shall furnish, install, and maintain at its sole expense, in a manner satisfactory to 
County, such signs as are approved by the County to adequately mark the location of City's 
use of County's property. 

6. In the event City fails to maintain the Trail, including all required signage, in a good and 
safe condition satisfactory to County and such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days 
following City's receipt of written notice from County, County reserves the right to perform the 
required work at City's expense. 

7. City shall obtain and maintain any additional necessary governmental authorization for 
the location, construction, maintenance, and operation of the Trail on the Property. 

8. a. City hereby agrees that it is responsible to the extent allowed by Texas law and 
to the exclusion of any such responsibility of County for its share of any liability, cost, and 
expense (including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees, court costs, other costs of litigation and 
judgments), as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or as otherwise agreed to by 
City, arising out of or connected to any loss of or damClge to any property and for injuries to or 
death of any persons (including the property and employees of the parties hereto) caused 
wholly or partially by City's exercise of the rights granted to City in this Agreement, except to 
the extent that any such liability, cost, or expense arises from the negligence or the willful 
misconduct of County. 

b. The City agrees to cause each contractor installing, repairing, or maintaining the 
Trail to agree under its contract to indemnify the County and the City against all claims, costs, 
losses, and damages arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work under the 
City contract. 

9. At no time may the use of the Property by City interfere with the County's use of the 
County road by County. 

2 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



10. City shall pay in full all persons who perform labor. City will provide a payment and 
performance bond for the construction of the Project in conformance with the requirements of 
Chapter 2253 of the Texas Government Code, which bonds will not allow any mechanics' or 
materialmen's liens to be filed or enforced against the Right-of-Way or the property of County 
for work done or materials furnished at City's instance or request. 

11. a. City shall, at its expense comply with all applicable laws, regulations, rules, 
ordinances, and orders regardless of when they become effective, including, without limitation, 
those relating to health, safety, noise, environmental protection, waste disposal, and water and 
air quality, and furnish satisfactory evidence of such compliance upon request to County. 

b. Should any discharge, leakage, spillage, emission, or pollution of any type occur 
upon or arise from the Property as a result of City's use, presence, operations, or exercise of 
the rights granted hereunder, City shall, at its expense, be obligated to clean all property 
affected thereby, whether owned or controlled by County or any third persons to the 
satisfaction of County and any other governmental body having jurisdiction in the matter. 
County may, at its option, clean the Property; if either of the aforementioned elects to do so, 
City shall pay said entity the cost of such cleanup promptly upon receipt of a bill therefor. 

c. City hereby agrees that it is responsible to the exclusion of any such 
responsibility of County, for its proportionate share of any and all liability, cost, and expense 
(including, without limitation, any fines, penalties, judgments, court costs, other litigation costs, 
and attorneys' fees) caused by City as a result of City's breach of this Section, or as a result of 
any such discharge, leakage, spillage, emission or pollution caused by City, regardless of 
whether such liability, cost, or expense arises during the time this Agreement is in effect or 
thereafter, except to the extent such liability, cost, or expense arises from the negligence or 
willful misconduct of County or some other third party unrelated to City. 

12. This Agreement is subject and subordinate to existing licenses, leases, easements, 
restrictions, conditions, covenants, encumbrances, liens, and claims of title affecting the Right
of-Way. 

13. County, and its agents, successors, and assigns, consistent with the rights herein 
granted, reserve the right to use the Right-ot-Way tor any and all purposes not inconsistent 
with the rights granted to City in this Agreement. 

14. All notices, statements, demands, requests, consents, approvals, authorizations, 
offers, agreements, appointments, or designations required under this Agreement or by law 
by either party to the other shall be in writing and may be given or served by depositing the 
same in the United States mail, postage paid, registered or certified and addressed to the 
party to be notified, with return receipt requested; by personally delivering same to such 
party, or an agent of such party; or by overnight courier service, postage paid and 
addressed to the party to be notified. Notice deposited in the U.S. mail in the manner 
hereinabove described shall be effective upon such deposit. Notice given in any other 
manner shall be effective only if and when received by the party to be notified. Addresses 
for Notice: 

3 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



CITY:	 Director
 
City of Austin
 
Public Works Department
 
505 Barton Springs Road
 
Austin, Texas 78702
 

COPY TO:	 Gordon Bowman 
Assistant City Attorney 
City of Austin Law Department 
301 W. 2nd Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

COUNTY:	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E.. , (or successor) 
County Executive, TNR 
P.O. 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

COpy TO:	 David Escamilla (or successor) 
County Attorney 
P.O. 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
File No. 291.14 

15. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under 
present or future laws, such provision shall be fully severable; this Agreement shall be 
construed as if such illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision had never comprised a part of 
this Agreement, and the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and 
shall not be affected by such illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision or by its severance 
from this Agreement. 

16. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

17. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement and understanding between the parties 
relating to the transaction contemplated hereby and may not be amended, waived or 
discharged except by an instrument in writing executed by County and City. 

18. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Texas, and venue shall be in Travis County. 

19. The rights and privileges herein given are personal to the City. This Agreement shall not 
be assignable by City, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of County. 

4 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



20. If all or any portion of the Property, including but not limited to the air ways over and 
across the Property is condemned by any authority with condemnation powers, the proceeds 
of such condemnation shall be the property of County except that portion of any award 
providing compensation for the Trail improvements. 

21. This Agreement shall terminate upon the occurrence of any of the following events of 
Default ("Default"): 

a. The location, installation, construction, of the Trail is not commenced within three 
(3) years from the Effective Date of this Agreement; or 

b. The Trail shall be abandoned by City for more than thirty (30) days; or; 

c. City shall fail to perform or comply with any of the terms and provisions of this 
Agreement and such failure shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days following City's 
receipt of written notice from County; provided that, if City takes reasonable steps within 
such 30 day period to cure such Default and diligently prosecutes the same to 
completion this Agreement remains in effect; or 

d. The Right-of-Way is annexed for full purposes by the City. 

22. In addition, this Agreement may be terminated upon one hundred eighty (180) days' 
prior written notice from County to City in the event that County requires the use of the 
Property for County road purposes inconsistent with the use for Trail purposes. 

23. Upon termination of the rights hereby granted, City agrees, upon receipt of a written 
request from County, to remove any above-ground improvements associated with the Trail, to 
restore such portion of the Property to the same state and condition in which it existed prior to 
location and construction of the Trail, and to bear all expense thereof. Should City in such 
event fail, neglect, or refuse to so remove the above-ground improvements associated with the 
Trail and restore such portion of the Property, such removal and restoration may be performed 
by County at the expense of City, and City agrees to make full restitution and reimbursement 
to County for such sum immediately upon demand. 

24. As used in this Agreement, the "Effective Date" of this Agreement shall be the date this 
Agreement has been fully executed by the Parties. 

25. Time is of the essence in this Agreement. Unless otherwise specified, all references to 
"days" shall mean and refer to calendar days. Business days shall exclude all Saturdays, 
Sundays, and Texas legal banking holiday, and whenever a date for an action required to be 
performed or any other period of time set forth in this Agreement falls on a Saturday, Sunday, 
or Texas legal banking, then such obligation shall be performed on the next following regular 
business day. 

26. Each of the signatories to this Agreement represents and warrants that he is duly 
authorized to sign this in the capacity indicated. 

5 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



27. Current Funds. As required by the Interlocal Cooperation Act, the party or parties 
paying for the performance of governmental functions or services shall make payments 
therefor from current revenues available to the paying party. 

28. Miscellaneous 

(a) Force Majeure. In the event that the performance by the City of any of its 
obligations or undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any 
occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such occurrence be an 
act of God, or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, 
sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party or 
privy hereto, then it shall be excused from such performance for such period of 
time as it reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects 
hereto. 

(b)	 Other Instruments. The Parties agree to execute such other and further 
instruments and documents as may become necessary or convenient to 
effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Agreement. 

29. Project Management. The Parties agree that, in addition to the provisions set forth 
herein, the Project will be developed and constructed in accordance with the Project 
Management provisions set forth in Exhibit "e". 

6 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



---------

---------

Executed on the dates set forth below to be effective as of the Effective Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Approved as to Form: 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

CITY OF AUSTIN 

By:,,~L 
l\Iame: .LC-0er -r t9- &~~(' 

Title: 4- -'Ir C' -1'", L:'~t-. 
7 

7 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this, the 
_____, 2011, by Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis 
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of Travis County. 

County, a 
day of 
political 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
Commission Expires: _ 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF~U~ 

§ 
§ 
§ 

~ instrument was ackn9¥Vledged b~fore me on this, the 7fk
_~.........~'---""=" , 2011 by KtijQEg T &tJoj)G of the 
AUSTIN, a municipality of the State of Texas, on behalf of said municipality. 

day of 
CITY OF 

...~~;~~?i(.~.... DANA F. ESKEW 
! "f~''\" '\ NOifAFf'f PUBLIC.. ..: 
: ~ }: State of Texas . 
. '. " I • ....~;.;-;,;'?. eomm. Exp. 01-26-2014 .-..... ...... 

[\~u~i~
 
NOtarY Public, State of Texas 
Commission Expires: ~ (;)&-1 r.f 

8 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



"Exhibit A" 

9
 

250144
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



7l 
~

 
I I t 

'" 
~
~

 -
'" ....:I 

~ 
" 

>::i 
! 

-
:>: i j 

<t: 
G

 
:?

 j i !~" 
«

1
,_

 
-

~I 
2 

:~ 
I 

1.: 
;I: ! i 

13 
JH

0 
~
~
j

 

~~ 
.~ 

I <
I, 

. 
:..a

"~. 
I
' i.: 

",t, 
jl{ 

>< 
U
~
j

 
IJ,.:l 

11 
~i 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit "B" 

(Plan and Profile) 

10
 
250144
 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "C" 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

1. Project Manager. 

(a) The Director of the City's Public Works Department (the "Director") will act on 
behalf of the City with respect to the Project, coordinate with County, receive 
and transmit information and instructions, and will have complete authority to 
interpret and define the City's policies and decisions with respect to the 
Project. The Director will designate a Project Manager and may designate 
other representatives to transmit instructions and act on behalf of the City with 
respect to the Project. 

(b) The County Executive of the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department will act on behalf of the County with respect to the Project, 
coordinate with the City, receive and transmit information and instructions, 
and will have complete authority to interpret and define County's policies and 
decisions with respect to the Project. The County Executive may designate a 
representative to transmit instructions and act 011 behalf of the County with 
respect to the Project. 

2. Project Development. 

(a) The City will be responsible for the development and completion of the (i) 
engineering design, plans, and specifications, (ii) surveying, (iii) construction, 
and (iv) any required permitting and environmental assessments and 
clearances associated with the Project. 

(b) The City will provide four sets of the construction plans and specifications for 
the Project to the County for review and approval and ensure that the 
construction does not impede roadway drainage or create traffic safety 
issues; the City agrees to make reasonable change to the design are 
requested by the County to ensure that roadway drainage is not impeded, 
traffic safety issues are not created, and the safety of the public is not 
jeopardized. 

(b) Before construction	 or repair of the Trail, the City must provide its traffic 
control plans to the County for review and approval. 

(d) Insurance. 

11 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



1.	 The City will ensure that its engineer and, as applicable, its other 
consultants, provide professional liability insurance in accordance with the 
standard requirements of the City for such projects during the term of the 
design and construction of the Project and that the County is named as an 
additional insured on general liability and automobile liability insurance 
policies relating to the Project. 

2.	 The City will ensure that each contractor installing, repairing, or 
maintaining the Trail obtains and maintains in force for the duration of its 
City contract in accordance with the City's standard insurance coverage 
requirements. Each insurance policy must name the County as an 
additional insured. 

(e) Upon receipt of final plans and specifications, the City will proceed to 
incorporate the approved plans and specifications into the City's standard 
bidding documents for the Project. 

(f) The City will solicit bids for the construction of the Project based on the plans and 
specifications and in accordance with applicable state and local bidding laws, 
practices, and procedures and will enter into a firm unit-price contract with the 
successful bidder. 

(g) The City will administer the construction contract awarded for the Project and will 
provide for the inspection, testing, and acceptance of the completed work. 

(h) The City must take any appropriate remedial action to correct any deficiencies 
with the Project design identified by the County. 

3. City Inspection and Testing. 

The City shall be responsible for the inspection of the Project and any testing of the 
construction of the Project. The City shall designate inspectors to make the inspections 
of the Project. The City's inspectors shall coordinate with the County Project Manager 
and the construction contractor, as reasonable and necessary. Any deficiencies in the 
construction of the Project identified by County shall be reported in writing to the City's 
Project Manager. The Director shall require the contractor to immediately take any 
appropriate remedial action to correct any identified deficiencies. 

4. Financial Obligations. 

(a) The City agrees to pay the cost of the development, construction, and maintenance 
of the Project. 

(b) The City will timely pay submitted invoices for the Project, which have been 
approved as required by this Agreement. 

12 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



5. Management Duties of County. 

County hereby covenants and agrees to provide to the City immediate notice to the 
City's Project Manager of any problems observed during the construction of the 
Project and an appropriate representative at any meetings requested by the 
City's Project Manager. 

6. Management Duties of the City. 

The City hereby covenants and agrees to provide to County: 

(a) written notice of the schedule for the advertisement for bids, award of contract, and 
construction of the Project; 

(b) written copies of all construction contracts affecting the Project; 

(c) a copy of any change order request related to the Project within two (2) working 
days of its receipt by the City, by delivery to County Executive or his designated 
representative for review and approval; and 

(d) upon completion of construction, the City will furnish County a copy of the final 
combined plans and specifications for County's records. 

7. Bond and Guarantee. 

All construction contracts affecting the Project will include a payment and performance 
bond acceptable to and in favor of and benefiting the City and the County, and a 
warranty by the contractor executed in favor of and benefiting the City and County as 
co-obligees for a period of one year from the date of acceptance of the Project. 

8. County's Rights to Right-of-Way. 

a. This Agreement is expressly subject and subordinate to the present and 
future right of the County, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, and 
licensees to construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any 
public utility facilities, franchised public facilities, roadways, or streets on, 
beneath, or above the surface of the Right-of-Way. The County will take 
reasonable measures to prevent damage to any Improvements on the Right-of
Way, however, any damage to or destruction of the City's property by the County 
in the exercise of the above-described rights will be at no charge, cost, claim, or 
liability to the County, its agents, contractors, officers, or employees. Nothing in 
this Agreement will be construed to limit in any way the power of the County to 
widen, alter, or improve the Right-of-Way pursuant to official action by the 
governing body of the County or its successors; provided, however, that the 

13 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



County will provide the City with at least 180 days' prior written notice of any 
such contemplated action. 

b. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIOI\IS IN THIS AGREEMENT TO 
THE CONTRARY, THE COUNTY RETAII\IS THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON 
THE RIGHT-Of-WAY, AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE, ASSUMING NO 
OBLIGATION TO THE CITY, TO REMOVE ANY Of THE IMPROVEMENTS OR 
ALTERATIONS THEREOf, WHENEVER SUCH REMOVAL IS DEEMED 
REASONABLY NECESSARY fOR: (A) EXERCISING THE COUNTY'S RIGHTS 
OR DUTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE RIGHT-Of-WAY UI\IDER THIS 
AGREEMENT; (B) PROTECTING PERSONS OR PROPERTY; OR (C) THE 
PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAfETY WITH RESPECT TO THE RIGHT-Of-WAY. 

14 
250144 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Item 23
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: July 19, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Garry Brown   854-9333 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
THE APPPOINTMENT OF KIRT KIESTER TO THE EMERGENCY SERVICES 
DISTRICT #9 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO SERVE IMMEDIATELY UNTIL 
DECEMBER 31, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the
Voting Sessions of June 28 and July 5, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County JUdge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesday. at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Item C3
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Minutes for the
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, June 28, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722. www.co.travls.tx.us. PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Call to Order

Meeting called to order on June 28, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

Public Hearings

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Present
Present
Present

1. Receive comments on a request to close Allen Road for reconstruction from Pinnacle Road to
Easy Street in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #15)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate six
drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lots 11,12 and 13, Block 47 of
Austin Lake Hills, Section Three in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #16)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, TNR

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

3. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten
foot wide public utility and drainage easement along with a five foot wide public utility easement
all being located along the rear lot line of Lot 3 of the resubdivision of Northwest Hills Ranch,
Lot J-7 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #17)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Citizens Communication

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Members of the Court heard from:
Gus Pena, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident

Speciaillems

4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal
Major Phyllis Clair, Law Enforcement Bureau, Travis County Sheriffs Office (TCSO)
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve extension of the prohibition on outdoor burning through July 28,
2011.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Clerk's Note: The Coult noted that HB 1174, relating to the expiration ofa County bum ban now
gives the Commissioners Coult the option to designate either the County Judge orFire Marshall
to lift the bum ban between Commissioners Coult voting sessions if necessary.

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County CommissionefS Court Page 2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



5. Consider and take appropriate action on the regulation of fireworks in unincorporated Travis
County by Travis County, the Emergency Services Districts and other entities.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal
Chester Davis, Owner, American Fireworks, and President, Texas Pyrotechnic Association
Mark Warren, Assistant Chief, Pedernales Fire Department, Emergency Services District #

8 (ESD# 8)
Major Phyllis Clair, Law Enforcement Bureau, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO)
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services
Casey Ping, Program Manager, STAR Flight
Pete Baldwin, Emergency Management Coordinator, Travis County Emergency Services
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Scott Johnson, Project Manager, Central Texas Electric Lawn Mower Program

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the non-emergency number for TCSO is (512) 974-0845.

6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:

a. Recognize the Manor ISO Decker Middle School "The Girl Challenge" after school program
that is facilitated by the Travis County Sheriffs Office Community Outreach Unit; and

b. Recognize the local teens who participated in the program during the 2010-2011 School
Year.

Members of the Court heard from:
Nicole Durand, Community Liaison, TCSO
Kailynn Bunton, Student, Decker Middle School
Marissa Martineau, Student, Decker Middle School

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Justice and Public Safety Items

7. Consider and take appropriate action regarding expenses associated with using ground
ambulance services during certain aero medical transports.

RESULT:

Purchasing OffIce Items

ADDED TO CONSENT

8. Approve Modification NO.3 to Interlocal Agreement No. IL090321 RE with the University of
Texas at Austin and the City of Austin for the Healer Women Program.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Approve Modification NO.8 to Contract No. PS090100RE, American Youthworks, for workforce
training.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

10. Approve interlocal agreements for the Fiscal Year 2011 (FY '11) Texas Juvenile Probation
Commission regarding the following:

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Coult Page 3

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



a. Video conferencing equipment with the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission; and

b. The purchase of video conferencing equipment under the FY '11 grant for the following
counties:

1. Brazos County;

2. Harris County; and

3. Montgomery County.

RESULT: POSTPONED

11. Approve Contract Award for Kimbro-Parsons Bridge Replacement Project, IFB No. B11 0179
LP, to the low bidder, Capital Excavation Company.

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 11.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the funding for this project will be from the 2005 Bond
Program and Precinct One 1997 Bond Program savings.

12. Approve contract award for Gilbert Road Extension Design Project, RFQ No. Q1101113-LP, to
the highest qualified firm, LJA, Inc.

Members of the Court heard from:
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 12.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

13. Approve Modification NO.6 to Contract MA080155LC, Future Com, Ltd, for IT security prOducts,
support and services.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

14. Approve Contract for pre-hospital emergency medical care study, RFS No. S110093-EC, to the
highest qualified respondent, Management Advisory Group, Inc.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items

15. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to close Allen Road for reconstruction
from Pinnacle Road to Easy Street in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber)

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners COUlt Page 4

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to
vacate six drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of lots 11, 12 and 13,
Block 47 of Austin lake Hills, Section Three in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

17. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to
vacate a ten foot wide public utility and drainage easement along with a five foot wide public
utility easement all being located along the rear lot line of lot 3 of the resubdivision of Northwest
Hills Ranch, lot J-7 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Capital Area Council of
Governments (CAPCOG) to execute a Memorandum of Understanding regarding the
implementation of the Centers Concept related to Sustainable Communities Regional Planning
Grant received by CAPCOG from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
Randy Nicholson, Senior Planning Manager, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOYER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 22.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, JUdge
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

19. Consider and take appropriate action on resolution regarding submission of Travis County's
Surface Transportation Program Metropolitan Mobility (STP MM) Grant requests to CAMPO,
and support for STP MM grant requests to CAMPO by City of Austin and Texas Department of
Transportation.

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 19.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

20. Receive briefing from Espey Consultants, Inc. on the completion of Phase II of the clean up of
Hamilton Creek and Hamilton Pool.

RESULT: POSTPONED

Health and Human Servlc.. Dept. Items

21. Consider and take appropriate action to approve an Interlocal Agreement between Travis
County and the Texas Agrilife Extension Service to allow Travis County to receive financial
information regarding funds used as in-kind match for the Travis County Capital AmeriCorps
Project.

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Courl PageS

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

22. Consider and take appropriate action on the draft of the Program Year 2011- 2013 Consolidated
Plan and Program Year 2011 Action Plan for public comment related to the three year needs
and investment priorities and the one year proposed uses of Community Development Block
Grant funds available through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

MOTION: Approve the draft Program Year 2011-13 Consolidated Plan and Program
Year 2011 Action Plan for pUblic comment and postpone discussion of the
one year proposed uses of the CDBG funds until July 5, 2011.

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner

FRIENDLY
AMENDMENT: Approve the plans with the caveat that TNR and Health and Human Services

(HHS) clarify the CDBG language applying to substandard roads to match
more closely the 2011 Travis County Bond Referendum.

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
RESULT: FRIENDLV AMENDMENT ACCEPTED

Clerk's Note: A vote on the Standing Motion was taken.

RESULT:
AVES:

APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

Administrative Operations Items

23. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of
$453,697.35 for the period of June 10 to June 16, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

24. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

25. Consider and take appropriate action on amendment to lease with John Barrett at the 700
Lavaca bUilding for mutual termination as of October 31, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Item 25 the Court is agreeing that the
rent will be paid as it comes due through October 31, 2011.

26. Consider and take appropriate action on schematic design recommendations associated with
700 Lavaca Commissioners Court and Offices.

Members of the Court heard from:
Ken Gaede, Senior Project Manager, Facilities Management
David Stauch, President, HS&A
Earl Swisher, Architect, Lawrence Group
Tom Lekometros, Architect, Lawrence Group

MOTION:
RESULT:

Approve Item 26.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County CommissionelS Court Page 6

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

27. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: NOT NEEDED

28. At 10:30 a.m.
Consider and take appropriate action regarding the County Ad Valorem Tax Exemption under
Tax Code Section 11.24 for historical structures, including recommendations made by the Local
Tax Policy Working Group.

Members of the Court heard from:
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Lorri Michel, Travis County Resident
Diego Mendez, Travis County Resident
Tere O'Connell, Co-Chair of the Preservation Committee, Heritage Society of Austin
Unknown Travis County Resident
Sarah McCalla, Travis County Resident
Marie Carmel, Travis County Resident
Maureen Metteauer, Travis County Resident
Jane Haymen, Travis County Resident
Richard Hardin, Travis County Resident
Marion Sanchez, Travis County Resident
Charlie Betts, Travis County Resident
Mandy Dealey, Vice Chair, Planning Commission, City of Austin
Saundra Kirk, Secretary, Planning Commission, City of Austin
Jason Mann, Travis County Resident
Megan Deluna, Travis County Resident
Allegria Asehedes, Travis County Resident
Joe Pinneli, Travis County Resident
Elliot Beck, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

MOTION:

MOVER:
SECONDER:

Adopt a $2,500.00 cap on residential properties for Fiscal Year 2012 and
continue to work with the City of Austin on their program as well as working
with the Travis County Historical Commission on setting Countywide
preservation goals.
NO VOTE TAKEN
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner

Substitute Motion: Leave in place the current exemptions for Fiscal Year
2012 and work with the City of Austin on previously identified issues.
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner

Clerk's Note: The Court took a vote on whether to vote on the Substitute Motion before the
Standing Motion.

MOTION:
RESULT:
AYES:

Vote on Substitute Motion before voting on initial Standing Motion.
APPROVED [3 TO 2]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. GOmez

June 28,2011 Minutes ofthe Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



NAYS: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt

Clerk's Note: The Court took a vote on the Substitute Motion at this time.

RESULT:
AYES:
NAYS:

APPROVED [3 TO 2]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt

29. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:

a. Order designating JPMorgan Chase Bank as County Depository; and

b. Contract for depository services between Travis County and JPMorgan Chase.

Members of the Court heard from:
Deborah Laudermilk, Investment Manager, Cash/Investment Management
Larnell Camus, JPMorgan Chase
Valerie Hill, JPMorgan Chase

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSTAIN:

Approve Items 29.a-b.
APPROVED [4 TO 0]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

30. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and
permissions to continue:

a. New application to the United States Department of Justice, Office of Justice Assistance,
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program to obtain safety vests for Constable, Precinct Four;

b. New application to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization to receive Federal
Highway Administration Surface Transportation Program Metropolitan Mobility funding for
the Braker Lane Design Project;

c. New application to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization to receive Federal
Highway Administration Surface Transportation Program Metropolitan Mobility funding the
Grand Avenue Parkway Project;

d. New application to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization to receive Federal
Highway Administration Surface Transportation Program Metropolitan Mobility funding for a
Slaughter Lane Project;

e. New application to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization to receive Federal
Highway Administration Surface Transportation Program Metropolitan Mobility funding for
the Blake-Manor Shared Use Path Project;

f. New application to the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization to receive Federal
Highway Administration Surface Transportation Program Metropolitan Mobility funding for
the Fitzhugh Road Wide-Outer lane Project;

g. Amendment to the contract with The Texas Department Of Public safety to extend the
grant term of Department Of Homeland Security, Urban Area Security Initiative Program
within the Emergency Services Department; and

June 28, 2011 Minutes ofthe Travis County Commissioners Court PageS

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



h. Extension of the permission to continue for the Casey Family Programs Community and
Family Reintegration Project in Health And Human Services and Veterans Service for an
additional three months until the forthcoming agreement is fully executed.

RESULT:

Other Items

ADDED TO CONSENT

31. Consider and take appropriate action on the divestiture of LCRA's water systems.
(Commissioner Huber)

Members of the Court heard from:
David Claunch, Mayor, Westlake Hills and Member, Coalition of Central Texas Utilities

Development Corporation
Barney Knight, City Attorney, Leander and Member, Coalition of Central Texas Utilities

Development Corporation
Jon White, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR
David Steed, Travis County WelD 17 and Member, Coalition of Central Texas Utilities

Development Corporation

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 7/512011

32. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Juvenile Probation Department for
approval of payment of non-County employee travel expenses.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

33. Receive Revenue and Expenditure reports for the month of May, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

34. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, inclUding:

a. Update on legislative activities;

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator, Intergovernmental

Relations (IGR)

RESULT: DISCUSSED

b. HJR 13, proposing a constitutional amendment providing for the election and staggering of
terms of County Commissioners following a change in boundaries of a Commissioner's
Precinct;

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator, IGR

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve the Resolution to oppose HJR 13, proposing a constitutional
amendment providing for the election and staggering of terms of County
Commissioners following a change in boundaries of a Commissioner's
precinct
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, JUdge
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Biscoe, DaVis, Eckhardt, Huber, G6mez

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



c. Redistricting of Congressional and Legislative Districts and implications for Travis County;
and

d. Amendments to the priorities, policy positions, and the positions on other proposals
sections of the Travis County legislative agenda.

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator, IGR

RESULT: DISCUSSED

35. Consider and take appropriate action on redistricting of Travis County Commissioner, Justice of
the Peace and Constable, and voting precincts.

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator, IGR

RESULT:

Executive Se88lon Items

DISCUSSED

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov't Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov't Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov't Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov't Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov't Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

36. Consider and take appropriate action the following regarding Estancia Hill Country Subdivision
in Precinct Three:

a. An appeal for a waiver request from Title 30-3-21, Reservation of Right-of.Way that was
administratively denied and an appeal for a variance to Title 30-3-25, Dedication of Right
of-Way that was not acted on;

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36.a would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering Services, TNR
Jeff Howard, Attorney, McLean & Howard, LLP representing developers, Estancia Hill

Country subdivision
Kelly Bell, Associate, Bury+Partners, Inc
Ronee Gilbert, Murphy Engineering, LLC
John Lloyd, Owner, Boone-Heep Tract

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Deny Item 36.a.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner

June 28,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

b. Request for variance to Title 30, Section 30-2-34, Original Tract Requirement;

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36.b would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Members of the Court heard from:
Jeff Howard, Attorney, McLean & Howard, LLP representing developers, Estancia Hill

Country subdivision
Tom NUckols, Assistant County Attorney
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Engineering services, TNR

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Item 36.b, conditioned on dedicating and reserving right-of-way
on the southern part of the tract at the widths and along the alignment
the applicant proposed to Staff, which widths in alignment comply with
Travis County regulations and with the caveat that this motion is not a
vote of endorsement by Travis County of 45 South for CAMPO planning
purposes.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

c. Request for variance to Title 30, Section 30-2-151, Street Alignment; and

d. Request for variance to Title 30, Section 30-2-152, Dead End Street. (Commissioner
Huber) 1

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve Items 36.c-d.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

37. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action concerninp the extension of
administrative leave with pay for Juvenile Probation employee, slot 618. 1-.1Cl

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel
Matters.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve an additional 12 days which will expire June 30, 2011.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. GOmez

38. Receive briefing from County Attorney and give direction concerning whether to file suit against
Jordan Stevens, Texas Quality services, LLC and/or Heather Mendenhall to recover damages
to a County-owned vehicle and take appropriate action. 1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, COnsultation with Attorney.

MOTION: Authorize the filing of a lawsuit.

June 28, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez

39. Receive briefing from County Attorney and give direction concerning whether to file suit against
Anthony Sanchez to recover damages to a County-owned guardrail and take appropriate action.
1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attomey.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Authorize the filing of a lawsuit.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez

40. Conduct performance evaluations for County Executive Rodney Rhoades and take appropriate
action. 3

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 40 would be considered In Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel Matters.

RESULT: POSTPONED R_et for: 71512011

41. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on TCEQ's granting of a
contested case hearing with a concurrent referral to alternative dispute resolution during the
State Office of Administrative Hearings scheduling process in the matter of the application of
Synagro of Texas-CDR, Inc. for a TPDES permit. 1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 41 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attomey.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Accept the offer of a contested case hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez

42. Consider and take appropriate action r~arding proposal for downtown office building by 02000,
a tum key development company. II1ld

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 42 would be considered In Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann. 551.072, Real
Property.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
NAYS:

Appraise the property and direct Staff to do appropriate due diligence and
bring it back to Commissioners Court for further consideration
APPROVED [2 TO 1]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt

June 28, 2011 Minutes ofthe Travis County Commissioners Courl Page 12

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ABSENT: Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. GOmez

43. Receive briefing from retained outside counsel and take appropriate action in Alicia Perez v.
Travis County. No. 1:11-CV-00019-LY. 1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 43 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to
Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Con.ent Iteme

Accept the offer to settle this matter for the sum of $90,000.00, authorize the
County Judge to work with outside counsel to finalize an appropriate
settlement agreement to be brought to Commissioners Court for approval
and request Staff to expedite payment after execution of the approved
settlement agreement.
APPROVED [2 TO 1]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. GOmez

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

Approve the following Consent Items: C1-C3 and Agenda Items 7,8,9,13,14,
15,16,17,21,23,24,25, 30.a-h, 32, and 33.
ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Ron Davis, Commissioner
Biscoe, DaVis, Eckhardt, Huber, GOmez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of June 14, 2011.

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

June 28, 2011 Minutes ofthe Travis County Commissioners Court Page 13

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Minutes for the
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, July 5, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Call to Order
Meeting called to order on July 5, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 1st
Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert
Resnick.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

Public Hearings

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Absent
Present
Present
Present

1. Receive comments regarding a plat cancellation/vacation of Lots 43, 44 and 45, Block A, Lot
40, Block B, Lot 199, Block E and Lot 150, Block A in the Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 1
subdivision and a replat of Lots 43, 44, 45, Block A, Lot 40, Block A, Lot 199, Block E and Lot
150, Block A in the Rocky Creek Ranch in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item
#9)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural

Resources (TNR)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

2. Receive comments regarding a request to temporarily close Sassman Road just east of
Thaxton Road for culvert improvements beginning July 18, 2011 through August 19, 2011 or
until construction is completed in Precinct Four. (Commissioner G6mez) (Action Item #10)

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Open the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

July 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Citizens Communication

Close the Public Hearing.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Members of the Court heard from:
Gus Pena, Travis County Resident
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident

Special Items

3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against
outdoor burning stays in place.

Clerk's Note: The Court revisited Item 3.

Members of the Court heard from:
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Reconsider Item 3.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez. Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Amend the prohibition on outdoor burning to include the Fire Marshal's
authority as granted in Item 4.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, JUdge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

4. Consider and take appropriate action regarding designation of County Judge or County Fire
Marshal to make determination with regard to lifting of orders prohibiting outdoor burning in the
unincorporated areas of Travis County in accordance with Section 352.081 (e)(2) of the Texas
Local Government Code.

July 5, 2011 Minutes ofthe Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Members of the Court heard from:
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attomey
Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Authorize the Fire Marshal to lift orders prohibiting outdoor buming in
unincorporated areas of Travis County as appropriate, and that the matter be
placed on the Commissioners Court's agenda on the first possible Voting
Session thereafter.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS)
samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Proclamations and Resolutions

5. Consider and take appropriate action on Proclamation recognizing the numerous organizations
that have coordinated efforts in fighting wildfires in Travis County. (Commissioner Huber)

Members of the Court heard from:
Gary Warren, Chief, Emergency Services Districts #3 and #9.

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve the Proclamation in Item 5.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS)
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Purchasing OffIce Items

6. Pursuant to Section 263.151 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare list of certain
equipment as surplUS property and sell at public auction.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

7. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL110227JW with City of Austin for rough proportionality
methodology development.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

8. Approve contract award for environmental monitoring services for Colorado River Corridor Plan,
RFS No. S110046-JW, to URS Corporation.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Transportation and Natural Resources Deplltems

9. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat cancelationlvacation in Precinct Three: Lots 43,
44 and 45, Block A, Lot 40, Block B, Lot 199, Block E and Lot 150, Block A in the Rocky Creek
Ranch, Section 1 subdivision and a plat for recording in Precinct Three: Replat of Lots 43, 44,
45, Block A, Lot 40, Block B, Lot 199, Block E and Lot 150, Block A in the Rocky Creek Ranch.
(Commissioner Huber)

July 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Psge3

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

10. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to temporarily close Sassman Road just east
of Thaxton Road for culvert improvements beginning July 18, 2011 through August 19, 2011 or
until construction is completed in Precinct Four. (Commissioner G6mez)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items in Precinct Two:

a. Acceptance of dedication of street and drainage facilities in Avalon, Phase 9A; and

b. A proposed maintenance agreement with the Kelly Lane Water Control and Improvement
District NO.1 for improvements within public right-of-way within Avalon, Phase 9A.
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Health and Human Services Dept. Items

12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to advance up to $169,387 of County
resources per the sub-recipient agreement with Austin Habitat For Humanity, Inc. with funds
being reimbursed approximately 48 hours after closing from the Federal Treasury as a part of a
land acquisition project funded through the Community Development Block Grant available
through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

13. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that by approving Item 13, $861,000.00 is to be transferred
from the Fuel & Utility Reserve to the fuel line item in the General Fund.

14. Review and approve the annuallnterlocal Agreement with the City of Austin for the Travis
County Sheriffs Office to receive United States Department of Justice resources under the
2011 Byme Justice Assistance Grant Program to upgrade and enhance crime lab components
and to replace the current mobile command post trailer.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

15. Consider and take appropriate action to set Elected Officials' salaries for FY 2012.

Members of the Court heard from:
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Approve the proposed order and Attachment A, and that we send appropriate
notice to the impacted elected officials.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner

July 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Psge4

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



AYES:
ABSENT:

Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Clerk's Note: The Commissioners Court noted that there is no funding available for raises for
rank-and-file employees or elected officials in FY 2012.

16. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County property tax exemptions for 65 and older
and disabled residents.

Members of the Court heard from:
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBa

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

set the exemption for residents 65 and older or disabled at $65,000.00, the
current amount.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

17. Consider and take appropriate action regarding property tax rate considerations for the Travis
County Healthcare District:

a. Ad valorem tax exemption under Tax Code Section 11.24 for historical structures; and

b. Ad valorem tax exemption for 65 and older and disabled residents.

Members of the Court heard from:
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBa

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

set the exemption for residents 65 and older or disabled at $65,000.00 and
historical exemptions the same as FY 2011.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Administrative Operations Items

18. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of
$1,502,194.63 for the period of June 17 to June 23, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

19. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

20. Consider and take appropriate action on order deleting current Chapter 10, sections 10.035
10.037 (Vacation & Sick Leave) and adding Chapter 10, Sections 10.035 -10.037 (Vacation &
Sick Leave.)

Members of the Court heard from:
Diane Blankenship; Director; Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

July 5, 2011 Minutes ofthe Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Dana Hess, Employment Specialist, HRMD

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 20.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

21. Consider and take appropriate action on the following employee benefit items for Fiscal Year
2012:

a. Recommend award of contract to CIGNA for the following 100% voluntary employee paid
coverages, to be effective October 1, 2011:

1. Supplemental life insurance and matching AD&D insurance;

2. Dependent life insurance;

3. Additional spouse life insurance;

4. Retiree life insurance;

5. Short term disability;

6. Long term disability; and

7. Employee and dependent voluntary AD&D (stand alone product currently underwritten
byCIGNA).

Members of the Court heard from:
Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, HRMD

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

ABSENT:

Approve Items 21.a.1-21.a.7.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J.
G6mez
Ron Davis

b. Renew basic $50,000 life insurance and AD&D coverage with Unum effective October 1,
2011. This is 100% County paid; and

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:

ABSENT:

Approve Item 21.b.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J.
G6mez
Ron Davis

c. Renew administration contract for Flexible Spending Account and Qualified Transportation
Benefit with Fringe Benefit Management Company, a division of Wageworks. This is a
County paid administration fee.

Members of the Court heard from:

July 5,2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, HRMD
Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager, HRMD
Diane Blankenship; Director, HRMD

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve Item 21.c.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt

Justice and Public Safety Items

22. Consider and take appropriate action on request to transfer ownership of grant purchased
equipment to the City of Manor Police Department.

RESULT:

Other Items

ADDED TO CONSENT

23. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Final report on the first called session, 82nc1 Texas legislature; and

b. Discussion of impact of particular bills on Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR)

RESULT: DISCUSSED

24. Consider and take appropriate action on the divestiture of LCRA's water systems.
(Commissioner Huber)

Members of the Court heard from:
Jon White, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR
Pix Howell, President, Coalition of Central Texas Utilities Development Corporation (UDC)

Board of Directors
Dave Claunch, Mayor, City of West Lake Hills
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney
Jim Rumba, Chairman, Water Committee, Glen Lake Hills System

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Execute an Interlocal Agreement to join the UDC, identify a source of
funding, make a contribution of $12,000.00, and direct Staff and Legal to
bring back a resolution that further details the role of Travis County.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Margaret J. G6mez, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Ron Davis

Clerk's Note: The Commissioners Court noted Item 24 will be on the Court's agenda on July 12,
2011.

July 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Executive Se..lon Items

25. Consider and take appropriate action on potential acquisition of open space land in Precinct
Three. 2

RESULT:

Consent Items

POSTPONED

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the setting of a public hearing on August 2, 2011 to receive comments regarding a
request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three drainage easements located
along the side and rear Lot lines of Lot 8, block 48 of Austin Lake Hills, Section Three in
Precinct Three.

MOTION:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Approve the following Consent Items: Agenda Items 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11.a-b,
12, 13, 14, 18, 19, and 22.
ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. GOmez
Ron Davis

Approve Items C1-ea.
ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
Margaret J. GOmez, Commissioner
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. GOmez
Ron Davis

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County JUdge

July 5, 2011 Minutes ofthe Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 7/19/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: cabMolB. Joseph Phone #: 854-9383 
Division Director/Ma~~' r 

Department Head: ~anill, . ., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the setting of a public hearing on July 26, 2011 to 
receive comments from the citizens regarding the proposed final list of projects for 
the potential 2011 Bond Referendum. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Citizens Bond Advisory Committee which was appointed by the Commissioners 
Court in February 2011, has met over the past several months. They held monthly 
and weekly meetings and heard from many citizens during that time. Six public 
outreach meetings were held throughout the County. Last week you received the 
final list of projects from the Committee. This public hearing is to receive comments 
on the final project list from the citizens of Travis County. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Item C4
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



cc:
 
Citizens Bond David Escamilla, Susan Spataro, Rodney Rhoades, 
Advisory Committee County Attorney County Auditor County Executive 
LeRoy Nellis, PBO Jessica Rio, PBO Dana Debeauvoir, Tom Nuckols, county 

County Clerk Attorney 

0101 • Administrative· 

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: July 19, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court
Specialist, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County
Clerk
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road
District No.3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of June 28,
2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervJ.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

NW TC RD Item 2
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travls.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on June 28, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom,
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe
Ron Davis
Sarah Eckhardt
Karen L. Huber
Margaret J. G6mez

County Judge
Precinct 1, Commissioner
Precinct 2, Commissioner
Precinct 3, Commissioner
Precinct 4, Commissioner

Present
Present
Absent
Present
Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds

MOTION:
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:
AYES:
ABSENT:

Pay the claims in Item 1.
APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. G6mez
Sarah Eckhardt

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

June 28, 2011 Minutes ofthe Northwest Travis County Road District NO.3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

Meeting Date: July 19, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to approve
minutes of Board of Directors meetings of April 26, May 3, May 10, May 17,
May 24, May 31, June 21, June 28 and July 5, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See
attached backup.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116;
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director/854-9066; Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TC HFC Item 1
Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, April 26, 2011, at 1:34 p.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board ofDirectors in attendance were Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President;
Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary; and Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.
Samuel T. Biscoe, President, was absent.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
APPROVE INVOICE FOR EXTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES FROM ATCHLEY &
ASSOCIATES, LLP.

The Board heard from: Harvey Davis, Manager

Motion: Director Gomez moved to approve the request.
Director Huber seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

None.

Absent
yes
yes
yes
yes

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 1:34 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORAnON
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, May 3,2011, at 1:42 p.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board ofDirectors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary; and
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
APPROVE NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM CONTRACT NO.
770900000157 CONTRACT EXTENSION NO.1.

The Board heard from: Harvey Davis, Manager

Motion: Director Eckhardt moved to approve the request.
Director Davis seconded the motion.

Motion carried: Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

Staff Note: Approve extension until November 30, 2011.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 1:43 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 10, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORAnON
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, May 10, 2011, at 11 :39 a.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board of Directors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary.
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary, was absent.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR A TENANT
BASED RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM BETWEEN TRAVIS
COUNTY AND TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Biscoe moved to approve the request.
Director Eckhardt seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
Absent

2. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
WITHDRAW FROM THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
GRANT HOME-BUYER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.

The Board heard from: Harvey Davis, Manager

Motion: Director Gomez moved to approve the request.
Director Huber seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
Absent

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 11 :43 a.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 17,2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board of Directors was held on Tuesday, May 17, 2011, at 2:37 p.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board ofDirectors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary and
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
CHANGE INDIVIDUALS AUTHORIZED TO ACCESS THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIR'S
CONTRACT SYSTEM FOR THREE HOME CONTRACTS.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Eckhardt moved to approve the request.
Director Huber seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

2. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
APPROVE PAYMENT OF $850.00 FOR ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP IN
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL HOUSING FINANCE
AGENCIES.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Eckhardt moved to approve the request.
Director Biscoe seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 2:39 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, May 24,2011, at 1:54 p.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board ofDirectors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary and
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
APPROVE MINUTES OF TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE
CORPORATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS OF
FEBRUARY 22, MARCH 8, MARCH 29 AND APRIL 12, 2011.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Eckhardt moved to approve the request.
Director Davis seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 31, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, May 31,2011, at 1:50 p.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board ofDirectors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary and
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPROVE ONE
NEW SIGNOR FOR THE JP MORGAN CHASE TENANT BASED RENTAL
ASSISTANCE ACCOUNT.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Eckhardt moved to approve the request.
Director Biscoe seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
Abstained

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 1:51 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, June 21,2011, at 1:42 p.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board ofDirectors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary and
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
DESIGNATE ANDREA SHIELDS TO SIGN CONTRACTS WITH TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS
PROGRAM RESERVATION SYSTEM AND RESERVATION SYSTEM
PARTICIPANT AGREEMENT #20100036.

The Board heard from: Harvey Davis, Manager

Motion: Director Biscoe moved to approve the request.
Director Eckhardt seconded the motion.

Motion carried: Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

2. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPROVE
REQUEST FROM BRANT BABER WITH AMERICAN VILLAGE
COMMUNITIES TO REORGANIZE BONDS ISSUED FOR
METROPOLIS APARTMENTS.

The Board heard from: Harvey Davis, Manager; Brant Baber, Nonprofit
owner of Metropolis Apartments

Motion: Director Biscoe moved to revisit the request the following
week in Executive Session.
Director Eckhardt seconded the motion.

Motion carried: Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Staff Note:

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 2:07 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, JUNE 28, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, June 28,2011, at 2:24 p.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board of Directors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary and
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:

A. SUBMISSION OF LETTER TO BRANT BABER, OWNER OF METROPOLIS
APARTMENTS, REGARDING THE CORPORATION'S ANNUAL
COMPLIANCE AUDIT; AND

B. SUBMISSION OF AN INVOICE OF $500.00 TO BRANT BABER FOR STAFF'S
TIME.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Biscoe moved to approve the request.
Director Eckhardt seconded the motion.

Motion carried: Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

2. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM
BRANT BABER WITH AMERICAN VILLAGE COMMUNITIES TO
REORGANIZE BONDS ISSUED FOR METROPOLIS APARTMENTS. (Agenda
item taken into Executive Session).

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Biscoe moved to postpone the item for the
following week.
Director Gomez seconded the motion.

Motion carried: Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



Staff Note:

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 2:44 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2011

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board ofDirectors was held on Tuesday, July 5,2011, at 11 :00 a.m. at Travis County
Commissioners' Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper notice
and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board ofDirectors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary.
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary, was absent.

1. APPROVE SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON JULY 26, 2011 TO
RECEIVE COMMENTS REGARDING A PROPOSED REISSUANCE OF
TAX-EXEMPT BONDS FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE METROPOLIS
APARTMENT PROJECT, A 308-UNIT MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT LOCATED AT 2200 SOUTH PLEASANT VALLEY
ROAD.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Biscoe moved to approve the request.
Director Eckhardt seconded the motion.

Motion carried: Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
Absent

2. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPROVE
REQUEST FROM AMERICAN VILLAGE COMMUNITIES TO
REORGANIZE BONDS ISSUED FOR METROPOLIS APARTMENTS.

The Board heard from: Andrea Shields, Manager

Motion: Director Eckhardt moved to approve the request.
Director Huber seconded the motion.

Motion carried:

Staff Note:

Director Biscoe
Director Eckhardt
Director Huber
Director Gomez
Director Davis

yes
yes
yes
yes
Absent

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.



ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 11 :03 a.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 7/14/11, 3:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NW TC RD Item 02
	TC Housing Fin Item 01



